
Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

ALCON: 

Dade, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Dade@dos.nh.gov> 
Friday, September 06, 2019 5:26 PM 
Raby, Geoffrey M. (BS) (FBl);Frammartino, Edward 
Mitchell, Michael;Knecht, William;Mowry, Robert;Twomey, Jay;Meehan, Brian J. 
(ATF);Connolly, Chris;Carroll, Kenneth (POL);Krider, Robert D;Paulson, E. 
Z.;BS_SABT;Coveno, Steve;Murray, Michael;Mills, Jeffrey A;Carpenter, 
David;andrew.crosby@pd.boston.gov;Galizio, Gerard (DFS);Ahern, Stephen A;Harriman, 
Chris S;Callahan, Robert (POL);Farwell, William T;josephj@portlandmaine.gov;Thibodeau, 
Ariane;Kenison, Paul;Brien, Joseph (POL);Parker, James;Qualls, William (DFS);Bachelder, 
Robert (DFS);Walker, Sean;Ahern, Robert (POL);Jones, Daniel (DFS);Donahue, Richard W. 
(ATF);Rockett, Michael (POL);Fritz, Thomas (POL);Gorham, Frank;Horgan, Paul 
(DFS);Higgins, James (POL) 
Bomb Squad in Airport Environments 
Bomb Squad Operations at Airports.docx 

The attached is well written and a worthwhile read. It'll take you a solid 12-15 minutes to get through it. I don't totally 
agree with every point and conclusion the author makes, but the main point that bomb tech response in any mode of 
mass transit needs to be different because that environment is totally different I'd hope we can all agree with. While 
I'm not naive that the economic impact is a factor that requires the adjustment ofTTP's, I'd just say that it's the context 
of the environment that is factored into our threat assessment that drives the adjustment, not merely money as the 
author emphasizes. Either way, the conclusion is the same, it's a different venue requiring different tactics and nowhere 
in our formal bomb tech training do we really address that. 

Stay safe, 
Jeff 

Sergeant Jeffrey D. Dade 
Bomb Squad Commander 
New Hampshire State Police 
Special Services-Bomb Squad 
603.223.8592 (Desk/Voicemail) 

 (Cell) 

• 
G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:52 PM 

Lee, Cheri (POL) 

RE: Aramark 
Departmental Contract Vendors - COMMBUYS - 2017.xls 

Yes, am I looking in the wrong place? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Lee, Cheri (POL) 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:38 PM 
To: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Subject: RE: Aramark 

R:\Kim Desiata\ Copy of Departmental Contract Vendors - COMMBUYS 2017 

I need to rename and add to the new drive- but I'll inform you when done. 
Is this where you were looking? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:33 PM 
To: Lee, Cheri (POL) 
Subject: RE: Aramark 

I saw duration 8/31/19 and maximum 8/31/22 

-----Original Message----­
From: Lee, Cheri (POL) 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:32 PM 
To: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Subject: RE: Aramark 

Dianne-

It was already noted as 8/31/20 on spreadsheet .... I just updated MMARS MA. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:30 PM 
To: Lee, Cheri (POL) 
Subject: Aramark 

FYI- the spreadsheet end date is also 8/31/19. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Lee, Cheri (POL) 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:15 PM 



To: tormey-kathleen@aramark.com 
Cc: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Subject: FW: Message from "RNP0026735FEE31" 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon-

Attached please find a copy of the fully executed contract with the Mass 
State Police for SP16-AGENT-Q65, catering services. 

Thank you-

Cheri A. Lee 
Procurement Manager 
Department of State Police 
470 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702 
508 820-2148 ph 
508 820-2165 fax 
Cheri.lee@massmail.state.ma.us 

-----Original Message-----
From: Fiscal@state.ma.us [mailto:Fiscal@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:12 PM 
To: Lee, Cheri (POL) 
Subject: Message from ''RNP0026735FEE31" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026735FEE31" (Aficio MP 2852). 

Scan Date: 08.22.2019 13:11:39 (-0400) 
Queries to: Fiscalscanner@state.ma.us 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

iRobot <noreply@irobot.com> 
Sunday, August 18, 2019 12:49 PM 
Dwelly, Gregory (POL) 
Confirmation of Account Activity I iRobot 

aobof 
Confirmation of Account Activity 

Hi Greg, you have successfully updated your iRobot account password. 

If you did not intend to reset your password or if you have any questions, please 
contact iRobot Customer Care. Please do not reply directly to this email. 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

iRobot < noreply@irobot.com> 
Sunday, August 18, 2019 12:47 PM 
Dwelly, Gregory (POL) 
Account Password Assistance I iRobot 

i~obot 
Account Password Assistance 

Please click on the link below to reset your password: 

Reset Password 

Please do not reply directly to this email. 



Farrell, Sean (POL} 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hi Nancy, 

Timmins, Laura (US) <Laura.Timmins@flir.com> 
Tuesday, July 30, 2019 5:33 PM 
FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
Miller, Dianne (POL);Blain, Kamila (US);Walrath, Julie (DFS);Nason, Joanne (DFS) 
RE: [EXTERNAL] DFS EOD contract - a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FUR 
Unmanned Ground Systems, Inc. 
FLIR Unmanned Ground Systems signed forms July2019.pdf 

Sorry for the delay. Part of working for a large company. 

Originals in the mail and I will update COMMBUYs. 

Thank you, 

Laura 

From: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) <nancy.fitzgerald@state.ma.us> 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 1:01 PM 
To: Timmins, Laura (US) <Laura.Timmins@flir.com> 
Cc: Miller, Dianne (POL) <dianne.miller@state.ma.us>; Blain, Kamila (US) <Kamila.Blain@flir.com>; Walrath, Julie (DFS) 
<julie.walrath@state.ma.us>; Nason, Joanne (DFS) <joanne.nason@state.ma.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) DFS EOD contract- a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FUR Unmanned Ground 
Systems, Inc. 

Laura, 
I have not received any paperwork back from your company regarding your name change. I also do not see your name 
changed in the Comm Buys system. Could you please let me know the status. 
Thank you, 
Nancy 

Nancy A. FitzGerald, Procurement Department 
Department of Fire Services 
1 State Road, PO Box 1025 
Stow, MA 01775 
978-567-3142 
978-567-3144 (fax) 
nancy.fitzgerald@mass.gov 

From: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 9:31 AM 
To: Laura Timmins <ltimmins@endeavorrobotics.com> 
Cc: Miller, Dianne (POL) <Dianne.Miller@pol.state.ma.us>; Kamila Blain <kblain@endeavorrobotics.com>; Walrath, Julie 
(DFS) <julie.walrath@mass.gov> 
Subject: DFS EOD contract - a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FLIR Unmanned Ground Systems, Inc. 

Thank you Laura. Would you also please include a new Signatory Form. Please ensure that anyone signing documents is 
listed on the signatory form as authorized to sign. The Signatory Form must be signed by a proper executive of the new 



company. I must have all original, ink signature documents mailed to me via regular mail. In summary, the documents I 
need are: 

1. W9 (please be sure to use the Massachusetts substitute W9 and not the Federal W9 - we need a remit address 
listed) 

2. Terms & Conditions 
3. Signatory Form 

Please be sure to change your name in the CommBuys system. 

Once we get the name changed in the Accounting and Purchasing systems, we will work on getting your contract 
updated with a Change in Contractor Identity Form. 

Thank you, 
Nancy 

Nancy A FitzGerald, Procurement Department 
Department of Fire Services 
1 State Road, PO Box 1025 
Stow, MA 01775 
978-567-3142 
978-567-3144 (fax) 
nancy.fitzgerald@mass.gov 

From: Laura Timmins [mailto:ltimmins@endeavorrobotics.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 8:56 AM 
To: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) <nancy.fitzgerald@mass.gov> 
Cc: Miller, Dianne (POL) <Dianne.Miller@pol.state.ma.us> 
Subject: RE: DFS EOD contract - a name change? 

Hi Nancy, 

Yes, we have had a few changes. 

Life is never simple. 

We were acquired in March by FUR Systems, Inc .. At that time, we were told nothing will change. 

Of course the end of April there was a change in our name. 

The official notice will be going our next Monday/Tuesday. 

Our new name is FUR Unmanned Ground Systems, Inc .. We are a wholly owned subsidiary. No change in our cage code, 
federal tax ID, Duns and banking information. 

I will complete the forms and get them back to you. 

Any questions please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Laura 



From: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) <nancy.fitzgerald@state.ma.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 4:19 PM 
To: Laura Timmins <ltimmins@endeavorrobotics.com> 
Cc: Miller, Dianne (POL) <dianne.miller@state.ma.us> 

Subject: DFS EOD contract- a name change? 

Laura, 
Has your company had another name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. 7 

If yes, we will need to change your name again in the State Accounting system and you will need to change it in 
Comm Buys. Please mail an original, ink signature W9 and a new T&C. I have also attached an EFT in case your banking 
information has or will change. 

Once the name changes are complete, we will need to update your contract. 

Thanks, 

Nancy 

Nancy A. FitzGerald, Procurement Department 
Department of Fire Services 
1 State Road, PO Box 1025 
Stow, MA 01775 
978-567-3142 
978-567-3144 (fax) 
nancy.fitzqerald@mass.gov 

Notice to recipient: This email is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a communication privileged by law, 
subject to export control restrictions or that otherwise contains proprietary information. If you receive this email by mistake, please notify us 
immediately by replying to this message and then destroy it and do not review 1 disclose, copy or distribute it. Thank you in advance for your 
cooperation. 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Timmins, Laura (US) 

Timmins, Laura (US) <Laura.Timmins@flir.com> 
Tuesday, July 16, 2019 2:57 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 8:22 AM 
To: 'FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS)' <nancy.fitzgerald@state.ma.us> 
Cc: Miller, Dianne (POL) <dianne.miller@state.ma.us>; Blain, Kamila (US) <Kamila.Blain@flir.com>; Walrath, Julie (DFS) 

<julie.walrath@state.ma.us>; Nason, Joanne (DFS) <joanne.nason@state.ma.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] DFS EOD contract - a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FUR Unmanned Ground 

Systems, Inc. 

Hi Nancy, 

I will have it sent to you within the next few days. 

Sorry for the delay. 

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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DFS EOD contract - a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FUR Unmanned Ground 

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
978-567 -3142 
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
Subject: DFS EOD contract - a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FUR Unmanned Ground Systems, Inc. 

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

Please be sure to change your name in the Comm Buys system. 

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
federal tax ID, Duns and banking information. · 



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

Subject: DFS EOD contract - a name change? 

Laura, 
Has your company had another name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc.? 

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
immediately by replying to this message and then destroy it and do not review, disclose, copy or distribute it. Thank you in advance for your 
cooperation. 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Nancy, 

Timmins, Laura (US) <Laura.Timmins@flir.com> 
Tuesday, July 16, 2019 8:22 AM 
FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
Miller, Dianne (POL);Blain, Kamila (US);Walrath, Julie (DFS);Nason, Joanne (DFS) 
RE: [EXTERNAL} DFS EOD contract - a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FLIR 
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
Subject: [EXTERNAL} DFS EOD contract - a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FLIR Unmanned Ground 
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
978-567 -3144 (fax) 
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
Subject: DFS EOD contract- a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FLIR Unmanned Ground Systems, Inc. 

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



1. W9 (please be sure to use the Massachusetts substitute W9 and not the Federal W9 -we need a remit address 
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
Monday, July 15, 2019 1 :01 PM 
Laura Timmins 
Miller, Dianne (POL);Kamila Blain;Walrath, Julie (DFS);Nason, Joanne (DFS) 
DFS EOD contract - a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FUR Unmanned 
Ground Systems, Inc. 
Signatory Form.doc; w-9.doc; Comm TC.doc 

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
(DFS) <ju lie. walrath@mass.gov> 
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

We were acquired in March by FLIR Systems, Inc .. At that time, we were told nothing will change. 

Of course the end of April there was a change in our name. 

The official notice will be going our next Monday/Tuesday. 

Our new name is FLIR Unmanned Ground Systems, Inc .. We are a wholly owned subsidiary. No change in our cage code, 
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
Monday, July 01, 2019 4:09 PM 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 
MMARS 

The 2 PC mods you did- extending into Fy20- for Federal Resources Supply and Endeavor Robotics 
were finalized. 

The NE Animal Hospital decrease was rejected due to the sync. I am just going to discard ok? 

Thanks- 'Cheri 

Cheri A. Lee 

Procurement Manager 
Department of State Police 
470 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702 
508 820-2148 ph 

508 820-2165 fax 
Cheri. lee@massma ii.state.ma. us 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Joanne, 

Horgan, Paul (DFS) 
Tuesday, June 11, 2019 9:38 AM 
Nason, Joanne (DFS) 
Regan, Daniel (POL) 
RE: Important Inventory 

I have the muzzle brake recoil reducer, however, I need more specifics on what a "Hardigg Storm Case" is. Thanks. 

Paul 

From: Nason, Joanne (DFS) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 9:28 AM 
To: Galizia, Gerard (DFS) <gerard.galizio@mass.gov>; Bachelder, Robert (DFS) <robert.bachelder@mass.gov>; Horgan, 
Paul (DFS) <paul.horgan@mass.gov>; Jones, Daniel (DFS) <Daniel.Jones@mass.gov>; McCarthy, Bob (DFS) 
<bob.mccarthy@mass.gov>; Fahey, Scott (DFS) <scott.fahey@mass.gov>; Rockett, Michael (POL) 
<michael.rockett@pol.state.ma.us>; Sicard, Stephen (DFS) <stephen.sicard@mass.gov>; Cooper, Scott (DFS) 
<scott.cooper@mass.gov>; Rogowski, Michael (DFS) <michael.rogowski@mass.gov>; Qualls, William (DFS) 
<william.qualls@mass.gov> 
Cc: Regan, Daniel (POL) <daniel.regan@pol.state.ma.us>; Zipper, Paul (DFS) <paul.zipper@mass.gov> 
Subject: Important Inventory 
Importance: High 

Hi, I really need a help on the below list of inventory that is unaccounted for or with some different than stated on the 
inventory. If you could just check out this small list and let me know if you have any of these items or you know where 
these items may be it would be greatly appreciated. I don't want to say they are worthless until I know for sure they are 
not around anymore. Thank you in advance! 

Remote Firing System 
Sony 
Camcorder 
Power Point 
Projector 
Muzzle Brake Recoil 
Reducer 
Cannon Digital Camera 
XRS Xray Source with case 
Power Point Projector 
Sony Digital Camera 
Remote Firing System 
Sony Digital Camera 
Power Point Projector 
Muzzle Brake Recoil Reducer 
Breacher Kit 
Remote Firing System 
Remote Firing System 
Cannon Digital Camera 
Sony Digita I Camera 

Inventory sticker: #S010414 Galizia 

5010294 Weston 

5010410 McCarthy 

5010474 McCarthy 
5010289 Fahey 
5010305 Fahey 
5010409 Fahey 
5010285 Sicard 
5010307 Sicard 
5010322 Sicard 
5010405 Sicard 

5010475 Sicard 
5010761 Sicard 

5010648 Sicard 
5010401 Cooper 
5010286 Cotton 
5010321 Cotton 



Power Point Projector 
Communication System for EOD Suit 
I ROBOT Packbot 510 
Dexter Honda Generator 
Ballistic vest plates 
Remote Firing 
System 
Power Point 
Projector 
IROBOT First 
Look 
Muzzle Brake Recoil Reducer 
Hardigg Storm Case 

Joanne Nason PCll 
MSP Fire & Explosion Investigation Unit 
Department of Fire Services 
P.O. Box 1025, State Road 
Stow, MA 01775 
Tel: 978-567-3313 
Fax: 978-567-3119 
Joanne.Nason@state.ma.us 

5010400 

5010408 

5010784 

5010407 Cotton 
5010483 Cotton 

5010455 Jones 
5010674 Jones 
5010743 Jones 

Rogowski 

Rogowski 

Rogowski 
5010471 Horgan 

5010658 Horgan 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Nason, Joanne (DFS) 
Tuesday, June 11, 2019 9:28 AM 
Galizio, Gerard (DFS);Bachelder, Robert (DFS);Horgan, Paul (DFS);Jones, Daniel 
(DFS);McCarthy, Bob (DFS);Fahey, Scott (DFS);Rockett, Michael (POL);Sicard, Stephen 
(DFS);Cooper, Scott (DFS);Rogowski, Michael (DFS);Qualls, William (DFS) 
Regan, Daniel (POL);Zipper, Paul (DFS) 
Important Inventory 

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

Remote Firing System Inventory sticker: #5010414 Galizio 
Sony 
Camcorder 5010294 Weston 
Power Point 
Projector 5010410 McCarthy 
Muzzle Brake Recoil 
Reducer 5010474 McCarthy 
Cannon Digital Camera 5010289 Fahey 
XRS Xray Source with case 5010305 Fahey 
Power Point Projector 5010409 Fahey 
Sony Digital Camera 5010285 Sicard 

Remote Firing System 5010307 Sicard 
Sony Digital Camera 5010322 Sicard 
Power Point Projector 5010405 Sicard 
Muzzle Brake Recoil Reducer 5010475 Sicard 

Breacher Kit 5010761 Sicard 
Remote Firing System 5010648 Sicard 
Remote Firing System 5010401 Cooper 
Cannon Digital Camera 5010286 Cotton 

Sony Digital Camera 5010321 Cotton 
Power Point Projector 5010407 Cotton 
Communication System for EOD Suit 5010483 Cotton 
!ROBOT Packbot 510 5010455 Jones 
Dexter Honda Generator 5010674 Jones 

Ballistic vest plates 5010743 Jones 

Remote Firing 
System 5010400 Rogowski 

Power Point 
Projector 5010408 Rogowski 

I ROBOT First 
Look 5010784 Rogowski 
Muzzle Brake Recoil Reducer 5010471 Horgan 

Hardigg Storm Case 5010658 Horgan 



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
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Dude, It's time 

Ridlon, Richard (POL) 
Thursday, June 06, 2019 3:42 PM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Check this out 

https://nypost.com/2019/06/06/boston-dynamics-creepy-dog-like-robot-is-about-to-go-on-sale/ 

Lt Richard Ridlon 
Massachusetts State Police 
Armorer's Office 
Special Operations 
Crisis Negotiation Team - STOP Team 

 c 
508-867-1537 0 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
Thursday, June 06, 2019 9:31 AM 
Laura Timmins 
Miller, Dianne (POL);Kamila Blain;Walrath, Julie (DFS) 
DFS EOD contract - a name change from Endeavor Robotics, Inc. to FLIR Unmanned 
Ground Systems, Inc. 
Signatory Form.doc; w-9.doc; CommTC.doc 

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

Any questions please Jet me know. 

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

Laura Timmins <ltimmins@endeavorrobotics.com> 
Thursday, June 06, 2019 8:56 AM 
FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 
RE: DFS EOD contract - a name change? 

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

Kamila Blain <kblain@endeavorrobotics.com> 
Thursday, June 06, 2019 8:23 AM 
Miller, Dianne (POL);FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
Ahern, Robert (POL) 
RE: Endeavor Robotics 
FUR W9.pdf 

Thank you Dianne. Nancy, to elaborate on this .... 

Endeavor Robotics, Inc went through a formal legal name change to "FUR Unmanned Ground Systems, Inc" in the last 
few weeks. Luckily, our tax ID number is still . Attached is a current W9. 
Our address is 19 Alpha Rd Suite 101, Chelmsford, MA 01824. 

Please let me know what has to happen to have this information match our vendor set up. Feel free to give me a call to 
discuss any of this. 

Thank you, 

Kamila Blain 

From: Miller, Dianne (POL) <dianne.miller@state.ma.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 4:01 PM 
To: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) <nancy.fitzgerald@state.ma.us> 
Cc: Kamila Blain <kblain@endeavorrobotics.com>; Ahern, Robert (POL) <RAhern@massport.com> 
Subject: RE: Endeavor Robotics 

Good afternoon Nancy, 

Per Kamila @ Endeavor Robotics there has been another legal name change, same tax i.d. 
We'll process a revised standard contract form after the change is made in MMARS. 
Do you want me to initiate a new W9 and process a VCM? 

Thank you as always, 

Dianne Miller 
Massachusetts State Police 
470 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702 
(508) 820-2143 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Farrell, Sean (POL} 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Dianne, 

FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
Wednesday, June 05, 2019 4:14 PM 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Walrath, Julie (DFS) 
DFS EOD contract: Endeavor Robotics (name change) 

You are piggybacking on the DFS contract, so our contract must be fixed first, then you can fix yours. I just changed their 
name 6 months ago with the same scenario: legal name change, same tax ID. Has their name changed from Endeavor 

Robotics, Inc. to something new? 

Since it is a DFS contract, DFS should initiate the VCM - but thanks for the offer. We need to document the 
Procurement File with the change for a "Change in Contractor Identity Form." 

Thanks for the information. We will handle this. The updates will be posted on Comm Buys (and MMARS) when 

completed. 
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 4:01 PM 
To: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) <nancy.fitzgerald@mass.gov> 
Cc: kblain@endeavorrobotics.com; Ahern, Robert (POL) <RAhern@massport.com> 
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
Wednesday, June 05, 2019 4:01 PM 
FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
kblain@endeavorrobotics.com;Ahern, Robert (POL) 
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
Page 1of2 

P.O. Date: 02/1212019 09:14 AM 
Printed: 02112/2019 09:14 AM 

Required by: 02128/2019 00:00 AM 

Purchase Order Number 

Release Purchase Order P0-16-1021-DFS-DFS01-

Vendor Number:  
V Endeavor Robotics, Inc. 

E 8 Crosby Drive 
N Bedford, MA 01730 

D 
0 
R 

Short Description: 19ROBOT0001 

Special Instructions 
Sgt. Ahern 

Item# 1 
Class-Item 46-16-00 

Item 4187500-1650050 510 PackBot Robotic System per attached quote 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

B 
I 
L 
L 

T 
0 

00000007724:4 

Alternate ID 

PDPOL 197519ROBOT0001 

Solicitation (Bid) No.: 

Lt. Thomas Coffey, Dept of State Police - Logan 
2 Service Road 
East Boston, MA 02128 
us 
Email: thomas.coffey@massmail.state.ma.us 
Phone: (617) 568-7532 

Dianne Miller, Department of State Police 
470 Worcester Rload 
Fiscal Department 
Framingham, MA01702 
us 
Email: dianne.miller@MassMail.State.MA.US 
Phone: (508) 820-2143 

Quantity Unit Price UOM Discount o/u .... otal Discount Amt Total Cost 

1.00 $ 138,524.00 EA 0.00% $ 0.00 $ 138,524.00 

ltem#2 
Class-Item 46-16-00 

Item 4151798 BB-2590 Lithium Battery Pack per attached quote 

Quantity Unit Price UOM Discount o/u ~ otal Discount Amt. Total Cost 

6.00 $ 505.54 EA 0.00 U/u $ 0.00 $ 3,033.24 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



ltem#3 
Class-Item 46-16-00 

Item 446638K-240 Packbot Radio per attached quote 

Quantity Unit Price UOM 

1.00 $15,558.15 EA 

Item# 4 
Class-Item 46-16-00 

Item 4466337K-240 Multi-Robot Control per attached quote 

Quantity Unit Price UOM 

1.00 $16,719.10 EA 

ltem#5 
Class-Item 46-16-00 

Item 4523214-240 110 Firstlook Robotic System per attached quote. 

Quantity Unit Price UOM 

1.00 $ 38,376.92 EA 

Discount o/(I 

0.00 C!/(I 

Discount'% 

0.00 G/o 

Discount% 

0.00% 

Total Discount Amt. 
Total Cost 

$ 0.00 $15,558.15 

[Total Discount Amt. Total Cost 

$ 0.00 $16,719.10 

lrotal Discount Amt. 
Total Cost 

$ 0.00 $ 38,376.92 

TOTAL: 

PURCHASED 
By: Dianne Miiier 

Phone#: (508) 820-2143 

Page 2 of2 

$ 212,211.41 

Email: dianne.mlller@massmaU.state.ma.us 

BUYER 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi, 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Wednesday, June 05, 2019 1:44 PM 
Ahern, Robert (POL) 
FW: Purchase Order Notification - 19ROBOT0001 
Endeavor Robotics PO 2.12.19.pdf 

Attached is the purchase order and below is the confirmation from last February. 

Let me know if I should call someone. The grant ends 6/30/19. 
Thanks 
Dianne 

.From:. notificatio~s(Qlcemmbuys.com [maUto:notifications@commbuys.com] 
sen~i Juesday;.F~bruaryl2, 2019. 9:1s'" AM 
To: NoReply (CME) 
Subject: Bulk Message Mailing Result (Notification # 740609) - Purchase Order Notification - 19ROBOT0001 

Notification# 740609: successfully queued email for delivery for all the email recipients. Details are as follows: 

Successfully queued email for delivery for the following vendor recipients: 

jvendor ID JvendorName jTax ID JEmail Address jRecipient User 

/  jEndeavor Robotics, Inc. J*****2208 jltimmins@endeavorrobotics.com jLaura Timmins G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Farrell, Sean (POL} 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Kyra, 

Cogswell, Jessica (CTR) 
Thursday, May 30, 2019 2:34 PM 
Silva, Kyra (POL) 
RE: POL - April 2019 Discount Report - FY 2019 
LOST_DISC_POL_DONE.XLSX; DJSC_POL_DONE.XLSX 

My apologies for not getting back to you sooner. Attached are the two reports for March. 
Best, 
Jessica 

Jessica A Cogswell 
Statewide Payments and Tax Reporting Manager 
Office of the Comptroller 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
One Ashburton Place - 9th Floor 
Boston, Massachusetts 02108 
Direct: 617-973-2323 
Main: 617-727-5000 
E-Mail: jessica.cogswell@mass.gov 
Visit our Website: www.macomptroller.org 

This e-mail and its contents may contain confidential or privileged material and is intended solely for the use of the 
individual/company to whom it was addressed. If you received this in error, please notify me and delete the e-mail and 
any attachments. Thank you. 

From: Silva, Kyra (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 2:29 PM 
To: Cogswell, Jessica (CTR) <jessica.cogswell@mass.gov> 
Subject: RE: POL - April 2019 Discount Report - FY 2019 

Good afternoon, 

Would it be possible for you to send me the "POL - March 2019 Discount Report - FY 2019"? 

Thank you 

From: Comptroller, Payments (CTR) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 9:30 AM 
To: Small, Michelle (POL); Rivera Morgan, Awilda (POL); Silva, Kyra (POL) 
Subject: POL - April 2019 Discount Report - FY 2019 

Good Morning, 

We are writing to provide the information regarding POL's April Discount Report. 



In April 2019, POL earned $54,846.72 in discounts taken, totaling to an annual savings of $247,484.60. The earned 
discount for this month is $23,084.28 higher than that of last year. 

In addition, contracts with discounts totaled $28.61 million, higher than last year for the same period by $4.81 million. 

Discount losses greater than $20 per transaction have reached $1,790.45 on the month. Please instruct relevant staff(s) 
to ensure that payments are processed on a timely basis to receive the maximum discount offered. 

We have attached the following reports for you to review and utilize: 

1. Contracts aver 5k with/without discount agreements in selected object codes. 
2. Report of discount loss. 

Thank you for all the support that you give to the Commonwealth Prompt Payment Discount Program. Please feel free 
to contact me with any questions. 

Regards, 
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

Tuesday, May 28, 2019 2:28 PM 
Lee, Cheri (POL) 
FW: POL - April 2019 Discount Report - FY 2019 
DISC_POL_DONE.XLSX; LOST _DISC_POL_DONE.XLSX 

We missed $1,790.45 in discounts for the month of April, which is an increase in the 

Please be sure to stamp your documents with the RUSH stamp and put those documents in the front of your pending 
files so that they are checked on daily. 

If you are having problems getting receiving from your site please bring the documents(s) to your Supervisor's 
attention. 

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

1. Contracts over 5k with/without discount agreements in selected object codes. 
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
Commonwea Ith of Massachusetts 
One Ashburton Place - 9th Floor 
Boston, Massachusetts 02108 
Direct: 617-973-2323 



Main: 617-727-5000 
E-Mail: jessica.cogswell@mass.gov 
Visit ow· Website: www.macomptroller.org 

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

Sullivan, Stephen (POL) 
Tuesday, May 14, 2019 10:36 AM 
Jones, Raymond (POL) 
spot 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v= .. Gd71VJ1 SByE 

Tpr. Stephen Sullivan 
Mass State Police #2279 
SP Millbury C-2 

Amazing SpotMini Robot Dancing & Put 

To The Test For Commercial Usage -

Boston Dynamics Updates 

www.youtube.com 

Amazing SpotMini Robot Dancing & Put To The Test For 

Commercial Usage - Boston Dynamics Updates. q q q q ---
----- ------- --- -------- ---------- ------- --- ----- --- - ----- Al I 

amazon Robotics https://amzn.to/2MW7 AJD -----------------

---------------------------------------------- Join Amazon 

Prime with More Amazing Offers(Free 30 Days Trial ... 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi there, 

Jenny McCall <Jenny@info.ubmamgevents.com> 
Tuesday, April 30, 2019 9:08 AM 
Donovan, Kerrie (POL) 
Join me in Boston with this free pass 

Will you be my guest at BIOMEDevice Boston? 

It's a two-day event featuring a trade show of more than 375 suppliers and a packed schedule of panels and 

presentations focused on end-to-end solutions for medical design and manufacturing professionals. 

Just use the code GUEST to get your free expo pass. 

Activities at the expo include live product demonstrations, hosted networking events to meet exhibitors and other 

attendees, and keynote presentations from Kevin Blankespoor with Boston Dynamics and Scott Huennekens, 

former CEO Verb Surgical. And that's just scratching the surface. 

There's also an information-packed conference that will spotlight important topics within product development and 

R&D. 

As my guest, you can save $100 on a conference pass with the promo code GUEST. 

Whether you want to come to the expo or the conference, it'll be great having you as my guest. Just use the code 

GUEST when you register. 

Best regards, 

Jenny McCall 

Event Manager 

lf you no longer wish to receive messages from USM Boston Live Event Attendees, you may GO HERE. 
Click here to view UBM's privacy policy. 
UBM Advanced Manufacturing Group 12901 28th St., Ste. 100 I Santa Monica, CA 90405 USA 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

~From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Egnitz, Brian (POL) 
Sunday, April 21, 2019 9:35 AM 
Procopio, David (POL) 
Quinn, Dermot (POL) 
Spot robot 

FYI - MSP is mentioned at about 10 min in testing. Pretty cool stuff 

httos ://techcrunch.corn/2019/04/19/boston-dynamics-showcases-new-uses-for-spotmini-ahead-of-commercial­
production/?yptr=yahoo 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thank you! 

From: Miller, Dianne (POL) 

Rucho, Julie (POL) 
Thursday, April 18, 2019 7:37 AM 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Comeau, Melissa (POL) 
RE: F-Troop Encumbrances 

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 3:57 PM 
To: Rucho, Julie (POL) 
Subject: F-Troop Encumbrances 

Hi Julie, 
The encumbrances for Endeavor Robotics and Federal Resources are for port security grant purchases. 
These items are not received yet. The grant ends 8/31/2021 so I will carry the encumbrance forward if not received by 

6/30/19. 

Thanks 

Dianne Miller 
Massachusetts State Police 
470 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702 
(508) 820-2143 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Rivera Morgan, Awilda (POL) 
Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:44 AM 
Silva, Kyra (POL) 
FW: POL - February 2019 Discount Report - FY 2019 
DISC_POL_DON E.XLSX; LOST _DISC_POL_DONE.XLSX 

You can speak to Cheri about the process on this. 

From: Comptroller, Payments (CTR) 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:43 AM 
To: Small, Michelle (POL); Rivera Morgan, Awilda (POL) 
Subject: POL - February 2019 Discount Report - FY 2019 

Good Morning, 

We are writing to provide the information regarding POL's February Discount Report. 

In February 2019, POL earned $31,800.35 in discounts taken, totaling to an annual savings of $166,938.12. The earned 
discount for this month is $6,956.01 higher than that of last year. 

In addition, contracts with discounts totaled $26.12 million, higher than last year for the same period by $3.51 million. 

Discount losses greater than $20 per transaction have reached $1,013.05 on the month. Please instruct relevant staff(s) 
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
Thomas Smith-Vaughan 
Chief Financial Officer 
Office of the Comptroller 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
One Ashburton Place - 9th Floor 
Boston, Massachusetts 02108 
Direct: 617-973-2337 
Main: 617-727-5000 
E-Mail: thomas.smith-vaughan@mass.gov 
Visit our Website: https://www.macomptroller.org/ 

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

Comptroller, Payments (CTR) 
Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:43 AM 

To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Small, Michelle (POL);Rivera Morgan, Awilda (POL) 
POL - February 2019 Discount Report - FY 2019 
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



Contract User Guide 
How to Use the Explosive Ordnance Contract 

Contract#: DFS-EOD-2014, Master Blanket Purchase Order: 2340 
Contract Duration: 9/22/2014 to 11/30/2016 
Options to renew: Two, two-year renewals available (2016-2018, 2018-2020) 
Contract Manager: Nancy FitzGerald, 978-567-3147, nancy.fitzgerald@state.ma.us 
Last change date: 1/15/15 

Contract Summary 
This contract covers the purchase of robots, x-ray equipment, parts and accessories for several 
brands of explosive ordnance detection and mitigation equipment. The contract will include all 
equipment and products related to the detection and mitigation of explosive devices along with 
all other related equipment, render safe tools and accessories. The contract will additionally 
cover any service, maintenance, repairs, upgrades and product support for all items which fall 
under all categories covered by this contract. The contract will also include any skills training 
necessary for the use of products and equipment covered under this RFR. 

Who Can Use This Contract? 
Applicable Procurement Law: MGL c. 7, § 22; c. 30, § 51, § 52; 801 CMR 21.00 
This contract is open for use under separate contract execution. 

Pricing and Purchase Options 

Each vendor's pricing (Attachment A} is posted in Comm Buys under the vendor's Master Blanket 
Purchase Order under the "Agency Attachments" link. Comm Buys is set up with three Item lines: 
Item #1: Equipment, Item #2: Parts/Supplies and Item #3: Repairs/Service/Training. 

1. Products are a unit based rate structure. Any discounts offered are listed on the 
Attachment A and/or a separate product list. No shipping charges are allowed unless 
an emergency rush order is requested by the purchaser. No restocking fees or 
cancellation charges are allowed. Pre-payments are not allowed. Quotes shall be 
provided upon request. 

2. Repairs can be an hourly rate or a quoted flat rate fee. Hourly rates are located on 
Attachment A. The Agency will decide what is in their best interest for pricing 
options. Hourly rates begin upon arrival at DFS and end upon departure. No 
additional charges are allowed unless they are listed on Attachment A. 

3. Upgrades and Training can be a unit based rate structure or a flat rate fee. The 
purchaser will determine that compensation structure based on the type of need. 
Written quotes shall be provided. 

Full Performance Requirements and Specifications 

The "Contract and Performance Specifications" {Section 8 of the RFR} provides detailed 
specifications and performance requirements that the vendor must comply with under this 



' 

contract. Please reference this document to ensure compliance when utilizing the services of 
the vendor. These specifications are located under the "Agency Attachments" link in 
CommBuys (www.commbuys.com} either under the Distributor Master Blanket Purchase 
Order or each individual vendor's Master Blanket Purchase Order. 

Vendor list and Contract information 

The vendors are listed below. Please refer to each vendor's Master Blanket Purchase 
Order in CommBuys (www.commbuvs.com) for Vendor Information. Pricing can be 
found on Attachment A under the "Agency Attachment" link. 

. .. · 
Vendor Comments SBPP SDO. SOP .. EPP 

' . . ·.·. . . . · .. . · . . . 
. ··• 

Cherry Engineering, Inc. Prompt Pay Discount: Yes 
VC , Comm Buys #00008248 None offered 
8805 Scarlet Knight Street, NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87122 MBPO: 2718 
505-292-3878 
Contact: Elizabeth Cherry 
info@lcherryengineeringinc.com 

Dexter Innovative Solutions Prompt Pay Discount: Yes 
VC , Comm Buys #00000528 1%-10 days, 1%-15 days 
61 East River Street 
Orange, MA 01364 
978-544-2751 MBPO: 2801 
Contact: David Scarfe 
dave@dexter-is.com 

Federal Resources Supply Company Prompt Pay Discount: Yes 
VC0 , CommBuys #00005723 1%-10 days 
235G Log Canoe Circle 
Stevensville, MD 21666 
800-892-1099 MBPO: 2470 
Contact: Sid Sidebotham 
Sid.sidebotham@lfederalresources.com 

ICOR Technology, Inc Prompt Pay Discount: Yes 
VC , Comm Buys #00008644 1%-10 days 
934 Ages Drive 
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada KlG 6L3 
613-745-3600 MBPO: 2601 
Jack Vongdouangchanh 
jvong@licortechnology.com 

PPD .··. 
' . . 

No 

,h{ 

ji 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Vendor 
.. 

Comments SBPP soo SOP EPP PPD 
. .. 

iRobot Corporation Prompt Pay Discount: Yes .4 

V 26, CommBuys #00008233 .5%-10 days 
8 Crosby Drive .5%-15 days 
Bedford, MA 01730 
781-430-3090 MBPO: 2529 
Contact: Kamila Blain 
kblain@lirobot.com 

Logos Imaging, LLC Prompt Pay Discount: Yes /ti 

V , CommBuys #00008194 2%-10 days 
6835 Sherman Street 
Loveland, CO 80538 
765-939-4044 MBPO: 2759 
Contact: T.R. Munn 
trmunn@llogosimaging.com 

Remotec, Inc. Prompt Pay Discount: Yes No 
, CommBuys #00008942 None Offered 

353 JD Yarnell Industrial Parkway 
Clinton, TN 37716 
937-320-3167 MBPO: 3288 
Contact: Amy Eichner 
amY..eich ner@lngc.com 

RoboteX, Inc. Prompt Pay Discount: Yes )<! 

VC , Comm Buys #00004723 1%-10 days, 1%-15 days 
433 Lakeside Drive 
Sunnyvale, CA 94085 
650-939-9191 MBPO: 2401 
Contact: Vince Trocki 
vtrocki (<il robotex.com 

SAS R&D Services, Inc. Prompt Pay Discount: Yes Jl!I' 

V 003, Comm Buys #00005128 2%-10 days 
2371 SW 195 Avenue, Miramar, FL 33029 
954-432-2345 
Contact: Ted Sas MBPO: 2720 
tedsas@lsasrad.com 

Televere Systems Prompt Pay Discount: Yes _it/ 

VC 9, Comm Buys #00008251 1%-10 days, 1%-15 days, 
101 E. Milwaukee Street, Suite 405 1%-20 days, 1%-30 days 
Janesville, WI 53545 
800-385-9593 
Contact: Erin Flaherty MBPO: 2341 
erin@ltigerview.com 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Medical



Strategic Sourcing Services Team Members 

Joanne Nason 
Stephen Sicard 
Robert Bachelder 
Mary Joslin 
Nancy FitzGerald 

Dept. of Fire Services 
Dept. of Fire Services 
Dept. of Fire Services 
Dept. of Fire Services 
Dept. of Fire Services 

Summary of Where to Obtain Important Contract Information 

To obtain in depth contract information: go to the Comm Buys (www.commbuys.com) website: 

1. click on the "contract/bid search" link 
2. search for a "Contracts/Blanket" 
3. type in the document description box: DFS-EOD-2014 OR Explosive Ordnance and click on 

"find it" 
4. scroll down to the bottom of the page and choose the desired Master Blanket Purchase 

Order (contract) 

The Distributor Master Blanket Purchase Order and/or the Vendor Master Blanket Purchase 
Orders will contain the following contract information: 

Contract User Guide 
Specifications/RFR 
Vendor's Attachment A/Pricing 

"Agency Attachment" link 
"Agency Attachment" link 
Vendor Master Blanket Purchase 
Order, "Agency Attachment" link 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Rivera Morgan, Awilda (POL) 
Thursday, February 28, 2019 3:56 PM 
Rucho, Julie (POL) 
Silva, Kyra (POL);Lee, Cheri (POL);Comeau, Melissa (POL) 
FW: Over Due Invoice 
Overdue invoice.pd!; F Troop to from 2014 Forfeiture Funds.pd! 

Follow up 
Completed 

Has this been approved by the current commander at MassPort? I would get it in writing that he approves and 
let me know how much needs to be funded. We will need all the fiscal backup paperwork, signed PO, invoice 
and packing slips. 

From: Rucho, Julie (POL) 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 3:32 PM 
To: Rivera Morgan, Awilda (POL) 
Cc: Comeau, Melissa (POL); Lee, Cheri (POL) 
Subject: FW: Over Due Invoice 

Good afternoon Awilda, 

Attached is an overdue invoice. This purchase was approved by Debbie to use Troop F Forfeiture Funds in FylS. ( 
Attached is the To/From) This was encumber in Fy16, but the encumbrance (PCPOL197516REMOTECEO) was reduce by 
$44,068.00, when the item was not delivered in Fy16. The HYBRID RADIO ASSY was delivered in Oct 2018 and attached 
is the invoice. Can I use Troop F Forfeiture Funds 8100 4444 to pay this invoice? 

Let me know 
Thanks, 
Julie 

From: Bille, Anthony [mailto:ABille@massport.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 10:52 AM 
To: Rivera Morgan, Awilda (POL) 
Cc: Comeau, Melissa (POL); Rucho, Julie (POL); Faiola, Michael (POL); Hopkins, Jeanine (POL); O'Leary, John F; 
Sampson, Kathleen (POL); Burke, Kevin (POL); Monahan, Cynthia; Charles Atchison (POL); Gravini, Matthew (POL) 
Subject: FW: Over Due Invoice 

Awilda, 
Hope all is well. Attached is an old invoice (2015) most of the equipment was received in 2015, there was an issue with 

the final pieces to the order due to radio requency issues. The issues were resolved and all of the equipment has now 
been received. We would like to get the vendor paid and it has just been bought to our attention that according to their 
records they have been paid for any of the equipment. Not quite sure if this is an issue regarding the initial purchase and 
delivery and the final delivery. Whatever you can do is appreciated. 

Thanks 
Tony 

Lieutenant Anthony Bille #0613 



Support Operations 
Massachusetts State Police - Troop "F" 
Logan International Airport 
East Boston, Massachusetts 02128 
617-568-7304 
Fax# 617-568-7523 

WARNING: This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. No 
part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a "need to know", as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, 
except with the written permission of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary 
of Transportation. Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public 
disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. 

From: Burke, Kevin <KBurke@massport.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 10:26 AM 
To: Bille, Anthony <ABille@massport.com> 
Subject: Over Due Invoice 

Lt. 
Attached is the overdue Invoice. Lt Sampson has email correspondence from the company on this matter. 

Kevin 



SOLD TO: 

Remit To: REMOTEC.1 INC. 

353 JD Yarnell Industrial Pkwy 
Cllriton, TN 37716 

(865) 483-0228 Fax (665) 463-1426 

MASSACf:IUSETIS STAJEPOLICE. 
47p·wo~~Ster:~d . . _ · 
Framingham MA OF02 

ATTN: SHELIA REINONDI 

CustNo Gllst.omerPO # 
0018659-0001 000810 P0-15-1021-DFS-

BRAD CALLAHAN 

Order D.ate Tax 
05/13/15 E 

shlpped)'ia 

2ND DAY UPS 

INVOICE 
.· .invOice .. Np~-.... · l ·:: 'tl~ta 

016280 I 10/04/18 

Refer To Invoice Number 
When Remitting 

SHIP TO: MAS5ACHUSEJTS S.TATE Lo~gan 
.2_:.Se_rvice.:Ro'a4 . ' 
Eas!Bosldn•MA02J28 

ATTN: Lt Thomas Coffey 

retms: 
TBD NET30 

. ~.();B.P~irtt···• Ins . \'laYi>IJI ~rt1ber 
ORIGIN N 

Jtem T ·. -. -. -. .GIU_ANTITY · .... eart:·Ni;iiTI:b.et/ReVi_·s·tan • >i • O•s~ription.• .. ··. •-> <> -·.Uriif.P'rtC~ .. ·:::· :oi.s~.- ·::Am9Ui1t .. $> ,,: .. · .. -_ ·< Order .·'1.:· ·-·e/Q:·- -·:.Ship' ",;· ,,' '.- :'·'•_·' ._ .:: $ ·,_. '-·% 

RT-19026 

Quote#: 6582 

007 E 1.00 1.00 C2456-8440-466FT2 14 HYBRID RADIO ASSY. 44,068.00000 44,068.00 

Frequencies 

VIDEO : 2464.000 MHz 

AUDIO : 465.6125 MHz 

DATA : 460.6125 MHz 

010 E 1.00 1.00 CASE-024 CASE, PELICAN 1660, PICK'N PLU 

CK FOAM SHIPPING CASE 

I PAY THIS 
AMOUNT 

$ 44,068.00 

INVCDISCJNVC INVOICE ORIGINAL 



CHARLES D. BAKER 
GOVERNOR 

KARYN E. POLITO 
LJEUTENANTGOVERNOR 

DANIEL J, BENNETI' 
SECRETARY 

~~ ~ 
...0~q/'~ cs&~ 

~~, &7'~ cSlJ 
-E~~cA~ 

%5Cl4l0304hn, ~ 02128 

COLONEL TIMOTHY P. ALBEN 
SUPERINTENDENT 

To: 

From: 

J1(14W .'J, 2015 

Major William N. Christiansen, Commanding Troop F 

Sergeant Rbbert Ahem Jr., Bomb Squad Troop F 

Subject: 2014 Port Security Grant I EOD equipment 

Sir, 

As part of the 2014 l?ort Security Grant our department is required to commit 25% of the 
funding to purchase equipment as it relates to our EOD mission. 

I am requesting that funds from asset forfeiture be used in the amount of $10,132.00 to 
purchase the following equipment which is necessary for EOD operations. 

1. iRobot FirstLool{ Robotic System 
2. Upgrades to our current iRobot PacBot Robotic System 

a. User Assist Package 
b. Dual Acc,essory Adapter Payload 
c. Mesh Independent Node 

The 2014 Port Security Grant will fund the remaining $30,697.16. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Robert Ahern Jr. #0531 
Sergeant, Massachusetts State Police 
S. P. Logan, EOD Unit 



-----------~----------- ------------··-·-- ------------

CHARLES D. BAKER 
GOV!!RNOR 

KARYN E. POLITO 
LIElJTEflAN'fGO'll!RNOR 

DANIEL J. BENNE'.'TT 
SECRE:rARY 

~· g; ~-'!//LL.1:(1a'i~ 

J&~~~~~ 
~~,&~~ 

.EOjCWb CJJnt~attona/ cA~ 
~aatGBNtM, ~ 02128 

COLONEL TIMOTHYP.ALBEN 
SUPERINTENDENT' 

To: Colonel 'fimothy P. Alben, Superintendent 
Lt. Colonel James M. Hanafin, Deputy Superintendent 
Lt. Colonel Edward Amodeo, Division of Field Services, Commander 
Mr. John F. Flynn, Chief Administrative Officer 

From: Major William N. Christiansen, Commanding Officer, Troop F 

Subject: Forfeiture Funds 

1. This officer respectfully requests approval of forfeiture funds for necessary one time 
copay (25%) towards a Port Security grant purchase of an iRobot for the E.O.D. unit at 
Troop F, Logan Airport. Attached please find itemized purchase requests. 

WORKING COPY 

WNC/crm 

Respectfully submi~fl· , 
1 

• 

Ll~\(l.Nv\ ~' ~\M'\W\.A. 
Maj or William N. Christiansen 
Commander Troop F 
Massachusetts State Police 



I 

iRobot· 
8 Crosby Drive Phone: 78 l-430-3090 
Bedford MA 01730 Fax: 781-268-5157 

Email: sales@irobotcom 

Quoted to: 

Customer 

Massachusetts Port Authority 
Boston Fish Pier) East B14g II 
Northern Ave 
Boston MA 02210 
United States 
Attn. Bob Ahem 
614 568-7565 
rahem@massport.com 

• 
I PricJng Valid Thru 

Quote Name: 
Quote Number: 

Quote Date: 
Page: 

I Payment Terms I Sales Person I 

Quotation 
Federal ID# 77-0  

20140806-6224 
22717-l 

06-AUG-2014 
1 of3 

Lead Time 
I Massachusetts Port Authority I 04-N0Vf2014 I Subiect to Credit Check I Kamila Blain I 22 - 24 Weeks ARO 

Quantity Item • Description Unit Price Extension 

• 

1 FL! 10-4.9 iRobot l IP FirstLook Robotic System includes One (1) Year Warranty $17,500.00 $17,500.00 
- Chassis ~ith Flippers (I) with 

Built-ill Cameras with IR Illumination 
- RuggediZed Heads-Down Controller (1) 

Integrated Lithium Ion Battery 
- Single Charger for Controller and Chassis (1) 
- 4.9 GHz: Communication Package (1) 

Mesh Radio 
2-way Audio 
Spare antenna kit 

- Headset with Microphone (I) 
- Aware 2: OCU Software License (1) 
- Aware 2.: Robot Software License (1) 
-Transit Case(s) and Documentation (1) 

I 4356838 PackBot 4.9 GHz Mesh Radio $8,300.00 $8,300.00 

I 4311711K User-Assist Package (UAP) $10,526.32 $10,526.32 

I 4340553K Dual Accessory Adapter Payload (DAPPA) $4,736.84 $4,736.84 

NOTES: 
Please note, the User Assist Package (UAP) does not include associated 
map data,; customers are responsible for the loading specific map data. 

In order tO use mesh and the UAP, the 510 PackBot will require an 
upgrade t~ Aware 2 Version 5 software. This will be provided free of 
cbarge at )Robot Headquarters in Bedford, MA. This upgrade includes: 
*Custom preset poses 
*Grip strdngth meter 
*Hot key~ 
*Improvef! shift key controls 
*Ability tO use Mesh radio, UAP, and other accessories being developed 
on latest Software version 

Products 9escribed herein may require US Government authorization for 
export pufPoses. The use, sale, re-export, delivery or retransfer, directly or 
indirectly\ of iRobot products and technology is subject to and contingent 
upon com'.pliance with U.S. Export Regulations. Please see link for 
additiona! infonnation regarding requirements for placing an order. 

www.irobot.com/GIIntemationa1GroundRobotOrders 

FirstLook system contains a small lithium ion battery pack and shipping 
needs to meet DOT and IAT A regulations. 

This ouotalion is subject to iRobot's standard tenns and conditions of sate, 
. 

I 
I 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



iRobof'' 
8 Crosby Drive 
Bedford MA 01730 

Quoted to: 

Phone: 781 ~430-3090 
Froc 781-268-5157 
Email; sales@irobotcom 

Massachusetts Port Authtjrity 
Boston Fish Pier, East Bldg JI 
Northern Ave 
Boston MA 02210 
United States 
Attn. Bob Ahem 
614 568-7565 
rahern@massport.com 

Quote Name: 
Quote Number: 

Quote Date: 
Page: 

I Customer I Pricini!: Valid Thru I Payment Terms I Sales Person I 
I Massachusetts Port Authority I 

Quantity Item 

04-NOV;-2014 I Su~ject to Credit Check I Kamila Blain 

Description 

which are' incorporated herein by reference. 

Should this offer be communicated to a contractor for the U.S. 
Govemm~nt, other Government, or third-party end customer, such as a 
prime coritractor, the contractor agrees to incorporate this Quotation or the 
sofhvare licensing terms below, either directly or by reference, in any 
prime cotjtract receiving Products under this Quotation. 
Any offeJ'.ed PackBot®, FirstLook®, and/or Warrior® Products (" 
Products") incorporate Commercial Computer Software (°COTS Software 
0
), including Aware® 2 Robot Intelligence Software. Upon issuing a 

purchase ~rder or contract for the offered Products, the U.S. Government' 
s rights in: the COTS Software are detennined by DFARS §227.7202-l (a) 
and/or (b )_. The Government's rights are as enumerated in FAR 
52.227-19, as follows: 
Commercial Computer Software License 
(1) The commercial computer software delivered wider this contract may 
not be used, reproduced, or disclosed by the Government except as 
provided in paragraph (2) of this clause or as expressly stated otherwise in 
this contrilct. 
(2) The cOmmercial computer soft\vare may be-
(i) Used or copied for use with the computer(s) for which it was acquired, 
including!use at any Government installation to which the co1nputer(s) 
may be tr~nsferred; 
(ii) Used Or copied for use with a backup co1nputer if any computer for 
which it .,Yas acquired is inoperative; 
(iii) Repr~duced for safekeeping (archives} or backup purposes; 
(iv) Modified, adapted, or combined with other computer software, 
provided that the modified, adapted, or combined portions of the 
derivativJ software incorporating any of the delivered) commercial 
computer:software shall be subject to same restrictions set forth in this 
contract; ; 
(v) Discl9sed to and reproduced for use by support service Contractors or 
their subtjontractors, subject to the same restrictions set forth in this 
contract; ~d 
(vi) Used:or copied for use with a replacement computer. 

A custom'.er \Vho is not the U.S. Government C'Customer") sball receive 
the same fights· granted to the U.S. Government enumerated in the above 
Commerqial Computer Software License. 

By issuing a contract or purchase order for the Product(s), the Customer 
\Viii be atlthorizing the enun1erated number of copies of the COT~ 
Software:(in most cases, one copy for each chassis and one copy for each 
OCU). 

Base toofsoftware (11Base Toolsu), including open source and commercial 
software1;as well as software subject to a Defense Federal Acquisition 
Regulntiqns Suonlemenl (DF AR) §252.227-7017 data rights assertion 

I 

Unit Price 

Quotation 
Federal ID# 77-0  

20140806-6224 
22717-1 

06-AUG-2014 
2of3 

Lead Time 
22 • 24 Weeks ARO 

Extension 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



iRobat· 
8 Crosby Drive Phone: 781-430~3090 
Bedford MA 01730 Fax: 78lw268w5157 

Email: sales@irobot.com 

Massachusetts Port Authority 
Boston Fish Pier, East Bldg II 
Northern Ave 
Boston MA 02210 
United States 
Attn. Bob Ahem 
614 568-7565 
rahem@massport.com 

Quote Name: 
Quote Number: 

Quote Date: 
Page: 

Quotation 
Federal ID# 77-0  

20140806-6224 
22717-1 

06-AUG-2014 
3 of3 

Customer Pricing Valid Thru Paynient Terms Sales Person Lead Time 
Massachusetts Port Authority Subject to Credit Check Kamila Blain 

Quantity Item Description 
. 

table C'D~T") (DRT applicable only to U.S. Government) are also being 
provided. ,The Customer's rights in such Base Tools and software listed 
on the D~T are located at www.irobot.com/AWAREwLicenses, and/or 
form attachment(s) to this Quotation (entitled APPENDIX A A WARE® 2 
ROBOT INTELLIGENCE SOFTWARE (OBJECT CODE or 
"RUNTIME") COMMERCIAL COMPUTER SOFTWARE LICENSE 
AGREEMENT- BASE TOOLS LICENSES), and are expressly 
incomorated herein by reference. 

Authorized Signature 

lmportllnl Not~ 
I. raymcm !cnrn (unleM olln:rwbc !lflled): Commen::W Entflie:i: Irrevocable LctlerofCiedit; Govmnmeat fuitllies: Net JO Day5. 
i. lntcmatlonAI ~usiorncrn aie responsible f\lr au <:UStOfm, dutl~, 1"11~ Qlld mmsporuulon ftom afrp•m. 
3. Sol\wari:: llt:ellSO!I granted to goVt<mnllml cntilie:o nre tu be DCcq>ted hyn11lhQri7.ed contmcllng n1dhurity. 
4. Orders are llllt c.:nu.idered booked until a fonnal purchau order bas been recoived and accepted. 
j, Ship dates will tie given once:ooier is booked. lfE~Jl!lrt l,icense is required, shiptlo.tesc:rn be given 0000 U!Jproved lkensc is n:o:eiv..d from !h'l U.S. G~mment, 
6. Dameitk ortlers Jbip FOB Origin. 
7. Jntemational Term ofS~le ;$ CJP (Carriage, Jrnumnce, Paid To), ~livery will be at the de:it[natim1 abport 
3. End User Sllltement 1'1q11i111d for ~II international onlm. 
9. Asterisk(•) indicaus GSA Pricing, all otherp1icing- ls Open Mark lit. 

22 - 24 Weeks ARO 

Unit Price Extension 

Sub Total: $41,063.16 
Freight Total: $66.00 

Sales Tax: $0.00 
Grand Total: -----,$"471,""12"'9"".""!6,-

Currency: USD 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



iRobot 
APPENDIX A 
AWARE® 2 ROBOT INTELLIGENCE SOFTWARE (OBJECT CODE or "RUNTIME") 
COMMERCIAL COMPUTER SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT - BASE TOOLS LICENSES 

BASE TOOLS LICENSES 

Boost http://www.boost.org/LICENSE 1 0.txt 

Python htto://www.python.oro/psf/license/ 

atomic_ops http://www.hpl.hp.com/research/linux/atomic ops/LICENSING.txt 

mDNSResponder (Bonjour} (Apache License} htto://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 html 

Json~c http://oss.metaparadigm.com/ison-c/COPYING 

Json-py http://swik.neUison-py 

Libcurl http://curl.haxx.se/docs/copyright.html 

Shttpd http:fldocs.huihoo.com/shttpd/index.html#license 

Sqlite http://www.sglite.org/coovriqht.html 

Eigen http://eiqen.tuxfamily.org/index.php?title=Main Page#License 

Pyserial http·//pyserial.sourceforqe.net/appendix.html#license 

Cppunit http://cpcunit.sourceforqe.net/doc/!astest/index.html 

Qt http://doc.gt.nokia.com/4.7/lgpl.html 

Babeld https·//github.com/lechlbabeld/blob/master/LICENCE 

LUFA (2012) http://www.fourwalledcubicle.com/fileslLUFAIDoc/120730/html/ page license info.html (solely for FirstLook Robots 
equiooed witb the IDAC !integrated Deployment and Camera Accessorvl. 

Paga A-1 of A-1 
Flrstlook Appendix A rev.2013.v.2 



ot® 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE (DOMESTIC) 

1. DEFINITIONS. As used in this Agreement, the below teims shall have the following meanings: (a) 
"iRobof' or "Seller" means the legal entity supplying the goods/services; (b) ''Customer" or "Purchaser" 
means the legal entity that has entered into this Agreement with iRobot; (c) "Quote", "Conl.Tact", 
"Agreement", "Purchase Order/' "P0,0 and "Order" (whether capitalized or not) are used interchangeably 
and refer to this contractual instrument. 

2. APPLICABLE LAW. The laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts shall apply to this "Quote". Any 
dispute or claim arising out of or in connection with it or its subject matter or fonnation (including non­
contractual disputes or claims) shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the 
Common\vealth of Massachusetts with the exclusion of the UN convention on the international sale of goods. 

3. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Both parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, 
rule.-;, regulations and orders in effect on the date of this "Order''. 

4. INTERPRETATION OF AGREEMENT. The Terms and Conditions and any other documents hereby 
incorporated by reference or attached constitute the parties' complete agreement. No prior representations or 
agreements, either written or:oral, shall be considered to change, add to, or conlradict it. Any ambiguity, 
conflict, or inconsistency in the Agreement shall be resolved by applying the most reasonable interpretation 
under the circumstances, giving full consideration to the parties' intentions at the time of contracting. 

5. ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT. This "Agreement," integrates and supersedes all previous written or 
verbal representations and a~eements between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and 
becomes a binding agreement, subject to the specific terms and conditions stated herein, upon Seller's 
acceptance by acknowledgement or coinmencement of work. Additional or differing terms or conditions 
proposed by the Seller are expressly rejected by iRobot and have no effect unless expressly accepted in 
writing by iRobot. 

6. APPLICATION OF TERMS. These conditions apply to all iRobot's sales and any variation to these 
conditions and any representations about the Goods shall have no effect unless expressly agreed in writing 
and signed by an iRobot Contracts Manager. 

7. ELECTRONIC CONTRACTING. iRobot and Purchaser agree that if this "Quote" and/or any agreements 
relating hereto, or correspondence is transmitted electronically, neither iRobot nor Purchaser shaH contest the 
validity thereof. 

8. EXPORT CONTROL. iRobot products and technical data. described herein may be subject to the 
International Traffic in Anits Regulations (!TAR) or Export Administration Regulations (EAR). This 
hardware and related techniC:al data may not be exported, released, or disclosed to non U.S. persons (as 
defined in the IT AR) inside or outside the United States without first obtaining the proper authority 
authorization. Violators of th~ ITAR or EAR are subject to civil and criminal fines and penalties under Title 
22, U.S.C. Section 2778, and Title 50, U.S.C. Section 2410. 
Please see the Notes in the~ description field of your quote for additional information regarding export 
regulations. 

9. GRATUITIES/KICKBACKS PROHIBITION. No gratuities or kickbacks shall be offered to or given by 
one party to the other. 

I 0. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. It is the expre&• intention of the parties that Purchaser is an 
INDEPENDENT CONTRA<:;TOR and not an employee, agent, joint venturer or partner of iRobot. Nothing 

in this "Quote," shall be interpreted or constructed as ·creating or establishing the relationship of employer 
and employee between iRobqt and Purchaser, or any employee or agent of Purchaser. It is fut1her understood 
and agreed that iRobot shall have no obligation to provide any employee benefits to Seller. 

iRobot Corporation 
8 Crosby Ddve, Bedford, MA 01730-1402 • 781.430.3000 •Fax 781.430.3001 • www.irobot.com 

January 2014 Version -I 



ot~ 
11. TAXES. If you are a sales tax exempt entity, please include a copy of your State Sales Tax exempt 

certificate with your purchase-order or contract. If we do not have a copy of your certificate on file, and your 
business is in a state we are obligated to collect sales tax from, you will be invoiced sales tax. 

12. PAYMENT TERMS. Seller i;nay invoice the Purchaser upon shipment of goods at FOB origin. Unless 
otherwise specified in this "Quote," terms of payment are "Net 30 days". 

Payment for work performed under this Agreement shall be addressed to the following location: 

!Robot Corporation 
8 Crosby Drive. 
Bedford, MA 01730 
ATTN: Accounts Receivable, MSl0-2 

13. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be liable to the other for any loss, claim or damage as a result of 
any delay or failure in the performance of any obligation hereunder, directly or indirectly caused by or 
resulting from: acts of the gciVemment; acts of God; acts of third persons; strikes, embargoes, delays in the 
mail, transportation and deliVery, power failures and shortages; fires; floods; epidemics and unusually severe 
weather conditions; promulgiltion of any laws, regulations, orders or decrees of any competent governmental 
authority; or other causes beyond the control of such party. 

14. PERMITS, FEES, AND LICENSES. Except as otherwise provided in this "Quote" Purchaser shall obtain 
and pay for all permits, fees, and licenses required for the work, if any, at no additional charge to iRobot. 

15. TRANSPORTATION COSTS. Transportation shall be FOB Origin. 

16. PARTIAL DELIVERIES. fiuyer agrees that iRobot may, without penalty, deliver some or all of the goods 
in advance of the delivery date set out in the subsequent Purchase Order. 

17. PUBLIC RELEASE OF INFORMATION. No public release of information, news release, announcement, 
advertisement, denial or confonnation of this "QuQte" or the subject matter hereof, shall be made. Neither 
Party will make any press or media announcements concerning this "Quote," or use the name, logo, insignia 
or trademarks of the other Paity, or any version, abbreviation or representation of them or the names of any of 
Seller's trustees, officers, f3.culty, students, employees, or agents, in any advertising or other form of 
publicity, fund-raising, prontotional materials or web sites, without the written permission of the other 
Party. Further, iRobot shall riot use the name of Seller or any variation, adaptation or abbreviation thereof, or 
that of any of its trustees, officers, or agents, or any trademark owned by Supplier without Seller's written 
permissio!l. 

18. WAIVER OF RIGHTS. Fapure of either party to insist on performance of any provision of this "Quote" 
shall not be construed as a vJaiver of that provision or a waiver of iRobot's or Purchaser's right to require 
compliance with such provisipn in any later instance. If any provision of this "'Quote," is found to be illegal 
or unenforceable under law, t~at provision shall be deleted; however, all other provision of this (<Quote" shall 
not be affected thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect. 

19. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS. Title and Risk ofloss or damage to the goods shall pass to Purchaser at FOB 
Origin. 

20. iROBOT'S PROPERTY AND INFORMATION. iRobot's property, such as drawings, specifications, data 
and the like, furnished to Purchaser for performance of the work shall remain the property of iRobot, shall be 
considered the proprietary, private and confidential information of iRobot, and shall not be given to any third 
parties or used by Purchaser for any purpose other than to support Purchaser's use of the products or services 
being purchased from iRobot hereunder. 

iRobot Corporation 
8 Crosby Drive, Bedford, MA 01730-1402 ~ 781.430.3000 •Fax 781.430.3001 • www.lrobol.com 

January 2014 2 Version-] 



21. QUALITY. iRobot warrants that (subject to the other provisions of these conditions) on delivery, the Goods 
shall be free from manufacturing defects in workmanship and materials. 

22. WARRANTY. Purchaser's ,exclusive warranty shall be as provided for in iRobot's Limited Warra11tv to 
Original Purchaser to be prOvided with your product purchase. iRobot and Customer expressly agree that 
the United Nations ConventiOn on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods (or its successor) shall not 
apply to this Warranty. 

23. DELIVERY. Any dates specified by iRobot for delivery of the Goods are intended to be an estimate and time 
for delivery shall not be made of the essence by notice. If no dates are so specified, delivery shall be within 
the lead time provided on the attached quotation. 

To confirm your order for the goods/services, please acknowledge your acceptance of the quotation and 
approval of these terms and qonditions by signing below and returning a copy of the original quotation and 
these tenns and conditions to·iRobot at Contracts@irobot.com. 

iRobot Corporation 

Company Name 

Signature Signature 

Printed or Typed Name Printed or Typed Name 

Title Title 

Date Date 

!Robot Corporation 

8 Crosby Drjve, Bedford, MA 01730~1402 • 781.430.3000 •Fax 781.430.3001 • www irobot.com 

January20l4 3 Version~l 
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DEVALL. PATRICK 

GOVERNOR ~o/o.4~6"'~ 
470 (f(J~ il6oad. 

~,~01702 
§/~,.(Sol/) 820-2S42 

ANDREA J. CABRAL 
SECRE'fARV 

COLONEL TIMOTHY P. ALBEN 
SUPEfllNTENDENT 

From:. 

To: 

Cc: 

Date: 

Re: 

John F. Flynn, Chief Administrative Officer 

Maribel Fournier, Deputy Division Co 
Deborah 13roderick, Director of Fiscal 
Sergeant:[Mark Caron, Fleet Section 
Director Margaret Sullivan, OTIS 

Lt. Colonel James Hanafin, Deputy Superintendent 
Lt. Colonel Edward Amodeo, DFS 
Major David Otte, Deputy Division Commander 
Major William Christiansen, Troop F 
Major Richard McKeon, DIS 

June 12, 2014 

Troop F Forfeiture Funds 

Be advised that the Deputy has approved Major Christiansen's request to expend 
-$543,606.42 of Troop' F Asset Forfeiture Funds on the following: 

IT Operations $ .!41,995.00 
EOD (1} $295,615.42 
EOD (2) $ i 5,996.00 
Vehicles $2.00,000.00 
(See the attached documents for a detailed explanation of each of these procurements.) 

All purchases will be completed by GHQ Finance staff. Commodity purchases shall be 
conducted in strict accprdance with the Commonwealth's procurement statutes and 
regulations. Product specifications shall be mutuaily approved by the Troop F 
representative and the' Department's subject expert as identified below. 

1. Director Peg.Sullivan (OTIS}, in consultation with Sergeant David Noonan 
(Troop F} sh<lil coordinate and approve the IT purchase. 

M:\EOFiles\JohnFlynn\2014 MemOs\fournler·troopfmoney.doo 

~o} .. 8"~~~u4~~ 



""--"--------------

2. Sergeant Robert Bachelder (State Police Fire Marshall's Office) in consultation 
with Sergeant Robert Ahern (Troop F) shall coordinate and approve the 
purchase of the EOD equipment. 

3. Sergeant Mark Caron (MSP Fleet Section) in consultation with Trooper 
Michael Harn~y (Troop F) shall coordinate and approve the vehicle purchase. 

Sergeant Caron, Ms. Sullivan and Sergeant Bachelder shall coordinate all 
procurements with Director Broderick to ensure compliance with law and regulation. 

M:\EOFJles\JohnF~nn\2014 Men;os\f ournler-troopfmoney.doc 

~a}.,,,&"~~~~~~ 
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~~¥~·~~ • DEVALL.PATRICK 

GOV6RNQR 

i 
: $~ojcA~8"~ 

117() .~ il6tXul 
~,~0170.2 
c§T~. (508) 820,-23112 

I 

ANDREA J, CABRAL 
llECRE!TAR'i' 

,j 
1, 

COLONEL TIMOTHY P. ALBEN 
SUPfRINTENDENf 

I ., 

From:. 

To: 

' :i 

I 
John F, F.lynn, Chief Administrative Officer 

Maribel ~hurnier, Deputy Dlvislon Co 
Deborah .Broderick, Director of Fiscal 
SergeantilMark Caron, Fleet Section 
Director r-Olargaref Sulttvan, OTIS · 

i1 . - ·. . . . .· - . ·, ·: .. 

Cc: Lt. Colonel James Hanafin, Deputy Superlntenc!ent · 
Lt. Colon~I Edward Amodeo, DFS 
M. a.Jar Da~'' i.d 0. tte. , D .. e. puty DI.vision. Co. mmande·r· 

_Maier Wil i;'lm Christiansen, Troop F · 
MaJor-RfCi ara McKeon, 01s · - ··· · -· · -· · ·. -· 1 . . 

Date: June 12, ~Q14 
11 • 
ii . 

Re: Troop F Viorfeiture Funds 

Be advised that the D~~uty has approved Major Christiansen's request to expend 
-$543,606.42 of Troop F Asset Forfeiture Funds on the following: 

!j . . .•. . . .. ·· ' . . 
IT Operations $ 1141,99.5.00 .· · · . . ·•· . · . 
EOD (1) $~95,615.42 ~ . ·. · . . : . 
EOD (2) $ 11 5,996.00 . ·.. • ,. · . . .. • . · 
Vehicles $~00,000.00 · · . · ·. · , • : ' .. , · · · . 
(See the attache~ doc me~ts for a detailed explanation of each .of. these procurements.) 

All purchases will be c mpleted by GHQ Finance staff. Commodity. purchases shall be 
conducted in strict accprdancewith the Common\l{ealth's procurement statutes and 
r.egulations. Product ~~ecifications shall be mutually a~.proved by the Troop F 
representatiYe and the Department's subject expert as identified below. ' . . . . 

! . . . . . . 

1. Director Peg/
1 

ullivan (OTIS), in consultationwith.Sergeant David Noonan 
(Tropp F) shjll coordinate and approve the IT purchase. · 

M:\EOFlle&\JohnFlynn\2014.Me~~ua\fQumler·troopfmoney,d·oo . · ·. · ' 
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.1 !; 

:i ' . 
2. Sergeant Ro~ert Bachelder(StatePollce Fire MarshaWs Office) In consultation 

with sergean~ Robert Ahern (Troop F) shall coordinate and approve the 
purchase of tpe EOD equipment.· ·· 

ii . . .. . . . .· ·.· . . . :.· 
3. Sergeant Mark Caron (MSP Fleet Section) in consultation with Trooper 

Michael Harn~y (Troop F) shall coordinate and approve the vehicle purchase. 

Sergeant Caron, Ms. &~mvan and SergeanfBacheld!irshall coordinate all 
procurements with Dir~ctor Broderick to ensure compliance V1ith; law and regulation. 
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Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:27 PM 
Ahern, Robert (POL) 
FW: Purchase Order Notification - 19ROBOT0001 
Endeavor Robotics PO 2.12.19.pdf 

Robot ordered 2/12, copy attached. 
Thx 

From: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 9:20 AM 
To: Ahern, Robert (POL) 
Subject: Purchase Order Notification - 19ROBOT0001 

Below is notification of your robot order, grant funded. The purchase order is attached for reference. 

I apologize for the confusion regarding the shipping, I saw the email comments from Kamila. I should read the email 
chains more carefully before asking questions© 

Di 

From: notifications@commbuys.com [ mailto: notifications@commbuys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 9:15 AM 
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

jVendor ID jVendor Name jTax ID jEmail Address jRecipient User 

10  !Endeavor Robotics, rnc. l*****22os l1tllUm.ills@ehcleavOti-gb-otic~foomlJ.iatl:ra'f~$ G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Department of State Police 

Page 1of2 

P.O. Date: 02/12/2019 09:14 AM 
Printed: 02/12/2019 09:14 AM 

Required by: 02/28/2019 00:00 AM 

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

Quantity Unit Price UOM Discount% 

1.00 $ 138,524.00 EA 0.00% 

ltem#2 
Class-Item 46-16-00 

Item 4151798 BB-2590 Lithium Battery Pack per attached quote 

00000007724 :4 

Alternate ID 

PDPOL 197519ROBOT0001 

Solicitation (Bid) No.: 

Lt. Thomas Coffey, Dept of State Police - Logan 

s 2 Service Road 

H 
East Bostori, MA 02128 
us 

I Email: thomas.coffey@massmail.state.ma.us 
p Phone: (617) 568-7532 

T 
0 

Dianne Miller, Department of State Police 

B 470 Worcester Rioad 

I Fiscal Department 

L 
Framingham, MA 01702 
us 

L Email: dianne.miller@MassMail.State.MA.US 
Phone: (508) 820-2143 

T 
0 

'otal Discount Amt. 
Total Cost 

$ 0.00 $ 138,524.00 

Quantity Unit Price UOM Discount% rfotal Discount Amt. Total Cost 

6.00 $ 505.54 EA 0.00 °/o $ 0.00 $ 3,033.24 

. 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Item# 3 

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

1.00 $ 16,719.10 EA 

ltem#5 

Class-Item 46-16-00 

Item 4523214-240 110 Firstlook Robotic System per attached quote. 

Quantity Unit Price UOM 

1.00 $ 38,376.92 EA 

Discount o/o 

0.00 Ofo 

Discount% 

0.00% 

Discount% 

0.00 °/o 

..,.otal Discount Amt. 
Total Cost 

$ 0.00 $15,558.15 

~ otal Discount Amt. Total Cost 

$ 0.00 $16,719.10 

Total Discount Amt. 
Total Cost 

$ 0.00 $ 38,376.92 

TOTAL: 

PURCHASED 
By: Dianne Miller 

Phone#: (508) 820-2143 

Page 2 of 2 

$ 212,211.41 

Email: dianne.miller@massmait.state.ma.us 

BUYER 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jim, 

Prior, Kevin (CDA) 
Thursday, February 21, 2019 1:40 PM 
Devlin, James P (POL) 
Updating MRPs 1 of 3 
Eurocopter AS 35SN Twin Star Helicopter Long Term Single Aircraft Response.xlsx; 
Eurocopter AS 355N Twin Star Helicopter Short Term Response.xlsx; Eurocopter 
EC-135T2+ Twin Engine Multipurpose Helicopter Long Term Single Aircraft 
Response.xlsx; Eurocopter EC-135T2+ Twin Engine Multipurpose Helicopter Short Term 
Response.xlsx; iRobot 510.xlsx; Light Tower.xlsx; Massachusetts State Police Eurocopter 
EC-135T2 Twin Engine Multipurpose Helicopter, Long Term Single Aircraft Response.xlsx 

Following up on a previous request, attached please find the first of 3 transmittals of Mission Ready Packages that were 
submitted several years ago by the MSP. 

I've taken the previous submittals and inserted them into the required templates. 

I'm asking that you review and update these templates at your earliest convenience. After you have done the review 
and update, please return the templates to me. 

Respectfully, 
Kevin Prior 
MEMA Operations 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Tuesday, February 12, 2019 9:20 AM 
Ahern, Robert (POL) 
Purchase Order Notification - 19ROBOT0001 
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

From: notifications@commbuys.com [mailto:notifications@commbuys.com] 
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

)VendorID Jvendor Name JTax ID JEmail Address !Recipient User 

 !Endeavor Robotics, Inc. )*****2208 litimmins@endeavorrobotics.comlLaura Timmins G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Department of State Police 

Page 1of2 

P.O. Date: 02/12/2019 09:14 AM 
Printed: 02/1212019 09:14 AM 

Required by: 02/2812019 00:00 AM 

Purchase Order Number 

Release Purchase Order P0-16-1021-DFS-DFS01-

Vendor Number: 9 
V Endeavor Robo!ics, Inc. 

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

Dianne Miller, Department of State Pollce 
470 Worcester Rioad 
Fiscal Department 
Framingham, MA 01702 
us 
Email: dianne.miller@MassMail.State.MA.US 
Phone: (508) 820-2143 

Quantity Unit Price UOM Discount% .,...otal Discount Amt. Total Cost 

1.00 $ 138,524.00 EA 0.00% $0.00 $ 138,524.00 

ltem#2 
Class-Item 46-16-00 

Item 4151798 88-2590 Lithium Battery Pack per attached quote 

Quantity Unit Price UOM Discount% 
!fatal Discount Amt. 

Total Cost 

6.00 $ 505.54 EA 0.00% $ 0.00 $ 3,033.24 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



ltem#3 
Class-Item 46-16-00 

Item 44663BK-240 Packbot Radio per attached quote 

Quantity Unit Price UOM 

1.00 $15,558.15 EA 

ltem#4 
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

0,00% 

Discount% 

0.00% 

ifotal Discount Amt. Total Cost 

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

Email: dianne.miller@massmail.state.ma.us 

BUYER 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank you! 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Tuesday, February 05, 2019 9:38 AM 
Ahern, Robert (POL) 
RE: Endeavor Robotics Quote 

And I will follow up with Federal Resources today re: the contract for Med-Eng equip. 

From: Ahern, Robert [mailto:RAhern@massport.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 9:30 AM 
To: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Subject: FW: Endeavor Robotics Quote 

Good morning Dianne, 

Here is the updated quote from Endeavor Robot. 

Respectfully, 
Sergeant Robert Ahern Jr. 
Bomb Squad Commander 
Massachusetts State Police, Logan Airport 
617-568-7565 Office 
857-488-9010 Cell 

From: Kamila Blain [mailto:kblain@endeavorrobotics.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 12:35 PM 
To: Ahern, Robert 
Subject: Endeavor Robotics Quote 

HI Bob, 

Sorry for the delay, we are going through a price change and I wanted to make sure the price didn't creep up too high 
for you. I did what I could. The price went up by $6K but I did not charge you for shipping. 

Please let me know if you need any changes to this. 

Thank you, 

Kamila Blain 
Sales Account Manager/ 
Tradeshow Manager 

Endeavor Robotics 
19 Alpha Road Suite 101 
Chelmsford, MA 01824-4237 
t: 978.769.9372 
c:  
f: 781.658.2460 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



kblain@EndeavorRobotics.com 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning Dianne, 

Ahern, Robert <RAhern@massport.com> 
Tuesday, February 05, 2019 9:30 AM 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 
FW: Endeavor Robotics Quote 
SQ01183 Rev 2 - MA Troop F.pdf 

Here is the updated quote from Endeavor Robot. 

Respectfully, 
Sergeant Robert Ahern Jr. 
Bomb Squad Commander 
Massachusetts State Police, Logan Airport 
617-568-7565 Office 

 Cell 

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
f: . 781.658.2460 
kblain@EndeavorRobotics.com 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



~ Endeavor 
.,,_%-. R 0 B 0 TI c 5TM 
19 Alpha Road, Suite 101 
Chelmsford, MA 01824-4237 

Sell To: 
Massachusetts Port Authority 
Logan International Airport 

Central Stock Room 
EAST BOSTON, MA 2128 

United States 

Attn: Bob Ahern 

Ph: 

E: rahern@massport.com 

Phone: 978-769-9333 
Fax: 781-268-5045 

Email: sales@EndeavorRobotics.com 

Bill To: 
Massachusetts Port Authority 

Logan International Airport 

Central Stock Room 
EAST BOSTON, MA 2128 

United States 

Attn: Bob Ahem 

Ph: 

E: rahem@massport.com 

Quotation 
Federal ID No. 81-1232208 

Quote No.: 

Quote Date: 

Page: 

Ship To: 
Massachusetts Port Authority 
Logan International Airport 

Central Stack Room 
EAST BOSTON, MA 2128 

United States 

Attn: Toni-Man'e Vaughn 

Ph: 

E: 

S001183 

01130119 

Pricing Valid Thru Payment Terms Salesperson Lead Time 

04130119 Net 30 Days Kamila Blain 32weeks ARO 

Quantity Ordered Item 

4187500-1650050 

6 4151798 

4466338K-240 

4466337K-240 

4523214-240 

Description 

S001183 Rev 2 
510 PackBot® Robotic System 
includes Limited One (1) Year Warranty 
-510 PackBot Multi-Mission Chassis (1) 
- Payload Connector Cover (6) 
- Flipper Assembly (2) 
- Manipulator 2.0 Arm with QulckClamp Adapter (1) 
- Battery Cradle with Cover (2) 
- Fireset (Robot & OCU) with Code Key (1) 
- 2.4 GHz uPoint® PackBot® Robot (1) 
- 2.4 GHz uPoint® Operator Control (1) 
- BB-2590/2557 Dual High Rate Charger (1) 
- BB-2590 Dual Battery Charger Adapter (1) 
- Aware™ 2 Version 6: Robot Software License (1) 
- uPoint® OCU Software License (1) 
- User Documentation (1) 
- Robot Shipping Case (1) 
- Accessories Shipping Case ( 1) 
BB-2590 Lithium Battery Pack (requires 
hazardous shipping) 
PACKBOT RADIO, uPOINT®- 2.4GHz 
- Cables and antennas 
- Mounting hardware 
- MPU5 S-Band Radio 
MULTI-ROBOT CONTROL, uPOINT® - 2.4GHz 
- Ruggon Tablet 
- MPU5 S-Band radio 
- Backpack 
- Headset 
11 O Firstlook® Robotic System 
includes Limited One (1) Year Warranty 
- Chassis with Flippers ( 1) 

Built-in Cameras with IR Illumination 
Integrated Lithium Ion Battery 

- Single Charger for Chassis (1) 
AC Power Plug and DC Power 
Cable for BB2590IU Battery 

-1-way Audio Headset and Microphone (1) 
- 2.4 GHz uPoint® Firstlook® Robot (1) 
- 2.4 GHz uPoint® Operator Control (1) 
- uPoint® OCU Software License (1) 

Selling Price 

138,524.00 

505.54 

16,887.92 

17,944.38 

42, 107.87 

Extended Price 

138,524.00 

3,033.24 

16,887.92 

17,944.38 

42, 107.87 



~ Endeavor 
,,....it .. RD B 0 TIC 5™ 

Quotation 
Federal ID No. 81-1232208 

19 Alpha Road, Suite 101 
Chelmsford, MA 01824-4237 

Phone: 978-769-9333 
Fax: 781-268-5045 

Quote No.: 

Quote Date: 

General Notes: 

Email: sales@EndeavorRobotics.com Page: 

- Aware 2: Robot Software License ( 1) 
- Rugged Transit Case and Documentation (1) 

<> Note from Endeavor Robotics 
Endeavor Robotics (formally iRobot Defense & Security) is pleased to provide 
this quote. Note that on April 4, 2016, iRobot Corporation completed the sate 
of its Defense and Security business unit to iRobot Defense Holdings, Inc. 
(D/B/A Endeavor Robotics). Under the terms of the sale, iRobot has agreed to 
allow continued use of some branding material (catalogues, spec sheets, etc.) 
and to provide certain administrative services to Endeavor Robotics on a 
temporary basis. As a result, and untA otheiwise notified, Endeavor Robotics 
may continue to cite iRobot documents in our quotations and sales orders 
until all branding changes can be completed. These items shall be considered 
valid under Endeavor Robotics. 

Products described herein may require US Government authorization for export 
purposes. The use, sale, re-export, delivery or retransfer, directly or 
indirectly, of Endeavor Robotics products and technology is subject to and 
contingent upon compliance with U.S. Export Regulations. Please see link for 
additional information regarding requirements for placing an order. 

http:/fendeavorrobotics.com/media/docs/ 
Endeavor_ Robotics_ lnternationalGroundRobotOrders. pdf 

0 Shipping 
Shipping charges on this quote are to ship to the address reflected on the 
quote. If shipping to another address please let us know so the correct shipping 
charges can be calculated. 

0 Hazardous Materials 
The exportation of hazardous material (88-2590 & BB-2557 Lithium Battery 
Packs and HazMat Kit) requires Endeavor Robotics to abide by U.S. and IATA 
regulations. This will result in this portion of the order to be on a separate 
aiiway bill shipment. 

0 Quotes with the 110 Firstlook system 
Firstlook system contains a small lithium ion battery pack and shipping needs 
to meet DOT and IATA regulations. 

0 Aware 2 License 
Should this offer be communicated to a contractor for the U.S. Government, 
other Government, or third-party end customer such as a prime contractor, the 
contractor agrees to incorporate this Quotation or the software licensing terms 
below, either directly or by reference, in any prime contract receiving Products 
under this Quotation. 

Any offered uPointTM Multi-Robot Control System (includes COTS tablet with 
uPoint application and R2N Ground Controller Radio), PackBot®, FirstLook®, 
and/or KobraTM Products, and any upgrades thereto, ("Products") incorporates 
Commercial Computer Software ("COTS Software"), including Aware® 2 Robot 
Intelligence Software and/or uPointTM Multi-Robot Control Computer Software. 
Upon issuing a purchase order or contract for the offered Products, the U.S. 
Government's rights in the COTS Software are determined by DFARS §227. 7202-1 
(a) and/or (b). The Government's rights are as enumerated in FAR 52.227-19, 
as follows: 

Commercial Computer Software License 
(1) The commercial computer software delivered under this contract may not 
be used, reproduced, or disclosed by the Government except as provided in 
paragraph (2) of this clause or as expressly stated otheiwise in this contract. 

SQ01183 

01130/19 

2 



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

Important Note: 

Email: sales@EndeavorRobotics.com Page: 

(2) The commercial computer software may be-
(i) Used or copied for use with the computer(s) for which it was acquired, 
including use at any Government installation to which the computer(s) 
may be transferred; 

(ii) Used or copied for use with a backup computer if any computer for 
which it was acquired is inoperative; 
(iii) Reproduced for safekeeping {archives) or backup purposes; 
(iv) Modified, adapted, or combined with other computer software, 
provided that the modified, adapted, or combined portions of the 
derivative software incorporating any of the delivered, commercial 
computer software shall be subject to same restrictions set forth in 
this contract; 
(v) Disclosed to and reproduced for use by support service Contractors 
or their subcontractors, subject to the same restrictions set forth in 
this contract; and 
(vi) Used or copied for use with a replacement computer. 

A customer "Vho is not the U.S. Government ("Customer") shall receive the same 
rights granted to the U.S. Government enumerated in the above Commercial 
Computer Software License. 

By issuing a contract or purchase order for the Product(s), the Customer will 
be authorizing the enumerated number of copies of the COTS Software (in most 
cases, one copy for each chassis and one copy for each OCU). 

Base tool software ("Base ToolS), including open source and commercial 
software, as well as software subject to a Defense Federal Acquisition 
Regulations Supplement (DFAR) §252.227·7017 data rights assertion table ("ORT") 
(ORT applicable only to U.S. Government) are also being provided. The 
Customer's rights in such Base Tools and software listed on the ORT are located 
at www.EndeavorRobotics.com/AWARE·Licenses, and/or form attachment(s) 
to this Quotation (entitled APPENDIX A AWARE® 2 ROBOT INTELLIGENCE SOFTWARE 
(OBJECT CODE or "RUNTIME") COMMERCIAL COMPUTER SOFTWARE LICENSE 
AGREEMENT - BASE TOOLS LICENSES or APPENDIX A uPOINTTM MUL Tl-ROBOT 
CONTROL SYSTEM COMMERCIAL COMPUTER SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT - BASE 
TOOLS LICENSES, as applicable), and are expressly lncorporated herein by 
reference. 

Subtotal: 
Sales Tax: 

Grand Total: 
Currency: 

1. Payment terms (unless otherwise noted): Commerclal entities: Irrevocable Letter of Credit, Government Entltites: Net 30 Days. 
2. International customers are responsible for an customs, duties, taxes and transportation from airport. 
3. Software licenses granted to government entities are to be accepted by authorized contracting authority. 
4. Orders are not considered booked until a formal purchase order has been received and accepted. 

SQ01183 

01/30/19 

3 

218,497.41 

218,497.41 

USO 

5. Ship dates wnl be given once order is booked. If Export License is required, ship dates can be given once approved license is received from U.S. Government 
6. Domestic orders ship FOB Ori~ln. 
7. International Term of Sale is CIP {Carriage, Insurance, Paid To). Delivery will be at the destination airport. 
6. End User Statement required for all internat!onal orders. 
9. Asterisk(*) indicates GSA Pricing, all other pricing Is Open Markel. 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Perfect, thanks 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 

Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:04 AM 
Ahern, Robert (POL) 

RE: Endeavor Robotics is all set 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ahern, Robert [mailto:RAhern@massport.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 9:47 AM 
To: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Subject: RE: Endeavor Robotics is all set 

Good morning Dianne, 

I spoke with Kamilla Blain form Endeavor Robotics this morning. She will 
be emailing me an updated quote. I will forward as soon as I receive it. 

Thanks, 
Bob 

Respectfully, 
Sergeant Robert Ahern Jr. 
Bomb Squad Commander 
Massachusetts State Police, Logan Airport 
617-568-7565 Office 
857-488-9010 Cell 

-----Original Message-----
From: Miller, Dianne (POL) [mailto:dianne.miller@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 3:31 PM 
To: Ahern, Robert 
Subject: RE: Endeavor Robotics is all set 

Great, thanks. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ahern, Robert [mailto:RAhern@massport.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 3:29 PM 
To: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Subject: Re: Endeavor Robotics is all set 

Hi Dianne, 

Taking care of all of this first thing tomorrow. 

Thanks, 
BA 



Respectfully, 
Sergeant Robert Ahern Jr. 
Bomb Squad Commander 
Massachusetts State Police, Logan Airport 
617-567-7565 Office 
857-488-9010 Cell 

On Jan 29, 2019, at 3:20 PM, Miller, Dianne (POL) 
<dianne.miller@state.ma.us<mailto:dianne.miller@state.ma.us>> wrote: 

Good afternoon Sgt. Ahern, 
Endeavor Robotics is all set, I just need a current quote and I can place 
the order. 
Their quote number was SQ01183 dated 6/13/18 $212,511.41. 
When you get the current quote, please sign and scan to me .... thank you! 

Di 

Dianne Miller 
Massachusetts 
470 Worcester 
Framingham, MA 
(508) 820-2143 

State Police 
Road 

01702 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Great, thanks. 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 

Tuesday, January 29, 2019 3:31 PM 
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

Tuesday, January 29, 2019 3:29 PM 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 

Re: Endeavor Robotics is all set 

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
Tuesday, January 29, 2019 3:21 PM 
Ahern, Robert (POL) 
Endeavor Robotics is all set 

Endeavor Robotics is all set, I just need a current quote and I can place the order. 
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

Hi Cheri, 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 3:03 PM 
Lee, Cheri (POL) 
Taylor, Rita (POL) 
FW: Federal Resources - on DFS EOD contract 
Vendor List 2019.xlsx; Contract User Guide - EOD.docx; EOD Equipment RFR.doc; 
Federal Resources Renewal Contract.doc 

F-Troop wants to purchase bomb suits from Federal Resources which is also on the DFS contract. Same situation as 
Endeavor/iRobot. 
So I should prepare a Standard Contract form for Federal Resources and we don't need to bid it? $63,728 from grant+ 
state match 

Thanks 
Di 

From: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:08 PM 
To: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Subject: Federal Resources - on DFS EOD contract 

Hi Dianne, ............... . 
BombS.uits are.included i.n~heEODcontract (see 8.2 below) and Federal Resources is an awarded vendor. MSPislisWd 
as a·pser9f~lltbeawardedvendors o!lth~ EOf)\istJ I have attached the vendor list for your convenience along with the 
Contract User Guide. The vendor list is current (2019}-the User Guide (2015) has some old vendors that did not renew 
still listed. I also attached my "word" version of their contract for you. 

Section 8.2: Performance Specifications for Purchases 

This RFR will cover the purchase of all brands of explosive ordnance detection and mitigation equipment and all 
products related to the detection and mitigation of explosive devices including, but not limited to: 

• Robots 
• X-ray Equipment 
• Render Safe Tools (i.e. remote firing devices, etc.) 
• Bomb Suits (Must meet FBI and HDS criteria) 
• Fiber Scopes 
• Personal Protection Equipment (PPEs) (i.e. Helmets, Vests, etc.) 
• Mineral Water Bottles (MWBs) 
• Hydra Jet 
• PANS 
• Hand Tools 
• Night Vision Goggles 
• Explosive Identification Equipment 
• Miscellaneous parts and accessories 
• Other related equipment 



It is not the intent of this RFR to restrict purchases to items specified on this list and DFS can purchase any items a 
vendor is able to supply. 

Hope this helps, 
Nancy 

Nancy A. FitzGerald, Procurement Department 
Department of Fire Services 
1 State Road, PO Box 1025 
Stow, MA 01775 
978-567 -314 7 
978-567-3144 (fax) 
nancy.fitzgerald@mass.gov 

From: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 9:01 AM 
To: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) <nancy.fitzgerald@mass.gov> 
Subject: Federal Resources 

Hi Nancy, 

Does DFS have a board award for bomb suits w/ Federal Resources? If yes, can POL be added to it and we'll execute a 
Standard Contract form? 
I didn't see any links to contracts in MMARS. 

Thank you as always, 

Dianne Miller 
Massachusetts State Police 
470 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702 
(508) 820-2143 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

This form Is jointly issued and published by the--ExecuiiveOfflce for Adin'!iltStratIOn and F1nsoce_lANFl~ the _Offg.pl !he CompftoHsr 'tCTR~ and the Ooe_rAHonal Servlces:Oililslon·lOSDl 
as the default contract for all Commonwealth Departments when another form Is not prescribed by regulation or policy. Any changes to the official printed language of this form shall be 
void Additional non-conflicting terms may be added by Attachment. Contractors may not require any additional agreements, engagement letters, contract forms or olher additional 
terms as part of this Contract wilhout prior Department approval. Click on hyperlinks far definitions, instructions and legal requirements that are Incorporated by reference into this 
Contract An electronic copy of this form is available at www.mass aOiJ/oSC under Guidance For V9ridors F<irniS or www masS riOV!osd under OSllForms 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME.: Endeavor Robotics, Inc. CQMMONWEALIHDEPARTMENT NAME: Department of State Pol~e 
(and d/bla): MMAR§ Oei>artm1nt CQ!!e: POL 

L8ga! AQd[!!;§S: 19 Alpha Road, Suite 101, Chelmsford, MA 01824 By~Inis9 M@Ufng-A~drts11: 470 Worcester Road, i::ramingham MA 01702 

CQ!UtD~-Mooaget: Laura Timmins Bl!ll!l!i Addt<llli: same 

E-Mail: ltimmins@endeavorroboUcs.com Cgntmct M~nager: Awilda Rivera Morgan 

Phone: 978·169-9404 !Fax: 781-961·0625 E·Mall: Arti~it RfVeta'Milr9ari@gol~s~te.ma&s 

Confractor Vendgr Cgde: VC0000831254 Phone: 508·820·2346 I Fax: 508-820·2165 

V•hdi>r Code AildMss ID (e.g. "A0001 "): AD001 MMARS Oge iil(s}: PO POL 197519ENDEAVOR1 
(Note: The Address Id Must be set up tor EFT payments.) RFRlfrooyrementgr otberlD Numb!!' DFS·EOD·2014, MBPO: 7724 .. 

.!..... NEW CONTRACT _ CONTFIACT AMENDMENT 
PROG'W!EMENTOREXCEPTION T'IPE: (Check one option only) Enter Current Contract End Date f!iR!to Amendment: __ . 

Siatewtde Coniract-(OSD or an OSD-designaled Department) Enter Amendment Amount:$ __ . (or "no change") 

Co1!ef4i1ve P~rchaSe (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of Amendment changes.) 
X DepartmentPr-Ocurernent (includes State or Federal grants 81S.CMR·2:00l Amendment-to Scope ot Bud girt (Attach updated scope and budget) 

{Attach RFA and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) Interim Contra¢! (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budget) f;r'11l!ro@ncy Col'ltract- (Attach_ justification for emergency, scope, budget) 
Contract_~mptovee_(Attach __ Empl01Jlllent Sfat!Js Form .. scope, budget) contraCtEmDl<iiJAA (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 

leQislitivelleqatorother: (Attach authorizing language~usllflcal!on, scope and LeqlalatlVeJL.@Qal or. Othet~ (Attach authorizing tanguaganustillcation and updated 
budget) scope and budget) 

The following COMMONWEAL TH 'TERMS AND CONDIT!ONS-(T&C) has been executed, filed with CTR and Is incorporated by reference Into this Contract. 
Y Commonweaith Terms and Conditions Commonwealth Terms and Conditions For Human and Social Services 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported 
ln the_ state.accounting system by suttlcient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 
X Rate Contract (No Maximum Obligation. Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, condlUons or terms and any changes if rates or terms are being amended.) 

_Maximum Obfis@~n '9ntra~ Enter Total Maximum Obligation for total duration of this Contract (or new Total if Contract is being amended). $ 

PROMPT PAYMENT"IJISCOUNTS.lPPDl: -Commonweal\h payments are issued through -EFT 45 days from Invoice receipt Contractors requesting accelerated payments must 
Identify a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days....!...% PPD; Payment Issued within 15 days_&_% PPD; Payment issued within 20 days_% PPO; Payment issued 
with.In 30 ~ays __ %,PPD._ .If _PPD_percenlages are left blank, identify reason: _agree lo standard 45 _day cycte ,..- statutory/legal or Ready Payments.(G.l •. 1f,.29 •. §,23A); _only 
loft!aJ DaVrnenHSubse'Qu&ilt oa.Wnents scheduled to sunnort standard EFT 45 dav navment cvc!e. See Promfit Pav Di~.v..·nt"· 0oiiCv.\ _ 

BRIEF DESCRIP!IOM Qf COtfiRACT P~BFORMANCE gr BEASO~ FO!MMENDMENT: (Enter the Contracl tllle, purpose, fiscal year(s) anq:a detafled description of the scope 
of performance or wliat is being amended for a Contract Amendment Attach a!I supporting documentatlon and justlf!cations.) Exploslve Ordnance Device Equipment, Products 
and Product Support. AFR #OFS-EOD-2014. This con Ir act is for the purchase of exploslve ordnance detection and mitigation equipment and products related to the 
detection and mitigation of explosive devices along with all other related equipment, render sate tools and accessories. The contract also covers any service, 
maintenance1 repairs, upgrades and product support, Including training. 

Af.jTJClPAIED START DATE: (Complete ONE option only) The Department and-Conlractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Coiitra:ct obligations: 

!... 1. may be Incurred as of lhe-EH@li\te-Dthj (latest signature date below) and no obligations have been incurred m12C to the Effective Dale. 
_ 2. may be incurred as of a dale LATER than the EtfEictivG VAie below and !12 obligations have been Incurred ru!PL to the-EffaetWa Date. 
_3. were Incurred &s of __ , 20_ , a date PRIOR to !he Effectiv-a-Dafi1below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligaUons Incurred prior to the--Eftettlwt mile-are 

authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are 
attached and incorporated into this Contract_ Acceatance of oa11ments forever releases the Commonweallh from further claims related to these oblio.atlons. 

CONTRACTfENO DAfE: Contract performance Shall lerminate as of November·3o. 202o • with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly 
amended, provided that the terms of this Contract and performance eXpectaticins and obl!gations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolying any claim or dispute, for 
completing any negotiated terms and warranl!es1 to allow any close out or transition performance, ~~porting, invoicing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CE'RiIF!CATiONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date'' of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of Iha Contractor, the Department •. or a lat~r Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject lo any required 
approvals. The Contractor makes all certifications required under the attached Contractor-.Gerilllcattons:(incorporated by reference if not attached hereto) under the pains and 
penalties of perjury, agrees to provide any required documentation upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms governing performance ol lhis Contract and doing 
business In Massachusetts are attached or Incorporated by reference herein according IQ the following hierarchy of document precedence, the appllcab!e Commonwealth Terms' and, 
Condtdqns. 1hls Standard Contracl Form including the lpstroctlons. and CqnJmctot'-CertlfiCaHQnS, the Request for Response (RFR) or other solicitation, Iha· ContraCtors ResponSe,-
and additional negotlated terms, provided that addlUonal negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the AFR and !he Contractor's Response only if made using 
the process outlined in .ao.1 CMA 21 .01, incorporated herein, provided that any amended AFR or Response terms result in best value, lower costs, or a more cost effective Contract. 

~~A~OB:. AtJ:rtlOR!!!fjG SillNAIURE EOR TfjS COMMONWEAlttl: 

• Date: /-,,( ,f-.£,o I 1 X: Date: 
(Slgnatur. and Date Must Be Handwtllten At Time of Signature) (Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Tin\e of Signature) 

Print Name: t,44!i..~ _ -77' /Y1 ~ 1<~ , Print Name: Mi~helle Small . 
Print Title: 'tJ ;.J 'R;IZC'l.1. /JJ.='0, 6' EA Print Title: Cbl!f A~m!nistintive Officer 
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COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

INSTRUCTIONS ANO CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS Complete this section ONLY if this Contract is brand new. (Complete 111e 
-T-he-fo-llo-w-in_g_i"ns""1r"uc-tl"on'"s-a-n"d"te'""r--m"s'"a-re"'""inco--rp"'"o"ra-te"'"d"b"y'""r'-el"ere=nc"e""a"n-d-a-pp-ly-to_lh_i_s CONTRACT AMENDMENT section for any material changes to an existing or an 

expired Contrac~ and for exercising options to renew or annual contracts under a 
Standard Contract Form. Text that appears underlined indicates a "hyperllnk" to an Internet multi-year procurement or grant program.) 
or bookmarked site and are unofficial versions of these documents and Departments and 
Contractors should consult with their legal counsel to ensure compliance with all legal PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: Check the appropriate type of procurement or 
requirements. Using the Web Toolbar wm make navigation between the fonn and the exception for this Contract. Only one option can be selected. See Slate Finance Law-and 
hyperlinks easier. Please note that not all applicable laws have been cited. f!eneral:--Reejulten'lentS, At®tsll!On. Polity arid ·axed. ASse~ thB CO©m:odi!!eS and 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME (AND OIBIA): Enter lhe Full Legal Name of the Services Poficy and the Procurement lnforrnation Center !Daparnrrent Cont""'! Guidance! 

for deta~s. 
Conlractor's business as it appears on the Contractor's ID or W·4 Form (Contracl 
Employees only) and the appllcable COmmonwea!lh Terms-and·Conditions If contractor Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD·designated Department). Check this option for a 
also has a 'doing business as" {dlb/a) name, BOTH the legal name and the 'd/h/a" name Statewide Contract underOSD, or by an OSD-designaled Department. 
must appear in this section. Collective Purchase approved by 050. Check this option for Contracts approved by 
Contractor Legal Address: Enter the Legal Address of the contractor as It appears on OSD for collective purchases through federal, state, local government or other enlities. 
the Contractor's W·9 or W-4 Form (Contract Employees on~) and the applicable Department Contract Procurement. Check this option for a Department procurement 
commonwealth !ei'i'ns-an·fcoi'ldltiOns, which must match the legal address on the 10991 including state ~rants a_nd federal sub-grants under-815 CMA 2.00 and Stafs-Granta:and 
tabla in MMARS (or lhe Legal Address h HR/CMS for Contract Employee). Federal SubQranls Pollgy. Departmental Master Agreements (MA). 11 multi-Department 
Contractor Contract Manager: Enter the authorized Contract Manager who will be user Contract,' identify mUlti-Department use Is allowable in Brief Description. 
responsible for managing lhe Contract. The Contract Manager should be an Authorized Emergency Contract. Check this option when the Department has determined that an 
Signatory or, at a minimum, a person designated by the Contractor to represent the unforeseen crisis or Incident has arisen which requires or mandates immediate purchases 
Contractor, receive legal notices and negotiate ongoing Contract issues. The Contract to avoid substantial harm to Iha functioning of government or the provision of necessary or 
Manager is considered "Key Personnel' and may not be changed wHh9ut the prior written mandated services or whenever the health, welfare or safety of cl!ents or other persons or 
approval of the Department If the Contract is posted on._GOMM8UYS; the name of the serious damage to property is threatened. 
Contract Manager must be Included in the Contract on COMM BUYS. Contract Employee. Check this option when the Department requires the performance of 
Contractor E·Mail Address/Phone/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mai~ address, an JndMduill-COntractnr, and when the planned Cont_ract performance with an Individual 
phone and fax number of the Contractor Contract Manager. This information mus! he kept has been classified using the Emalo_yrtient $tatus FcITTn-(prior to the Contractor's selection) 
current by the Contractor to ensure that the Department can contact the Contractor and as work of a Contract Employee and not that ol an Independent Contractor. 
provide any required legal notices. Notice received by the Contract Manager {with Legislative/Legal or Other. Check this option when legislation, an existing legal 
confirmation of actual receipt) ihrough the listed address, fax number{s) or electronic man obligation, prohibition or other circumstance exempts or prohibits a Contract from being 
address will meet anv written legal notice requirements. competitively procured, or identify any other procurement exception not already !Isled, 
Contractor Vendor Code: The Department must enter the MMA.@· Vendor Cod@ Legislative "earmarks" exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and all 
assigned by !he Commonwealth. 11 a Vendor Code has not yet bi:!en assigned, leave this other Contract and stale finance laws and policies apply. Supporting documentation must 
space blank and the Department will complete this section when ~Vendor Code _h_as been be attached to explain and iuslify the exemption. 
assigned. The Department is responsible under the V-entjor- Fiia and W-9& Policy for CONTRACT AMENDMENT (R_ight Side of Form) 
verifying with authorized signatories of the Contractor, as -part of contract execution, that -----------"--''----'"'-"--'"'---''---'-------­
!he legal name, address and Federal Tax Identification Number (TIN) In the Contract Complete this section for any Contract being renewed, amended or to continue a lapsed 
documents match the state accounUng system. Contract. AH Contracts with available options to renew must be amended referencing the 

original procurement and Contract doc ids, since all contiming contracts must be 
Vendor Code Address ID: (e.g., "AD001") The Department must enter the MMARS maintained in the same Contract lile (even if the underlying appropriation changes each 
Vendor Code Address Id identifying the payment remittance address for Contract fiscal year.) "See-Amendments;,_SUspensiOOs-, arid Termlnelbn POlk:y.) 
payments, which MUST be set up for EFT payments PRIOR to the first payment under the Enter Current cCntract End Date: Enter the termination date ot"the Currant Contract 
Contract In accordance with the~ 8nd-VfiridOrFl!a8nd W~9 policies. 

being amended, even ii this date has already passed. (Note: Current Start Date Is not 
COMMONWEAL TH DEPARTMENT NAME: Enter the full Department name wlth the requested since this date does not change and is already recorded in MMARS.) 
authority to obligate funds encumbered for the Contract. Enter Amendment Amount: Enter the amount of the Amendment increase or decrease to 
Commonwealth MMAAS Alpha Department Code: Enter the lhree !3}- letter. MMARS a Maximum Obl!gation Contract. Enter 'no change" for Rate Contracts or If no change. 
Code assigned to this Commonwealth Department 1n the state accounting system. AMENDMENT TYPE: Identify the type of Amendment being done. Documentation 
Department Business Mailing Address: Enter the address where all formal supporting the updates to performance and budget must be attached. Amendment to 
correspondence to the Department must be sent. Unless otherwise specified in the Scope or Budget. Check this option when renewing a Contract or executing any 
Contract, legal notice sent or received by the Departmenl's Contract Manager (with Amendment (~material change" In Contract terms) even if the Contract has lapsed. The 
confirmation of actual receipt) through the l!sted address, fax number(s) or electronic mail parties may negotiate a change In any element of Contract performance or cost Identified 
address for the Contract Manager will meet any requirements for legal notice. In the AFR or the Contractor's response which results in lower costs, or a more cost­
Department Billing Address: Enter the Billing Address or email address ii Invoices must effective or better value performance than was presented in the original selected response, 
be sent to a different location. Billing or confirmation of delivery of performance Issues provided the negotiation results in a better value within the scope of the AFR than what 
should be resolved through the listed Contract Managers. was proposed by the Contractor in Iha original selected response. Any "material" change 
Department Contract Manager: ldenbly the authorized Contract Manager who will be in the Contract terms must be memorialized in a formal Amendment even if a 
responsible for managing the Contract, who should be an authorized signatory or an corresponding MMAAS transaction is not needed to support the change. Additional 
employee designated by the Department to represent the Department lo receive legal negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFA and the 
noUces and negotiate ongoing Contract Issues, Contractor's Response only if made using the process outuned in ~so1 -_CMA 21tt>t; 
Department E·Mall Address/Phane/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mail) address, Incorporated herein, provided that any amended AFR or Response terms result in best 
phone and fax number of the Department Contract Manager. Unless otheiwise specified in value, lower costs, or a more cost effeclive Contract. 
the Contract, legal notice sent or received by the Contract Manager (with confirmation of 
actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail address wl!I 
meet any requirements for written not!ce under the Contract. 
MMARS Document ID(s): Enter the MMARS 20 character encumbrance transaction 
number associated with this Contract which must remain the same for the life of the 
Contract. If multiple numbers exist for this Contract, Identify all Doc Ids. 
RFR/Pracurement or Other ID Number or Name: Enter the Request for Response 
(AFR) or other Procurement Reference number, Contract ID Number or other 
reference/tracking number for !his Contract or Amendment and will be entered into the 
Board Award Field in the MMARS encumbrance transaction for this Conlract. 

NEW CONTRACTS (left side of Form): 

Interim Contracts. Check this option for an Interim Contract lo prevent a lapse of Conlract 
performance whenever an existing Contract Is being re-procured but the new procurement 
has not been completed, lo bridge the gap during implementation between an expiring and 
a new procurement, or to contract with an interim Contractor when a current Contractor ts 
unable to complete full performance under a Contract. 
Contract Employee. Check this option when the Department requires a renewal or other 
amendment to the performance of a Contract Employee. 
Legislative/Legal or Other. Check this option when legislation, an existing legal 
obligation, prohibition or other circumstance exempts or prohibits a Contract from being 
competitively procured, or identify any other procurement exception no! already listed. 
Legislative ·earmarks" exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and au 
other Conlract and stale finance laws and policies apply. Attach supporting documentation 
lo explain and justify the exemplion and whether Contractor selection has been publicly 
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COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETIS ~STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

posted. CONTRACT END DATE 

COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS The Department must enter the date that Contract performance will teITTlinale. If ll1e 
Identify which Commonwi?tiJth Tetms and:COndllions the Contractor has executed and is Contract Is being amended and the Contract End Date is not changing, this date 
incorporated by reference into this Contract. This Form is signed only once and recorded must be re-entered again here. A Contract must be signed for at least the initial duration 
on the Vendor Customer File (VCUST). See. Verufor Fl!e and:W;9s Policy. but not longer than the period of procurement listed in the AFR, or other solicitation 
..::;.:::::...:.:::::::.::.:=:::::.:.:::!..:=:.c~O~M::P:.E:N:=SA=T=IO=N""'!!:=="'~;:::!;.._____ document (!f app!!cable). No new performance is allowable beyond the end dale without 
~-----~--~--=-=-=::==::...---------- an amendment, but the Department may alk:>w a Contractor to complete minimal close out 
Identify if the Conlract is a Rate Contracl (with no stated Maximum Obligation) or a performance obligations if substantial performance has been made prior to the termination 
Maximum Obligation Contract (with a stated Maximum Ob1gatlon) and Identify the date of the Contract and prior to the end of the fiscal year in which payments are 
Maximum Obligation. If the Contract is being amended, enter 1he new Maximum appropriated, provided that any dose out performance Is subject to appropriation and 
ObllgaUon based upon the increase or decreasing Amendment. The Total Maximum funding limits under state finance !aw, and CTR may adjust encumbrances and payments 
ObUgation must reflect the total funding for the dates of service under the contract, in the state a~counl[ng system to enable final close .out payments. Performance dates are 
including the Amendment amount 11 lhe Contract Is being amended. The Maximum ,s~ub~i•;:cl::_:l:'.o.!!G!:!L=c~-4~·;!§,!!9:_' --===========,--------­
Obligation must match the MMAAS encumbrance. Funding and allotments must be -
verified as 'availBfi!G and encumberGd.prior to incurring obligations. If a Contract Includes _______ _::C;::;ER:.:T:.:IF:..:l.:cCA:.:T:.:IO;::;N:.:S:.A:.:N:::D:.::;EX::;E:::C:.:U:.:T:.:10:.:.N:_ ______ _ 
both a Maximum ObUgation component and Rate Contract component, check off both, See -Q9piu1n}eht-_HeaQ SlgnBtur:e_=AuthorizaliQn -eo!!Cv and the Contractor~AUlhorlzed 
specific Maximum ObUgation amounts or amended amounts and Attachments must clearly SignatorvllsUng f_cir policies on Contractor and Department signatures. 
outline the Contract breakdown to match the encumbrance. Authorizing Signature for Contractor/Date: The Authorized Contractor Signatory must 

PAYMENTS ANP_PROMPT PAY DISCOUNTS (in their own handwriting and in ink) sign AND enter the date Iha Contract is signed. See 
section above under "AntlcfjJaled.Contmct Start Oata~. Acceptance of payment by the 

Payments are processed within a 45_day payment cycle through EFT in accordance with Contractor shall waive any right of the Contractor to claim the ContracVAmendment is not 
the Commonweallh am- p@ng -·POllGv for investment and cash How purposes. 
Departments may NOT negotiate· accelerated payments and Payees are NOT entitled to valld and the Contractor may not void the Contract. Rubber stamps, typed or other 
accelerated payments UNLESS a prompt payment discount {PPD) Is provided to support i111ase.s _a_re .not ~cceptable. _Proof of Contractor signature authorization on a. COntractot 
the Commonwealth's loss of Investment earnings for this earlier payment, or unless a Authoi'lud srgnatory: Listing may be required by the Department ii not already on lile. 
payments is legally mandated to._.be made In _less than 45 days {e.g:, construction Contractor Name !Title: The Contractor Authorized Signatory's na.me and title must 
contracts, Ready Payments under .@.L- e. 29. s; 23Al. See-Promot-'Pay-Otscounts Pblity. appear legibly as it appears on the Contractor .. Authgriled Signatory Usttog,. 
PPD are Identified as a percentage discount which wlll be automatically deducted when an Authorizing Signature For Commonwealth/Date: The Aulhorized·bepartmant·$iana!oiy· 
accelerated payment Is made. Reduced contracts rates may not be negotiated to replace a must (in their own handwriting _and in ink) sign .AND enter the date the Contract is ·signed. 
PPD. If PPD fields are left blank please identify that the Contractor agrees to the standard See section above under "AnUclpated Start Oaie". Rubber stamps, typed or other 
45 day cycle; a statutory/legal exemption such as Ready Payments fG-:l C .. 2a. §:2:1A); or images are not accepted.· The- Authorized Signatory must be an employee within the 
only an innlal accelerated payment for reimbursements or start up costs for a gran~·wnh Department legally responsible for the Contract See ·oe[)artm&nl- Head _·s:1gnti!ute 
subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. Financial Authorizallon_. The Department must have the legislative funding appropriated for all the 
hardship Is not a sufficient justification to accelerate cash flow for all payments under a costs of thl_s _Contract or funding allocated under an· aoomved lr1iftid0Partmelital Servica 
Conlract. Initial grant or contract payments may be accelerated for the first invoice or lnltial Agreement (f$AI. A Department may not contract for performance to be delivered to or by 
grant installment, but subsequent periodic installments or invoice payments should be another state department without specific legislative authorization (unless this Contract is a 
scheduled to support the Payee cash flow needs and the standard 45 day EFT payment Statewide Contract). For Contracts requiring Secretariat s!gnoff, evidence of Secretariat 
cycle ln accordance with the Bill Paying Policy. Any accelerated payment that does not slgnoff must be included in the Contract file. 
provide for a PPD must have a legal justificalion in Contract file for audit purposes _D::•=P•:::rt:.::m::•:::•.cl N,c•:::m::•::ff.ci::ll•::::::E::nt::.er~lh::•::A::u::lh::o:::riz::•::.d ::Si::g•::•::lo::ry~'s::•::am::::.• ::'"::d~li::ll•::le::g!::ib::IY:::· __ _ 
explaining why acceleraled payments were allowable wllhout a PPD. CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS AND LEGAL REFERENCES 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE Notwdhstandlng verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date'1 of this 
Enter a brief description of the Contract performance, project name and/or other identifying Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or Amendment has been 
information for the Contract to specilical!y Identify the Contract performance, match the executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract 
Contract_witt"! attac_hments, determine the approprlate expendlture code (as llsted In lhe or Amendment Start Date specified, subject to any required approvals. The Contractor 
Exgendjtu_ra Gla~ifitalion Handboojg or to identify or clarify important informatton related makes all certifications required under this Contract under the pains and penalties of 
to the Contract suCh as the Fiscal Year(s) of performance (ex. "FY2012" or "FY2012·14"). perjury, and agrnes to provide any required documentation upon request to support 
Identify settlements or other exceplions and attach more detailed justification and compliance, and agrees that a!I terms governing performance of this Contract and doing 
supporting documents. Enter "Multi-Department Use" if other Departments can access business ln Massachusetts are attached or Incorporated by reference herein: 
procuremenl For Amendments, Identify the purpose and what items are being amended. Commonwealth and Contractor Ownership Rights. The Contractor certilles and agrees 
Merely staling ~see attached" or referencing attachments wilhoul a narrative description of that the Commonwealth is entiUed to ownership and possession of all "deKverables" 
performance is insufficient. purchased or developed with Contract funds. A Department may not relinquish 
-'---------A-N-T-IC-IP_A_T_E_D_S-TA_R_T_D_A_T_E_________ Commonwealth rights to deliverables nor may Contractors sell producls developed with 
-~--------'"-''--"-"'--=-==c=='--------- Commonwealth resources without just compensation. The Contract should detall all 
The Department and Con Ir actor must certify WHEN obligations under this Commonwealth del!verab!es and ownership rights and any Contractor proprietary rights. 
ContracVAmendment may be incurred. Option 1 is the default option when performance 
may begin as of the Elfecfu1! Date {latest signature date and any required approvals). 11 Qualifications. The Contractor certifies it is qualified and shall at all times remain qualified 
the parties want a new Contract or renewal to begin as of the upcoming fiscal year then list to perform this Contract; that performance shall be timely and meet or exceed fnduslry 
the llscal year(s) (ex. "Fv2012• or "FY2012•14.) in_ the Brief_ Description seclion. standards for Iha performance required, including obtaining requisite licenses1 

Perfmmance starts and encumbrances reflect the defaultEffectiV@"Oate (if no FY Is listed) registrallons, permits, resources for performance, and suflicient professional, liability; and 
or \he later FY start date (ii a FY Is listed). Use Option 2 only when the Contract will be other appropriate Insurance lo cover the performance. If the Contractor is a business, the 
signed well in advance of the start date and identify a specific future start date. Do not use Contractor certifies that it is listed under the SEicieUirv ·or-State's Web!ife: as licensed to do 
Option 2 for a fiscal year start unless it is certain that the Contract will be signed prior to business in Massachusetts, as required by law. 
fiscal year. Option 3 is used in lieu of the S6iUetTieht and-Rele'SSO Fann when the Business Ethics and Fraud, Waste and Abuse Prevention. The Contractor certifies that 
Contract/Amendment Is signed late, and obligat!bnS nave a!ready been incurred by the performance under this Contract, in additk:m to meeting the terms of the Contrac~ will be 
Contractor prior to the Effective Date for which the Department has either requested, made using ethical business standards and good stewardship of taxpayer and other public 
accepted or deemed legally eligible for reimbursement, and the Contract Includes funding and resources lo prevent fraud, waste and abuse. 
supporting documents justifying the performance or pro~_! _of el!glbility, and approximate Collusion, The Contractor certifies that this Contract has been offered in good faith and 
costs. Any obligations Incurred outside the scope of the Effective Date.under any Option without collusion, fraud or unfair trade practices with any other person, that any aclions to 
llsted, even If the incorrect Option is selected, shall be automatically deemed a settlemenl avoid or frustrate fair and open competition are prohibited by law, and shall be grounds for 
Included under the terms of the Contract and upon payment to the Contractor will release rejection or disqualification of a Response or tarminatlon of this Contract. 
the Commonwealth from further obligations for the Identified performance. AU settlement Public Records and Access The Contractor shall provide lull access to records related to 
payments require justification and must be under same encumbrance and object codes as pertormance and compliance to the Department and officials listed under Executi!{e .Qrder 
the Contract payments. Performance dates are subjectto·Gl. oA·" §:9. ~and CtL c~ 1.1. s:12 seven (7) years beginning on the first day after the final payment 
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COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 1 t!J 
under this Contracl or such tonger period necessary for the resolution of any litigation, services are required to identify any potential confllct wfih representalio-n of any 
claim, negotiation, audit or other inquiry involving this Contract. Access to view Contractor Department cllent in accordance with Massachusetts Board of Bar Overseers (BBQ) ru!es. 
records related lo any breach or allegation of fraud, waste and/or abuse may not be denied Federal Anti-Lobbying and Other Federal Requirements. If receiving federal funds. the 
and Contractor can not claim confidentiality or trade secret protections solely for viewing Contractor certifies compliance with federal anli·lobby.ing requirements including 31 USC 
but not retaining documents. Routine Contract performance compliance reports or ~;other federal req~lremants;-Executive·Order 11246; Air Pol!llliot)' Acl;·federat Water 
documents related to any alleged breach or allegation of non-compliance, fraud, waste, POUulioi'rContro! Act,and-Fade·ral EmQ!ol/Jnen! LawS. 
abuse or collusion may be provided etectronlcally and shall be provided at Contractor's Protection of Personal Data and Information. The Conlractor certifies that ail steps will 
own expense. Reasonable costs for copies o_f. non-routine Contract related records shall be taken to ensure the security and confidentiality of all commonwealth data for which !he 
not exceed the rates for public records under 9$lC.M.R'. a:!.OO. Contractor becomes a holder, either as part of performance or inadvertently during 
Debarment. The Contractor certifies that neither it nor any al Its subcontractors are performance, with special attention to restricting access, use and disbursement of personal 
currently debarred or suspended by the federal or stale government under any law or data and information under G.L. c. 93H and ~ and Executive Order 504. The 
regutati.on including, Execu®e-O(dffr 147;.Gl. o., 29.s; 29fG:L c;S0._§398, t~.L c.149. § Contractor is required to comply wRh ~for the proper disposal of all paper and 
27C, G L c.149. §A4C, G.l. c.149. § 14SB and G.L-c:-152. s. 25C. · electronic media, backups or systems contalning personal data and information, provided 
Appllcable Laws. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable state laws and further that Iha Contractor is required to ensure that any personal data or information 
regulations_including but not limited to th_e applicable Ma¢Sa¢111.1SettS·Gitn6tal _LBws; _the transmitted electronically or through a portable device be properly encrypted using (at a 
Official -Coda or Massachusetts Reg~iations;_ ccme --of &fAAsacitusa.tts RemJ/atiQas, minimum) _tnfOJWPtiOJ)- TBchoo!WJ-'_ DMsiqn !ITD\ Prolecf!on. of sensiltye Information, 
(unofficial); Stl1 CMR. 21.00 (Procurement. of Commodity and Service ProcUrements, provided further that any Contractor having access to credit card or banking information of 
Including Human and Social Services); 81frdMA_2,oo. (Granls and Subsidies);~, Commonwealth customers certifies that the Contractor is PCI compliant in accordance with 
1.00 (Compliance, Reporting and Aud!!ing for Human And Social Services); A!.QfA 1he Paymen! ca1d-1ndM·COUncl! Sl&!idards and shall provide confirmation compliance 
~ conlidenlia!lty of Department records under -G;L,._ c.- ti6'Ai and the during the Contract, provide further that the Contractor shall immediately notlfy the 
MH_§®chuse11s-Goosll!ufion ·Articie XVIII.if applicable. Department in Iha event of any secunly breach including the unauthorized access, 
lnvoiceS. The Contractor must submi.t invoices In accordance wilh the terms of the disbursement, use or dispose! of personal data or information, and in the event of a 
Contract and the Commonwealth Bill eav1nq·pot1cY. Contractors must be able to reconcile security breach, the Contractor shall cooperate fully with the Commonwealth and provide 
and properly attribute concurrent payments from multiple Departments. Final invoices in access to any Information necessary for the Commonwealth ~o resp?nd to the security 
any fiscal year must be submitted no later than August 15th for performance made and breach and shall be fully responsible for any damages associated with the Contractor's 

,_received (goods delivered, services completed) prior to June 30lh, in order to make breach Including but not limited to Gl .. tt-214. S,_3a 
payment for that performance prior to the close of the fiscal year to prevent reversion of Corporate and Business Flllngs and Reports. The Contractor certifies compliance with 
appropriated funds. Failure lo submit timely invoices by August 151n or other date listed in any certification, ftllng, repo_rtlng and service of .process requirements of the ·.Secretarrof 
the Contract shall authorize the Department to issue an estimated payment based upon lh0·comrnonws.alth, the Off!i::S·Otlhe Attorney G"el'lltfal or other Departments aS related to 
the Department's determination of performance delivered and accepted. The Contractor's its conduct of business in the Commonwealth; and with Rs incorporating state (or foreign 
acceptance of this estimated payment releases the Commonwealth from further claims for entity). 
these lnvolces. If budgetary funds revert due to the Contractor's failure to submit timely Employer Requirements. Contractors that are employers certify compliance with 
final invoices, or for disputing an estimated payment the Department may deduct a penalty applicable st_ate and:tederal eil)ploWile·nflaw& or regulations, lncludlng but not !!mlted to 
up to 10% from any final payment in the next fiscal year for failure lo submit timely invoices. G:L-e; 5.~it-1 (PrevaiWng Wages for Printing and Distribution of Public Documents); G.L. c. 
Payments Subject To Appropriation. Pursuant to G.L. c. 29 § 26, § 27 and § 29, 7, ·i.22-lPrevamng Wages-for Contracts fQt Majll prpductt-and_Cifothlri(!.and.Apparen: 
Departmi:Jnts are required to expend funds only for the purposes set forth by the Minimum .wages aTid prevamng wage pro_grams-and oavments:.·.µnemp!qyment insuranca 
legislature and within the funding limits established through appropriation, altolment and and contributions; workers'.· co!hpensat!on and insurance; child labor-!aWS;_AGo-1a1r labor 
subsldlal'J, including mandated allotment reductlons trlggered by GL 1.:29, §9C. A Pillcllees; GLc; 149. (labor and lndustrles); GL c 150A (labor Relations); G.l c. 151 
Department cannot authorize or accept perfonnance in excess of an existing appropriation and 455 CMR;2.00 /Minimum Ea\r.-Wagesl:-'G L..q. ·1s1A (Erilployment and Training); fil.. 
and aHotrnent, or sufficient non-appropriated available funds. Any oral or written c. 1518 (Unlawful Discrimination); G:L c. 151'E (Business Discrimination); G.L c. 152 
representations, commitments, or assurances made by the Department or any other (Workers' Compensa,llon); _G.L c.153 (Ua_bfl!tyfor._!njurles);.29 !{SC~ Q {Federal Fair 
Commonwealth representative are not binding. The Commonwealth has no legal labor Standards); 29 USC-e. 2a-, and the Fedefal Faml!y".and Medical.Leave ACl 
obligation to compensate a Contractor for performance that Is not requested and is Federal And State Laws And Regulations Prohibiting Di_scrlm!nation including but not 
intenUonally delivered by a Contractor outside the scope of a Contract. Contractors should limited to the f§detal Eaual ·Erriptoytnl:l-f'll 90oudur1ity·tEEQ,l Laws: the Anmri93ns with 
verify funding prior to beginning performance. Disabftlli~:Aci,; 42·_U:S.C Sec. 12.-101i::et_seg.,_ttfe aehebl!l!SVon·Act,.29-USG'c, ts s. 794; 
Intercept Contractors may be registared as Customers In the Vendor Ille if the Contractor 29 USC c, 16. s. 701;_29.USC--c. 14 .623;_the 42 USO.c. 45:_(Federal Fair Housing Act);§,, 
owes a Commonwealth debt Unresolved and undisputed debts, and overpayments of L c. -1518 (Unlawful' DiscrlminaUon);-G.L·-C; 151E (Business Discrimination); the Public 
9onlract payments th.at are. not reimbursed Ume!y shall he subject to Intercept pursuant to Accommodations Law _G,L c·. 272, ·s. Jj2A;, G.L o. ·272; !: SS and 98A, MasSaChuselts­
GL~ 7A a 3 and 815 CMR 9.oo. Contract overpayments will be subject to Immediate Conilltutlon Arti:ltr CXIV and .G.l. c: 93; s. 103; .g U§C c. 5, sc. I!· Part II s. 2§5 
Intercept or payment -offset. The Contractor may not penalize any state Department or (T e!ecomm,unlc~tion A_~I; .chapte_r, 149, Sect!Qn fQ5D;. G.L. c. ~. G.L c. 272, ·sect!rin 
assess late fees, cancel a Contract or o1her services If amounts are intercepted or offset ~ Section ·98· and Sectforr 9-SA, and G.l. c. 111, Section 199A, and Massaqhusetts 
due to recoupmenl of an overpayment, outstanding taxes, chffd support, other overdue OISabliltfBSsed Non·DWCrimlriUUQq. StandafdS· For ExeCtilfWi B@tch .. EM!illE!S;- and relB.ted 
debtsorContractoverpayments. Standards and Guidance, authorized under Massachusetts ExecuUve Order or any 
Tax Law Compliance. The Contractor certifies under the pains and penalties of perjury disability-based protection arising from state or federal law or precedent. See also MCAD 
tax. compliance wilh-fedgra\.lax 18.ws:-state \Bx taws including but not limited to G.L c~ 62-C; and MCAD llnks and Resources. 

"G.L.,c-, s·2c;--S ·49A; compliance wnh all state tax laws, reporting of employees and SmallBusinessPurchasingProgram(SBPP). AContractorlllaybeelig!b!eto 
contractors, withholding and remitting of tax withholdings and chlld support and is in good participate in the SBPP, created pursuant IQ Executive Order 523. if qualified lhrough the 
standing wlth resp~ct to all ;state taxes and returns due; reporting of employees and SBPP COMMBUYS subscription process at www,cOmmbuytOOni and with acceplance of 
contractors under ·G.l., c. ·s2S, wUhhold!ng and remitting .ctli!d, suonort .including ~ the terms of the SBPP participation agreement. 
·1i9A:-s.12; TIR 05··11 :.NeW lndelietident CPnttaclOt Provlstot!S and appllcable Tl Rs. Limltalion ol Llab_il_lty for Information Technology Contracts ~and other Contracts as 
Bankruptcy, Judgments, Potential Structural Changes, Pending Legal Matters and Aut_horized). The tnlormalfon Tedmotogy;M@dato1t~ciflcat!Ons and the IT-Acgu!smon 
Conflicts. The Contractor certifies it has not been !n bankruptcy and/or receivership within Access1bmt\rCon1tact Language _are Incorporated by reference Into Information T echnotogy 
the last three calendar years, and the Contractor certifies that It will immediately notify the Contracts. The following language will apply to Information Technology contracts in the 
Department in writing at least 45 days prior to fillng for bankruptcy and/or receivership, U01, U02, U.03. U04,_ U05, U06, U07, U08, U09, U10, U75, U98 object codes in the 
any potenUat structural change in Its organization, or if there Is any risk to the solvency of Expandltura Classification· HandboOK or other Contracts as approved by CTR or OSD. 
!he Contractor that may impact the Contractor's ability to timely fulfl!l lhe terms of this Pursuant to Section 11. lndemniHcatlon of the Commonwealth Terms and Condlllons, the 
Contract or Amendment. The Contractor certllies that at any time durlng the per!od of the term 'other damages" shall Include, but shall not be Umiled to, the reasonable costs !he 
Contract the Contractor is required to affirmatlvely disclose in wrlling to the Department Commonwealth Incurs to repair, return, replace or seek cover {purchase of comparable 
Contract Manager the details of any judgment, criminal conviction, Investigation or litigation substitute commodities and services) under a Contract. "Other damages" shall not include 
pending against the Contractor or any of ils officers, directors, employees, agents, or damages to the Commonwealth as a resull ol third party claims, provided, however, that 
subcontractors, including any potential conflicts of interest of which the Contractor has the foregoing In no way limlls the Commonwealth's right of recovery for personal injury or 
knowledge, or learns of during the Contract term. Law lirms or Attorneys providing legal property damages or patent and copyright infrlngemenl under Section 11 nor the 

Commonwealth's ablllty to join the contractor as a third party defendant. Further, the term 
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"other damages" shall not include, and in no event shall the contractor be liable for, 
damages for the Commonwealth's use of contractor provided products or services, loss of 
Commonwealth records, or data (or olher intangible property), loss of use of equipment, 
lost revenue, lost savings or lost profits of the Commonwealth. In no event shall "other 
damages" exceed the greater of $100,000, or two limes the value of the product or service 
(as defined in lhe Contract scope of work) that Is \he subject of the claim. Section 11 sets 
forth the contracto(s entire liability under a Contract. Nothing In this section shall rmit the 
Commonwealth's ability to negotiate higher !Imitations of liability in a particular Contract, 
provided that any such Hmllatlon must specilicaUy reference Section 11 of the 
Commonwealth Terms and Conditions. In the event the !imitation of llabilily conflicts with 
accounting standards which mandate that \here can be no cap of damages, the limitation 
sha!I be considered waived for that audit engagement. These terms may be applied to 
other Contracts only with prior written confirmation from the Operational Services Division 
or the Office of the Comptroller. The terms in this Clarification may not be modified. 
Northern Ireland Certification. Pursuant to. G.L ci 7- s.-22C: for state agencies, state 
authorities, the House of Representalives or the state Senate, by signing this Contract the 
Contractor certlfles that It does not employ ten or more employees In an office or other 
facility in Northern Ireland and if the Contractor employs ten or more employees in an office 
or other facility located in Northern Ireland the Contractor certifies that it does not 
discriminate in employment, compensation, or the terms, conditions and privileges of 
employment on account of religious or political belief; and ii promotes religious tolaranca 
within the work place, and the eradfcat!on of any manifestations of religious and other 
illegal discrimination; and the Contractor is not engaged in the manufacture, distribution or 
sale of firearms, munitions, including rubber or plastic bullets, tear gas, armored vehicles or 
military aircraft for use or deployment in any activity in Northern Ireland. 
Pandemic, Disaster or Emergency Performance. !n the evenl of a serious emergency, 
pandemic or disaster outside Iha control of the Department, the Department may negotiate 
emergency perlormance from the Contractor to address the Immediate needs of the 
Commonwealth even if not contemplated under the original Contract or procurement. 
Payments are subject to appropriallon and other payment terms. 
Consultant Contractor Certlflcatio11s {For Consultant Contracts "HH' and "NN" and 
"U05" object codes subject to G:L--€hflijfer-$. S .. 29A), Contractors must make required 
disclosures as part of the AFR Response or using the Cons_ulliwt-pnn!_r<Wfgt Me;ndatory, 
Submission Form. 
Attorneys. Attorneys or llrms providing legal services or represenling Commonwealth 
Departmenls may be subject to 'G:L. (j, 30. 5,.65'; and lf providing llt!gation services must be 
approved by the Office of the Attorney General to appear on behalf of a Department and 
shall have a continuing obligation lo notify the Commonwealth of any connlcts of Interest 
arising under the Contract. 
Subcontractor Performance. The Contractor certiHes full responsibility for Contract 
performance, including subcontractors, and that comparable Contract terms wm be 
Included in subcontracts, and Iha! the Department wl!I not be required to directly or 
lndirecUy manage subcontractors or have any payment obligations to subcontractors .• 

EXECUTIVE ORDERS 
For covered __ EXecu.live_ -__ state Departm~nls, the . Qontr_a_C\()!'· certifies compliance with 
applicable Execut!VirOttters._(see also Massacbusetts.ExaCUtwe-Oi'®fs), including but not 
limited to the specific orders listed below. A breach during period of a Contract may be 
considered a material breach and subject Contractor to appropriate monetary or Contract 
sanctions. 
ExecutlVq Order' 481, Piohibitirfu the. lis& C>f·Uildocumaiitffd WOikefs Oi1S'ta$ CoajnictS'. 
For an state agencies In the ExeCulive Branch, including all executive offices, boards, 
commissions, agencies, Departments, dlvisbns, councils, bureaus, and offices, now 
existing and hereafter established, by signing this Contract the Contractor certifies under 
lhe pains and penalHes of perjury that they shall not knowingly use undocumented workers 
in connection with the performance of this Contract; that, pursuant to federal requirements, 
shall verify the immigration status of workers assigned to a Contract wilhout engaging in 
unlawful discrimination; and shall not knowingly or recklessly alter, falsify, or accept altered 
or falsttied documents from any such worker 
Executive Order 13D. Antl·Bovcott. The Contractor warrants, represents and agrees that 
during ·the Ume this Contract is in effect, neither It nor any affll!ated company1 as hereafter 
defined, participates In or cooperates with an international boycott {See !RC~·§ ~i;grbjl3h 
{41, and IRS,Alid!tGukfellnOs BoVgOtls) or engages h conduct declared to be unlawful by 
-G.l.'-c-. 161E-.·s:2{ A breach in the warranty, represenlatlon, and agreement contained In 
this paragraph, without limiting such other rights as ii may have, the Commonwealth shall 
ba entltled to rescind this Contract. As used herein, an affiliated company shall be any 
business entity of which at least 51% of the ownership Interests are directly or Indirectly 
owned by the Contractor or by a person or persons or business entity or entitles directly or 
Jndlrec!ly owning at feast 51°!o of the ownership interes\s of the Contractor, or which directly 
or indirectly owns al least 51% of the ownership interests of the Contractor. 
Eiectrttve Order 346. fllriOQ fil·StaW·Etnproyees.-By;smte COntr@ts Contractqr certifies 
compliance with both the conflict of Interest law G.L_-c. 2§8A.gpec!f!caUy s; 5jD and this 
order; and includes llmHalfons regarding the hiring of state employees by private 
companies contracting with the Commonwealth. A privalizalion contract shall be deemed 

~ .. -;>'. ' 

to include a specific prohibtt!on against the hiring at any time during the term of Contract, 
and for any position fn the Contractots company, any state management employee who Is, 
was, or will be involved in the preparation of the RFP, the negotiations leading to the 
awarding of the Contract, the decision to award the Contrac!, and/or the supervision or 
oversight ol performance under the Contract. 
EiettiUV8- Oidor 444~ OISClrniurti Of F'ilnii!y Re!allonshlps WD!f"Oiher State' Emp~y@as; 
Each person apptying for employment (Including Contract work) within the EXecutive 
Branch under the Governor must disclose In writing the names of all immediate family 
related to Immediate family by marriage who serve as employees or elected offic!als of the 
Commonweallh. All disclosures made by applicants hired by the Executive Branch under 
the Governor shall be made available for public inspection to the extent permissible by law 
by the official with whom such disclosure has been filed. 
Executive Otder 504. 'Regarding lhe Securttv and Confident!Blity of Per,sonal lnfoffi1al!on. 
For all Contracts invcilving !he Contracto(s access to personal information, as defined in 
G-1 .. c. G3H, and personal data, as defined in :G.L·:·c. 66A. owned or controUed by 
Executive Department agencies, or access to agency systems containing such informatlon 
or data (herein collectively "personal information"), Contractor certifies under the pains and 
penalties of perjury that the Contractor (1) has read Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Executive Order 504 and agrees to protect any and all person_::i_I information; and (2) has 
reviewed all of lhe Commonwealth lnformatfo9 Technology Djv{!!On's SecurlW 
POllCles. Notwithstanding any contractual provision lo the contrary, In connection with the 
Contractor's performance under this Contract, for all state agencies in the Executive 
Department, including all executive offices, boards, commissions, agencies, departments, 
divisions, councils, bureaus, and offices, now existing and hereafter established, the 
Contractor shall: (1) obtain a copy, review, and compt)' wllh the contracting agency's 
Information Security Program (ISP) and any pertinent security gu!delines, standards, and 
policies; (2) comply with all of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts lnfmmatlon 
Technology Division's ·securitv 'PnllClas') (3) communicate and enforce the conlracting 
agency's ISP and such Security Po!ldes against all employees (whether such employees 
are direcl or contracted) and subcontractors; (4) implement and maintain any other 
reasonable appropriate security procedures and practices necessary to protect personal 
information to which the Contractor is given access by the contracting agency from the 
unauthorized access, destruction, use, modillcation, disclosure or loss: (5) be responsible 
for the full or partial breach of any of these terms by its employees (whether such 
employees are direct or contracted) or subcontractors during or after the term of this 
Contract, and any breach of these terms may be regarded as a material breach of this 
Contract; (6) in the event of any unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification, 
disclosure or loss of the personal information (collectively referred to as the ·unauthorized 
use'): (a) immediately notify the contracting agency if the Contractor becomes aware of the 
unauthorized use; (b) provide fu!! cooperation and access to information necessary for the 
contracting agency to determine the scope of the unauthorized use; and (c) provide full 
cooperation and access to information necessary for !he contracting agency and the 
Cootractor to fulfill any notification requirements. Breach of these terms may be regarded 
as a material breach of this Contract, such lhat the Commonwealth may exercise any and 
au contractual rights and remedies, including without Um!talion indemnification under 
Section 11 of the -Coi'nmooweallh's Terms: and Conditions, withholding of payments, 
Contract suspension, Or termlriatiOn." In addition, the Contractor may be subject lo 
applicable statutory or regulatory p.enallies •. inc~.ding and without limitation, those imposed 
pursuant to G.L c. 93H and unded3.L..e. 214. §:38 for violations under M.G.L c. 66A. 
Ex®utive Orders, 523. 524 St!d 526. Executive Order 526 (Order Regarding Non­
Dlscriminatipn, Diversity, Equal Opportunity and Affirmalive Action which supersedes 
J;xeculive Order 478) .. E>acutive Order 524. (Establishing the Massachusetts Suppll~r 
Diversity Program which supersedes Executive Order 390). fXS(Ultve Ol'der 523 
(Establishing the Massachusetts Small Business Purchasing Program.) All programs, 
aclivilies, and services provided, performed, licensed, chartered, funded, regulated, or 
conlracted for by the state shalt be conducted without unlawful discrimination based on 
race, color, age, gender, ethnicity, sexual orientation, gender Identity or expression, 
reig!on, creed, ancestry, national origin, disability, veteran's status (including Vletnam·era 
veterans), or background. The Contractor and any subcontractors may not engage in 
discriminatory employment practices; and the Conlractor certiHes compliance with 
applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations governing fair labor and 
employment practices; and the Contractor commits to purchase supplies and services from 
certWled minority or women·owned businesses, small businesses, or businesses owned by 
soclally or economically disadvantaged persons or persons with d!sab!llUes. These 
provisions shall ba enforced through the contracting agency, OSD, and/or the 
Massachusetts Commission Against Dlscrlminallon. Any breach shall be regarded as a 
material breach of the contract that may subject the contractor to appropriate sanctions. 
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Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Dianne, 

Laura Timmins <ltimmins@endeavorrobotics.com> 
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:41 PM 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Ahern, Robert (POL) 
RE: Mass State Police Contract Form 
Signed POL COMM of MA contract 22Jan2019.pdf 

Attached please find a copy of the signed contract. 

Original is in the mail. 

Regards, 

Laura 

From: Miller, Dianne (POL) <dianne.miller@state.ma.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:11 PM 
To: Laura Timmins <ltimmins@endeavorrobotics.com> 
Cc: Ahern, Robert (POL) <RAhern@massport.com> 
Subject: Mass State Police Contract Form 

Good morning Laura, 

RE: Mass State Police Standard Contract Form 

The Mass State Police is looking to purchase robot upgrades using the existing Dept of Fire Services EOD contract. 
Please sign the attached contract form to add the state police to the existing contract and mail the original to me at the 
address below. 

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
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:08 PM 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Federal Resources - on DFS EOD contract 
Vendor List 2019.xlsx; Contract User Guide - EOD.docx; EOD Equipment RFR.doc; 
Federal Resources Renewal Contract.doc 

Bomb Suits are included in the EOD contract (see 8.2 below) and Federal Resources is an awarded vendor. MSP is listed 
as a User of all the awarded vendors on the EOD list. I have attached the vendor list for your convenience along with the 
Contract User Guide. The vendor list is current (2019)-the User Guide (2015) has some old vendors that did not renew 
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
978-567-3147 
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
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:11 PM 
ltimmins@endeavorrobotics.com 
Ahern, Robert (POL) 
Mass State Police Contract Form 
Endeavor Robotics MSP Contract.doc 

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
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 10:00 AM 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 
RE: iRobot dba Endeavor Robotics 

Yes looks good to send out. No, we do not need to bid as this contract is in place. 

From: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:40 AM 
To: Lee, Cheri (POL); Taylor, Rita (POL) 
Subject: iRobot dba Endeavor Robotics 

Hi Cheri, 
F-troop is purchasing robot upgrades with FFY18 Port Security funds. 
MSP was added to the DFS contract. Does the attached MSP contract form look okay? 

Since there is a contract in place, do we need to bid this? $282,405 total purchase including the 25% asset forfeiture 

Thx 

Dianne Miller 
Massachusetts State Police 
470 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702 
(508) 820-2143 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

Subject: 

Start: 
End: 

Recurrence: 

Organizer: 

iRobot contract okay? 

Wed 1/23/2019 12:00 PM 
Wed 1/23/2019 12:30 PM 

(none) 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Cheri, 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:40 AM 
Lee, Cheri (POL);Taylor, Rita (POL) 
iRobot dba Endeavor Robotics 
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
{508) 820-2143 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Cheri, 

Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:32 AM 
Lee, Cheri (POL) 
iRobot dba Endeavor Robotics 
Endeavor Robotics MSP Contract.doc 

F-troop is purchasing robot upgrades with FFY18 Port Security funds. 

Since there is a contract in place, do we need to bid this? $ 

Dianne Miller 
Massachusetts State Police 
470 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702 
{508) 820-2143 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning Sgt. Ahern, 

Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:29 AM 
Ahern, Robert (POL) 
Taylor, Rita (POL) 
Robot Upgrade 

We should be all set with using the current DFS contract for iRobot dba Endeavor Robotics. 
Please get a current quote, valid for 90 days. 
When I see Cheri, I will confirm with her that we don't need to bid this since there is already a contract in place. 

Thank you! 
Di 

Dianne Miller 
Massachusetts State Police 
470 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702 
(508) 820-2143 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning Sgt. Ahern, 

Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:27 AM 
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
Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:12 AM 
FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
RE: iRobot - Endeavor Robotics, Inc. DFS EOD contract 

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:11 AM 
To: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Cc: Lee, Cheri (POL); Ahern, Robert (POL); Taylor, Rita (POL) 
Subject: RE: iRobot - Endeavor Robotics, Inc. DFS EOD contract 

Here it is. 

Nancy A. FitzGerald, Procurement Department 
Department of Fire Services 
1 State Road, PO Box 1025 
Stow, MA 01775 
978-567-3147 
978-567-3144 (fax) 
nan cy. fitzg erald@mass.gov 

From: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 8:57 AM 
To: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) <nancy.fitzgerald@mass.gov> 
Cc: Lee, Cheri (POL) <Cheri.Lee@pol.state.ma.us>; Ahern, Robert {POL) <RAhern@massport.com>; Taylor, Rita (POL) 
<Rita.Taylor@pol.state.ma.us> 
Subject: RE: iRobot - Endeavor Robotics, Inc. DFS EOD contract 

Thank you very much as always! 
If possible, can you forward your contract form in word format and I'll revise it with MSP info for our project? 

From: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 5:04 PM 
To: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Subject: RE: iRobot - Endeavor Robotics, Inc. DFS EOD contract 

Hi Dianne, 
Yes, I renewed with them. They have had another "Change in Contractor Identity" - my contract is good, but they have 
not updated their name in Comm Buys yet. They are working on it. 

MMARS is updated with the new name. MSP is already be listed as a user on the MBPO in Comm Buys. 

Endeavor Robotics, Inc. 
VC0000831254 
FE!: 811232208 
(DUNS number is listed in case you are using grant funds) 



Comm Buys #00020269 under iRobot Defense Holdings, Inc. d/b/a Endeavor Robotics (do not use that other one with the 
#00008233 with the correct name as it has an incorrect FEI) 

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
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 4:33 PM 
To: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) <nancy.fitzgerald@mass.gov> 
Subject: iRobot 

Good afternoon Nancy, 

Does DFS have a current contract in place with iRobot dba Endeavor Robotics? If yes, can MSP be added to your 
Commbuys and MMARS agreements, and we'll execute our own Standard Contract form? 

Thank you very much, 

Dianne Miller 
Massachusetts State Police 
470 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702 
(508) 820-2143 



Farrell, Sean (POL} 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Here it is. 

FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) 
Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:11 AM 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Lee, Cheri (POL);Ahern, Robert (POL);Taylor, Rita (POL) 
RE: iRobot - Endeavor Robotics, Inc. DFS EOD contract 
Endeavor Robotics Renewal Contract.doc 

Nancy A. FitzGerald, Procurement Department 
Department of Fire Services 
1 State Road, PO Box 1025 
Stow, MA 01775 
978-567-314 7 
978-567 -3144 (fax) 
nancy.fitzgerald@mass.gov 

From: Miller, Dianne (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 8:57 AM 
To: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS) <nancy.fitzgerald@mass.gov> 
Cc: Lee, Cheri (POL) <Cheri.Lee@pol.state.ma.us>; Ahern, Robert (POL) <RAhern@massport.com>; Taylor, Rita (POL) 
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

MMARS is updated with the new name. MSP is already be listed as a user on the MBPO in CommBuys. 

Endeavor Robotics, Inc. 
VC0000831254 
FEI: 811232208 
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
Tuesday, January 22, 2019 8:57 AM 
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

From: FitzGerald, Nancy (DFS} 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 20i9 5:04 PM 
To: Miller, Dianne (POL} 
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
VC000  
FEI: 81123  
(DUNS number is listed in case you are using grant funds) 
CommBuys #00020269 under iRobot Defense Holdings, Inc. d/b/a Endeavor Robotics (do not use that other one with the 
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
Comm buys and MMARS agreements, and we'll execute our own Standard Contract form? 

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
Friday, January 18, 2019 5:04 PM 
Miller, Dianne (POL) 
RE: iRobot - Endeavor Robotics, Inc. DFS EOD contract 
Endeavor Robotics executed contract 2018-2020.pdf; CommBuys screen shot.pdf 

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
VC0  
FEI: 811  
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
Friday, January 18, 2019 4:33 PM 
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

Tuesday, January 08, 2019 3:25 PM 

Small, Michelle (POL) 
Subject: Asset Forfeiture - December 2018 

Asset Forft updated 1.7.19.xlsx Attachments: 

Michelle, 
Attached is the updated asset forf information . 
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Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Fahey, Scott (DFS) 
Wednesday, October 31, 20181:12 AM 
POL-DL-FMO 
SEMLEC SWAT Mattapoisett 10-30-18 

Flag for follow up 
Flagged 

On Tuesday 10-30-18 at approximately 2100 Hrs responded to  in Mattapoisett at the 
request of SEMLEC SW AT 
for a subject armed with a shotgun. The subject was distraught over a break up and had fired several rounds in 
the air prior to the 
arrival of the police. SEMLEC advises it is unknown ifthe subject is still in the residence or ifhe has left. The 
MSP Air Wing searched 
the surrounding area with negative results. Entry was made of the first floor with an iRobot 110 First Look 
robot. The robot was able 
to clear the entire first floor except for one room with a closed door. The SWAT Team made entry and was able 
to subdue the subject 
before he could reach his weapon. No injuries reported. Troop D Duty Office advised. TECHS: Tpr Fahey and 
Tpr Rockett 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



BOSTON DYNAMICS NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT 

In order to evaluate and possibly enter into a business transaction (the "Purpose"}, Boston 
Dynamics, Inc., a Massachusetts corporation ("BD") and the other party identified below 
("Partner," and together with BD, the "Parties" and each, a "Party") hereby enter into this Non­
Disclosure Agreement (this "Agreement"}, effective as of Sep 11, 2018 or if 
left blank, the earlier of the two signature dates below, as follows: 

1. For the purposes of this Agreement, "Confidential Information" means any nonpublic 
information concerning the business or property of the Party disclosing the information (the 
"Disclosing Party") to the other Party (the "Receiving Party"), whether such information is 
disclosed directly or indirectly, in writing, orally or visually. 

2. The Receiving Party shall maintain Confidential Information in strict confidence and shall use a 
reasonable degree of care to prevent the unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination or 
publication of Confidential Information. 

3. The Receiving Party agrees to use Confidential Information solely for the Purpose and not for its 
own purpose or benefit or for the benefit of any third party, without the prior written approval of 
the Disclosing Party. The Receiving Party shall disclose Confidential Information, as applicable, 
only to its employees, directors, affiliates, agents or third party contractors who have a need to 
know such Confidential Information in order to fulfill the Purpose and who are under 
confidentiality obligations no less restrictive than this Agreement. 

4. Confidential Information shall not include information or data which: (a) is or becomes 
generally available to the public through no fault of or failure to act by the Receiving Party 
inconsistent with its obligations under this Agreement; {b) was rightfully in the possession of the 
Receiving Party prior to its receipt from the Disclosing Party, as evidenced by the Receiving Party's 
records; (c) is rightfully received by or becomes known to the Receiving Party from a source other 
than the Disclosing Party without, to the best of the Receiving Party's knowledge, any breach of 
confidentiality owed to the Disclosing Party; (d) is disclosed with the prior written consent of the 
Disclosing Party; or (e} is independently developed by the Receiving Party without any use of 
Confidential Information, as evidenced by the Receiving Party's records. 

5. All Confidential Information will remain the exclusive property of the Disclosing Party. The 
Receiving Party acknowledges and agrees that no right or license is granted to the Receiving Party 
in relation to any part of the Confidential Information. The Receiving Party shall promptly return 
or, at the Disclosing Party's option, certify destruction of, all copies of Confidential Information at 
any time upon request by the Disclosing Party. 

6. This Agreement does not create any agency or partnership relationship between the Parties. 
This Agreement is not assignable or transferable by either Party without the prior written consent 
of the other Party. 



7. Each Party agrees that it will not make any public announcement, advertising or any other such 
disclosure relating to this Agreement, including the Purpose and any matters related to or arising 
out of the Purpose, without the prior written consent of the other Party. 

8. This Agreement shall remain in effect until terminated by either Party upon thirty (30) days' 
prior written notice to the other Party. Upon termination of this Agreement, the Receiving Party 
shall immediately cease all use of Confidential Information. The provisions of this Agreement shall 
survive as to all Confidential Information disclosed prior to the termination of this Agreement. 

9. This Agreement is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Any claims or legal actions by one Party against the other Party 
arising under this Agreement shall be commenced and maintained in any state or federal court 
located in Massachusetts, county of Middlesex. 

10. This Agreement is the Parties' entire agreement with respect to the subject matter hereof, 
superseding any prior or contemporaneous agreements. Any amendments to this Agreement 
must be in writing and signed by both Parties. The Parties may execute this Agreement in 
counterparts, which taken together will constitute one instrument. Failure to enforce any 
provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver. If any provision of this Agreement is held 
invalid under any applicable law, such invalidity will not affect any other provision of this 
Agreement that can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

PARTNER LEGAL NAME: N/A 

PLACE OF LEGAL ORGANIZATION: N/A 

Signature: 

Name: 

____ ,Matt Mcdevitt ______ _ 

Title: 

____ .N/A _____ _ 

Address: 

_____ 470 Worcester Rd Framingham ______ _ 

Date: 

____ .Sep 11, 2018. _____ _ 

Boston Dynamics, Inc. 

Signature: 



Name: 

Title: 

Address: 

Date: 

SIGNATURE 

Matt Mcdevitt September 11, 2018 

NAME DATE 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Envoy < no-reply@envoy.com > 

Tuesday, September 11, 2018 9:35 AM 
Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 
Thanks for visiting Boston Dynamics! 
Boston Dynamics_20180911_2018_09_ 11_09_ 17 _23_Matt_Mcdevitt.pdf 

Thanks for visiting Boston Dynamics! 

BostonDynamics ""~ 

Thanks for visiting! 
We hope you enjoyed your visit to Boston Dynamics HQ 

today. You can find a copy of the document you signed 

attached. 

You're receiving this email because you used Envoy to sign 

a document at Boston Dynamics HQ. 

[]]Envoy 

Envoy, Inc. J 410 Townsend St, Suite 410, San Francisco, CA 94107, USA I envoy.com 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Envoy < no-reply@envoy.com > 
Tuesday, September 11, 2018 9:35 AM 

Schumaker, Robert (POL) 

Thanks for visiting Boston Dynamics! 
Boston Dynamics_20180911_2018_09_ 11_09_ 18_ 48_Robert_Schumaker.pdf 

Thanks for visiting Boston Dynamics! 

Boston Dynamics ~ ~ 

Thanks for visiting! 
We hope you enjoyed your visit to Boston Dynamics HQ 

today. You can find a copy of the document you signed 

attached. 

You're receiving this email because you used Envov to sign 

a document at Boston Dynamics HQ. 

[]Envoy 

Envoy, Inc. 1410 Townsend St, Suite 410, San Francisco, CA 94107, USA I envoy.com 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Envoy < no-reply@envoy.com> 
Tuesday, September 11, 2018 9:35 AM 

Marquis, Robert (POL) 

Thanks for visiting Boston Dynamics! 
Boston Dynamics_20180911_2018_09_ 11_09_ 13_27 _Bob_Marquis.pdf 

Thanks for visiting Boston Dynamics! 

BostonDynamics ~~ 

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

[J Envoy 

Envoy, Inc. 1410 Townsend St, Suite 410, San Francisco, CA 94107, USA I envoy.com 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Envoy <no-reply@envoy.com> 
Tuesday, September 11, 2018 9:35 AM 

Baker, Michael (POL) 
Thanks for visiting Boston Dynamics! 
Boston Dynamics_20180911_2018_09_ 11_09_ 1 S_OS_MH_Baker.pdf 

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

W Envoy 

Envoy, Inc. I 410 Townsend St, Suite 410, San Francisco, CA 94107, USA I envoy.com 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Envoy <no-reply@envoy.com> 

Tuesday, September 11, 2018 9:35 AM 
Clock, Noah (POL) 

Thanks for visiting Boston Dynamics! 

Boston Dynamics_20180911_2018_09_ 11_09_08_01_Noah_Clock.pdf 

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

00 Envoy 

Envoy, Inc. 1410 Townsend St, Suite 410, San Francisco, CA 94107, USA I envoy.com 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Monday, September 10, 2018 8:27 AM 
Baker, Michael (POL);Marquis, Robert (POL);Mcdonald, Scott (POL) 
Fw: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

Lieutenant Robert G. Schumaker 
Special Tactical Operations Team 
59 Buena Vista Street 
Devens, MA. 01462 
(c)  
(O) 978-772-8800 
(f) 978-772-6021 

From: Mcdevitt, Matthew {POL) 
Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 2:06 PM 
To: Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Cc: Silva, Patrick (POL); Mckenna, Brian (POL); Qualls, William (DFS); Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

time change for Tues 9/11/18 to 0900-llOOhrs 

Lt Schumaker & Tpr Sicard already advised. 

Tpr Matt McDevi~t 
MA State Police 
K-9 East 

From: Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 3:10:16 PM 
To: Schumaker, Robert {POL) 
Cc: Silva, Patrick (POL); Mckenna, Brian (POL); Qualls, William (DFS); Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

I tried for 9/12 but they're tied up that day. Lets do 9/11 at 1100hrs at 78 4th Av Waltham MA 

let me know whos in please. 

Tpr Matt McDevitt 
MA State Police 
K-9 East 

From: Schumaker, Robert {POL) 
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 9:58:56 AM 
To: Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Cc: Silva, Patrick (POL); Mckenna, Brian (POL); Qualls, William (DFS); Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

I'm out of the state but can have Team guys there. Whatever works for Sgt Qualls' guys. 

Lieutenant Robert G. Schumaker 
Special Tactical Operations Team 
59 Buena Vista Street 

Devens, MA. 01462 
(c)  
(O) 978-772-8800 

(f) 978-772-6021 

From: Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 9:57 AM 
To: Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Cc: Silva, Patrick (POL); Mckenna, Brian (POL); Qualls, William (DFS); Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

Does Mon 9/17, Tues 9/18 or Wed 9/19 work for anyone? 

Tpr Matt McDevitt 
MA State Police 
K-9 East 

From: Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:39:31 AM 
To: Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 
Cc: Silva, Patrick (POL); Mckenna, Brian (POL); Qualls, William (DFS); Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

9/11 does not work for me personally but I can have a STOP Team rep there. I have a trial in Woburn. 9/7 will 

work. 

Lieutenant Robert G. Schumaker 
Special Tactical Operations Team 
59 Buena Vista Street 
Devens, MA. 01462 

(c)  
(0) 978-772-8800 
(f) 978-772-6021 

From: Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:29 AM 
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

Does either this Friday 9/7 or next Tues 9/11 work for everyone for the robotics demo in Waltham 1100hrs? 

Tpr Matt McDevitt 
MA State Police 
K-9 East 

From: Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:06:22 AM 
To: Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 
Cc: Silva, Patrick (POL); Mckenna, Brian (POL); Qualls, William (DFS) 
Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

Matt, 

Thank you. The STOP Team would absolutely be willing to come and view the robot. We can work around Sgt 

Qualls' and the company's schedule. Just let me know a day and I'll have some of our guys there. Thank you 
again. 

Lieutenant Robert G. Schumaker 
Special Tactical Operations Team 
59 Buena Vista Street 
Devens, MA. 01462 
(c)  
(0) 978-772-8800 
(f) 978-772-6021 

From: Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 
Sent: Saturday, September 1, 2018 2:59 PM 
To: Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Cc: Silva, Patrick {POL); Mckenna, Brian (POL); Qualls, William {DFS) 
Subject: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

Lt Schumaker, 

This past Friday Tpr McKenna and I (Tpr McDevitt) were invited (last minute) to Boston Dynamics in 

Waltham MA to view one of their newly updated creations. Boston Dynamics is in the final stages of 
production of a robotic dog named "Spot." 

My friend is the current safety officer for Boston Dynamics and he suggested to the R&D team that they 
show Spot to law enforcement to obtain feedback for development and marketing to the Law enforcement 

community. They have recently provided a demo to the State Hazmat community, who gave feedback and 

were interested in the production of this robot. I was told that the Hazmat coordinator was setting up a demo 
for Sgt William Qualls of the MSP FIU. 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



While Tpr McKenna and I viewed it we found that it would most likely be useful for the MSP Bomb squad 
and the MSP STOP team. There were concerns and suggestions that both Tpr McKenna and I provided to the 
R&D team (one being the size of the robot, too big) however we were impressed by the mobility and stability 
of the platform. This robot has the ability to open doors, walk over obstructions and up and down stairs. It 
also has the ability to map the interior of a building, photograph and provide video and FUR capabilities. 

We suggested that the it would be better for the Bomb Squad and STOP team view a demonstration of 
SPOT. I also suggested that the company may be interested in loaning the robot to the MSP for field testing 
and feedback. They currently have provided it to construction companies for mapping and security of 

buildings under construction. 

Below is a link to a youtube video of the robot: 

https://youtu.be/wXxrmussq4E 

New dog-like robot from Boston Dynamics can open doors 

youtu.be 

Ground-breaking robotics engineering and design company Boston Dynamics have released footage of 

th..~ ... '.>P()!~.illi.~ ... ~ ... do9.:.l.i.k<:.r()~()t.t.h,.a.t.c~n, .. ()P.~.~ ... ~o().rs ... i.n, ... th,.e.rr1().::.: ...... . 

If you or Sgt Qualls are interested in a demo of this robot please let me know and I can set it up. The company 
is willing to host you at their Waltham facility or at a location suggested by you. 

CC'd in this email is: 
Lt Silva (MSP K9) 
Sgt Qualls (MSP FIU) 
Tpr McKenna (MSP K9) 

Respectfully, 
Tpr Matt McDavitt 
MA State Police 
K-9 East 
(cell#  G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 
Saturday, September 08, 2018 2:06 PM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Silva, Patrick (POL);Mckenna, Brian (POL);Qualls, William (DFS);Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

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
Cc: Silva, Patrick {POL); Mckenna, Brian (POL); Qualls, William (DFS); Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
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

Does either this Friday 9/7 or next Tues 9/11 work for everyone for the robotics demo in Waltham llDOhrs? 

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
also has the ability to map the interior of a building, photograph and provide video and FLIR capabilities. 

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

https:Uyoutu.be/wXxrmussq4E 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



New dog-like robot from Boston Dynamics can open doors 

youtu.be 

Ground-breaking robotics engineering and design company Boston Dynamics have released footage of 

the Sp()tf1;1ini~ a ~()~:like robot that can doors in the mo ... 

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
Saturday, September 08, 2018 10:04 AM 
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
Cc: Silva, Patrick (POL); Mckenna, Brian {POL); Qualls, William (DFS); Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
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

5  
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

Does either this Friday 9/7 or next Tues 9/11 work for everyone for the robotics demo in Waltham llOOhrs? 

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

t.heSp()t[V1ini'. .. a .. d.o.g~like .. rob()tthat .. c.an .. op~~ .. cJ()Ors ... i.n .. t~e.111C>·:· .... 

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
(cell# ) G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mcdevit~ Matthew (POL) 
Friday, September 07, 2018 3:10 PM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Silva, Patrick (POL);Mckenna, Brian (POL);Qualls, William (DFS);Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

I tried for 9/12 but they're tied up that day. Lets do 9/11at1100hrs at 78 4th Av Waltham MA 

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
Sent: Saturday, September 1, 2018 2:S9 PM 
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

https://youtu.be/wXxrmussg4E 

New dog-like robot from Boston Dynamics can open doors 

youtu.be 

Ground-breaking robotics engineering and design company Boston Dynamics have released footage of 

theSpotMini'.adog:like.robott~atcanopen doorsi~ the mo ... 

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

Sgt Qualls {MSP FIU) 

Tpr McKenna (MSP K9) 

Respectfully, 
Tpr Matt McDevitt 
MA State Police 
K-9 East 
(cell#  G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 10:31 AM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 

Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

11th still best on this end 

S. Sicard 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 6, 2018, at 9:58 AM, Schumaker, Robert (POL) <robert.schumaker@pol.state.ma.us> wrote: 

I'm out of the state but can have Team guys there. Whatever works for Sgt Qualls' guys. 

Lieutenant Robert G. Schumaker 
Special Tactical Operations Team 
59 Buena Vista Street 
Devens, MA. 01462 
(c) 5  
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

9/11 does not work for me personally but I can have a STOP Team rep there. I have a trial in 

Woburn. 9/7 will work. 
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

Does either this Friday 9/7 or next Tues 9/11 work for everyone for the robotics demo in 

Waltham llOOhrs? 

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

Thank you. The STOP Team would absolutely be willing to come and view the robot. We can 

work around Sgt Qualls' and the company's schedule. Just let me know a day and I'll have some 

of our guys there. Thank you again. 

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

This past Friday Tpr McKenna and I (Tpr McDevitt) were invited (last minute) to Boston 
Dynamics in Waltham MA to view one of their newly updated creations. Boston Dynamics is in 
the final stages of production of a robotic dog named "Spot." 

My friend is the current safety officer for Boston Dynamics and he suggested to the R&D 
team that they show Spot to law enforcement to obtain feedback for development and 
marketing to the Law enforcement community. They have recently provided a demo to the 
State Hazmat community, who gave feedback and were interested in the production of this 
robot. I was told that the Hazmat coordinator was setting up a demo for Sgt William Qualls of 
the MSP FIU. 

While Tpr McKenna and I viewed it we found that it would most likely be useful for the MSP 
Bomb squad and the MSP STOP team. There were concerns and suggestions that both Tpr 
McKenna and I provided to the R&D team (one being the size of the robot, too big) however we 
were impressed by the mobility and stability of the platform. This robot has the ability to open 
doors, walk over obstructions and up and down stairs. It also has the ability to map the interior 
of a building, photograph and provide video and FUR capabilities. 

We suggested that the it would be better for the Bomb Squad and STOP team view a 
demonstration of SPOT. I also suggested that the company may be interested in loaning the 
robot to the MSP for field testing and feedback. They currently have provided it to construction 
companies for mapping and security of buildings under construction. 

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

theSpotfv1ini, .. a .. dog~liker()botthatcan .. opendoors in the mo ... 

If you or Sgt Qualls are interested in a demo of this robot please let me know and I can set it 
up. The company is willing to host you at their Waltham facility or at a location suggested by 
you. 

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
Thursday, September 06, 2018 9:59 AM 
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

t.~.~ ... ?P<Jttv1i.~.i~ .. ~ ... cJ.<J9~1 ik,~. rob,()t t~~t.~.~.n C!P.e.~ ... cJ ()Ors .. i.~ .. t~~ f11()::.: ..... 

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
Thursday, September 06, 2018 9:58 AM 
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

From: Schumaker, Robert (POL} 
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:39:31 AM 
To: Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 
Cc: Silva, Patrick (POL}; Mckenna, Brian (POL); Qualls, William (DFS); Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
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
were interested in the production ofthis robot. I was told that the Hazmat coordinator was setting up a demo 
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

the 5.potfV1ini.'. ... a .. cJO$J~.like .. r().IJOt.that.ca.n ... o.pencJOOrS .. in .. th~ .. rn<J:.'..'. ..... 

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
Thursday, September 06, 2018 9:54 AM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Silva, Patrick (POLJ;Mckenna, Brian (POL);Qualls, William (DFSJ;Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
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

the .. s.p()tfv1ini: ... a ... cJo9.~.1.ike.ro~()t .. thatca.~ ... o.pendoor.s .. inthe .. rn?:.:.: ..... . 

If you or Sgt Qualls are interested in a demo of this robot please let me know and I can set it up. The company 
is willing to host you at their Waltham facility or at a location suggested by you. 

CC'd in this email is: 

Lt Silva (MSP K9} 

Sgt Qualls (MSP FIU} 

Tpr McKenna (MSP K9} 

Respectfully, 
Tpr Matt McDevitt 
MA State Police 
K-9 East 
(cell# ) G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:49 AM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 

Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

Tks, LT 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 5, 2018, at 10:43 AM, Schumaker, Robert (POL) <robert.schumaker@pol.state.ma.us> wrote: 

We can work it out. I'll have some of the Team guys there on 9/11. 

Lieutenant Robert G. Schumaker 
Special Tactical Operations Team 
59 Buena Vista Street 
Devens, MA. 01462 
(c) 5  
(0) 978-772·8800 
(f) 978· 772-6021 

From: Sicard, Stephen (DFS) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 10:34 AM 
To: Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

Opposite here, LT. We have an assignment on 9/7 at State house at that time. Our bot guys 

are all free on 9/11 

-S. Sicard 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 5, 2018, at 9:39 AM, Schumaker, Robert {POL) <robert.schumaker@pol.state.ma.us> 

wrote: 

9/11 does not work for me personally but I can have a STOP Team rep there. 

have a trial in Woburn. 9/7 will work. 

Lieutenant Robert G. Schumaker 
Special Tactical Operations Team 
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59 Buena Vista Street 
Devens, MA. 01462 
{c)  
(0) 978-772-8800 
(f) 978-772·6021 

From: Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:29 AM 
To: Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Cc: Silva, Patrick (POL); Mckenna, Brian (POL); Qualls, William (DFS); Sicard, Stephen 
(DFS) 
Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

Does either this Friday 9/7 or next Tues 9/11 work for everyone for the robotics 
demo in Waltham 1100hrs? 

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

Thank you. The STOP Team would absolutely be willing to come and view the 
robot. We can work around Sgt Qualls' and the company's schedule. Just let me 

know a day and I'll have some of our guys there. Thank you again. 

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

This past Friday Tpr McKenna and I (Tpr McDevitt) were invited (last minute) 
to Boston Dynamics in Waltham MA to view one of their newly updated 
creations. Boston Dynamics is in the final stages of production of a robotic dog 
named "Spot." 

My friend is the current safety officer for Boston Dynamics and he suggested 
to the R&D team that they show Spot to law enforcement to obtain feedback for 
development and marketing to the Law enforcement community. They have 
recently provided a demo to the State Hazmat community, who gave feedback 
and were interested in the production of this robot. I was told that the Hazmat 
coordinator was setting up a demo for Sgt William Qualls of the MSP FIU. 

While Tpr McKenna and I viewed it we found that it would most likely be 
useful for the MSP Bomb squad and the MSP STOP team. There were concerns 
and suggestions that both Tpr McKenna and I provided to the R&D team (one 
being the size of the robot, too big) however we were impressed by the mobility 
and stability of the platform. This robot has the ability to open doors, walk over 
obstructions and up and down stairs. It also has the ability to map the interior of 
a building, photograph and provide video and FUR capabilities. 

We suggested that the it would be better for the Bomb Squad and STOP team 
view a demonstration of SPOT. I also suggested that the company may be 
interested in loaning the robot to the MSP for field testing and feedback. They 
currently have provided it to construction companies for mapping and security of 
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

t~.e.Spo.trv1in.i~ a. dog:li.k~ ... r<J.IJ.ot.th~t .. can .. ()Pe.n. ~()Orsi n .. the.rn.o·.:.: ..... 

If you or Sgt Qualls are interested in a demo of this robot please let me know and 
I can set it up. The company is willing to host you at their Waltham facility or at 
a location suggested by you. 



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
Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:43 AM 
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

Opposite here, LT. We have an assignment on 9/7 at State house at that time. Our bot guys are all free on 

9/11 

-s. Sicard 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 5, 2018, at 9:39 AM, Schumaker, Robert (POL) <robert.schumaker@pol.state.ma.us> wrote: 

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

Waltham 1100hrs? 

Tpr Matt McDevitt 
MA State Police 
K-9East 

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

t.h,~ ?.P<J.t.t:-1.in.i.'. ... a ... cJ <J9:.1.i k,e .. .r<J[J(Jt . th,.a.t .c.a n <JP~.n ... cJ() ors in,.the ... rT1<J:.:.:..... . 

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
Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:35 AM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 

Subject: Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

Opposite here, LT. We have an assignment on 9/7 at State house at that time. Our bot guys are all free on 9/11 

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

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) PrivacyG.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



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

the Spotty1ini~ a .. ~()9:1ike.rob()tthatca.n open~oor.s .in the lll<l.'.'.'. ······················ 

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
Wednesday, September 05, 2018 9:40 AM 
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
(O) 978· 772-8800 
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
Waltham MA to view one oftheir newly updated creations. Boston Dynamics is in the final stages of 
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

the SpotMini, ado9:like robot that canopen doors in the mo ... 

If you or Sgt Qualls are interested in a demo of this robot please let me know and I can set it up. The company 
is willing to host you at their Waltham facility or at a location suggested by you. 

CC'd in this email is: 
Lt Silva {MSP K9) 
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
Wednesday, September 05, 2018 9:29 AM 
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

https://voutu.be/wXxrmussq4E 

New dog-like robot from Boston Dynamics can open doors 

youtu.be 

Ground-breaking robotics engineering and design company Boston Dynamics have released footage of 

the.S.p()tfv1in.i! .. a .. d()9:likero.b.Clt .. that.c~.~ .. open.<J()()rs .. inth,~ .. l11<J::.: ......... . 

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
Tpr McKenna {MSP K9) 

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
Wednesday, September 05, 2018 9:01 AM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Silva, Patrick (POL);Mckenna, Brian (POL);Qualls, William (DFS) 
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
R&D team (one being the size ofthe robot, too big) however we were impressed by the mobility and stability 
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

Below is a link to a youtube video ofthe robot: 

https://youtu.be/wXxrmussq4E 

New dog-like robot from Boston Dynamics can open doors 

youtu.be 

Ground-breaking robotics engineering and design company Boston Dynamics have released footage of 

t.~.~ .. Sp()t.tv1.ini'. ... a .. c:J?9~.1.i.~e ... ro.~.()t ... t.h.~t .. ~.a.f1 .. ?Pe.nc:Jo()rs ... if1 .. !~~rn()::: .... 

If you or Sgt Qualls are interested in a demo of this robot please let me know and I can set it up. The company 
is willing to host you at their Waltham facility or at a location suggested by you. 

CC'd in this email is: 
Lt Silva {MSP K9} 
Sgt Qualls {MSP FIU} 
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
Tuesday, September 04, 2018 10:06 AM 
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

t.~.e,. Sp()t.~ini~ ... ~ ... ?()9~1.i.~~ ... r().b,()t t.hat .. c.~.~. op~~ ... ?().or.s ... i .. ~ .. t.~.e, .. rr1()·:.: .......... . 

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

This past Friday Tpr McKenna and I (Tpr Mc Devitt) were invited (last minute) to Boston Dynamics in 
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

t.h.e.?p()t.fv1ini.'. ... ~ ... i:f(l<:J:1.i.~~ ... r(lb()t ... t.~~tca.~ .. ()P.~n .. i:f()(lrs .. in .. !~.~[11()·:· ......... . 

If you or Sgt Qualls are interested in a demo oft his robot please let me know and I can set it up. The company 
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

Qualls, William (DFS) 

Saturday, September 01, 2018 4:14 PM 
Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) 

Subject: 
Schumaker, Robert (POL);Silva, Patrick (POL);Mckenna, Brian (POL) 

Re: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

Matt, 

Sounds great. Thank you for thinking of us. Trooper Steve Sicard will be reaching out to you directly in order to 
schedule a demo. 

Regards, 

Biii 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 1, 2018, at 2:59 PM, Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL) <matthew.mcdevitt@pol.state.ma.us> wrote: 

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
of a building, photograph and provide video and FLIR capabilities. 

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

t.heSp(ltfv1.ini, .. a .cl.o9:.1.ike .. rob(lt.tha.t.c.an.open.c!oors .. in .. the .. fr1o.:.· ... 

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

Saturday, September 01, 2018 4:11 PM 
Sicard, Stephen (DFS);Rogowski, Michael (DFS);Jones, Daniel (DFS);Rockett, Michael 

(POL) 
Subject: Fwd: robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

Steve, 
Please set up a demo day at Boston Dynamics to take a look at this platform. I will reach out to Hazmat to 
inquire what they thought.. .and why they went without including us. 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Mcdevitt, Matthew (POL)" <matthew.mcdevitt@pol.state.ma.us> 
Date: September 1, 2018 at 2:59:18 PM EDT 
To: "Schumaker, Robert (POL)" <robert.schumaker@pol.state.ma.us> 
Cc: "Silva, Patrick (POL)" <patrick.silva@MassMail.State.MA.US>, "Mckenna, Brian (POL)" 
<brian.mckenna@pol.state.ma.us>, "Qualls, William (DFS)" <william.gualls@mass.gov> 
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

the Spotfv1ini,a ~.o.\l.~.lik~ r()b()t that c~n op~n doo.rs ... if1 the rn()·:: ..... . 

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
Saturday, September 01, 2018 2:59 PM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Silva, Patrick (POL);Mckenna, Brian (POL);Qualls, William (DFS) 
robotic dog from Boston Dynamics 

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
the SpotMini, a do9~likerobot that can open doors in the mo ... 

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

Envoy < no-rep\y@envoy.com> 

Friday, August 31, 2018 10:47 AM 
Mckenna, Brian (POL) 

Thanks for visiting Boston Dynamics! 

Boston Dynamics_20180831_2018_08_31_ 10_46_ 18_Brian_McKenna.pdf 

Thanks for visiting Boston Dynamics! 

Boston Dynamics "'~ 

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

II] Envoy 

Envoy, Inc. 1410 Townsend St, Suite 410, San Francisco, CA 94107, USA I envoy.com 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sgt and Trooper, 

FYI 

Lieutenant Colonel RJ Favuzza 
Division Conunander 
Division of Field Services 
Massachusetts State Police 
(508) 820-2344 

Favuzza, Robert (POL) 
Thursday, June 14, 2018 3:56 PM 
England, Kara (POL);Tapis, Stephen C (POL) 
FW: Port Security Grant 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and 
confidential law enforcement information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, dissemination, or copying of this conununication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please delete this email inunediately. 

From: McGinn, Francis [mailto:FMcGinn@massport.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 1:05 PM 
To: Favuzza, Robert (POL) <Robert.Favuzza@pol.state.ma.us> 
Cc: Gravini, Matthew <MGravini@massport.com>; Edwards, Bruce <BEdwards@massport.com> 
Subject: FW: Port Security Grant 

LTC Favuzza, 
Per our earlier discussion, please see below email traffic. We have not filed MSP Grant paperwork in the past because 

it is Massport that applies for the Port Security Grant and manages it. I will submit the request for the use of the Troop F 
seizure funds for the 25% match today. Again I apologize for our rogue SGT that was dealing unilaterally with Massport 
PD. We are dealing with him. I concur with the EOD items requested through the Grant. 
Respectfully, 

Major Francis M. McGinn 
Troop F Commander 
Massachusetts State Police 
Director of Aviation Security 
Massachusetts Port Authority 
Office: 617-568-7555 
Cell: 8  

From: Donohoe, Christine F. 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 12:53 PM 
To: Pranckevicius, John; Naccara, George; Kalowski, Michelle; Burdi, Luciana; Guerriero, Anthony 
Cc: Freni, Edward; Wieland, Lisa; Grady, Michael; DeGrace, Joseph; McGinn, Francis; Obert, Catherine; Reed, Rosemary; 
Gallagher, Daniel 
Subject: Port Security Grant 

Good Afternoon, 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



The annual Port Security Grant is due this week. This grant has a two-step application process. We need to 
process the first step by tomorrow, June 15th, the final documents are due by June 20th. We have 5 projects, all 
detailed below, totaling $1,271,592. Massport's match will be 25%, $317,898. This Grant Program is 
sponsored by FEMA. The Projects include two Maritime Security Projects, one State Police Project and two 
Fire Rescue Projects. 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding any of the projects. 

Please respond with your vote by 1 :00 tomorrow, June 15th. 

Thank you! 

Maritime Security 
1.) Camera Enhancement Project - Total amount - $550,000 Massport's Share - $137,500 

(Maritime Capital) 
Camera enhancements to expand landside and waterside coverage at the . 

2.) Port Security Asset Sustainability Project- Total Amount- $69,187 Massport's Share - $17,297 
(Maritime Operating) 

Operating and Maintenance costs for prior port security grant assets. 

State Police 
3.) Anti-Assault Identification and Response Project - Total Amount - $282,405 Massport's Share -

$70,601 (MSP Seizure Account) 
EOD upgrades including new bomb suits, iRobot enhancements, and EOD diagnostic tools. (Explosive 
Ordnance Division) 

Fire Rescue 
4.) Amphibious Shallow Access Multi-purpose Vessel - Total Amount - $300,000 Massport's 

Share- $75,000 (Fire Rescue Budget) 
Vessel for use in accessing hard to reach areas in the port including shallow areas, mud flats, areas inaccessible 
at high tide due to bridge height restrictions, piers, ice, etc. The vessel would be available on a trailer to support 
all partners in the port for rapid response to intentional or unintentional accidents or threats and equipped for 
CBRNE detection. 

5.) Fixed Marine Rapid Alarm and Identification Device- Total Amount- $70,000 Massport's 
Share - $17,500 (Fire Rescue Budget) 

Fixed Marine Rapid Alarm and Identification Device for its 79-foot Ranger Class Custom Fireboat, the 
American United.  

 and is designed for continuous operation in varying 
environmental conditions specifically for a marine environment. 

Christine F. Donohoe 
Director of Administration 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(n) Security

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(n) Security



Massachusetts Po1t Authority 
(617) 568-5051 
cdonohoe@massport.com 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

McMillan, Scott <Scott.McMillan@dcma.mil> 
Thursday, May 31, 2018 7:51 AM 
Cunningham, James (POL);Bulis, Jeffrey (POL);Goslin, John (POL) 
Bunnell, Theodore (OSD);Linda Chalets (lchafets@bostondynamics.com) 
RE: Reqs. OY756-R00032 and R00033 S2206A-4747 and 4757 

Next week would be fine, please coordinate the action with Ms. Chafets at Boston Dynamics. We always prefer to 
re utilize excess US Government Property with other agencies rather than having to dispose of it through other 
methods. Thank you for the response ............ Scott 

R/ 

Scott A. McMillan 
Plant Clearance Officer 
Defense Contract Management Agency 
Business Operations Center (DCMA-AQBPC) 
495 Summer St 
Boston, MA 02210 
857-268-4712 

The Privacy Act of 1974 as amended applies. This email may contain information which must be protected in 
accordance with DoD 5400.11r, and is "For Official Use Only." This email and any files transmitted with it are intended 
solely for the use of the individual or agency to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please 
notify me immediately. 

From: Cunningham, James (POL) [mailto:james.cunningham@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:56 PM 
To: McMillan,Scott<Scott.McMillan@dcma.mil>; Bulis, Jeffrey (POL) <jeffrey.bulis@state.ma.us>; Goslin, John (POL) 
<john.goslin@state.ma .us> 
Cc: Bunnell, Theodore (OSD) <theodore.bunnell@state.ma.us>; Linda Chafets (lchafets@bostondynamics.com) 
<lchafets@bostondynamics.com> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Reqs. OY756-R00032 and R00033 S2206A-4747 and 4757 

Scott, 

My apologies. We did look at them and realize that we would need a ramp truck to transport the items back to 

Boston. After weathering a few snow storms and then becoming busy here getting the fleet ready for spring 

and summer, the items fell to the back burner. We would still like the lifts and will make arrangements to pick 

them up next week if that is still ok. Again, I apologize for delay. 

Respectfully 

Sgt James M. Cunningham #2334 

Massachusetts State Police 

Marine Unit 

200 Beverly Street 

Boston, MA 02114 



(617) 740-7820 

From: McMillan,Scott<Scott.McMillan@dcma.mil> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:14:33 AM 
To: Cunningham, James (POL); Bulis, Jeffrey (POL); Goslin, John (POL) 
Cc: Bunnell, Theodore (OSD); Linda Chafets (lchafets@bostondynamics.com) 
Subject: RE: Reqs. OY756-R00032 and R00033 S2206A-4747 and 4757 

Hi Folks, 

Back in January I received GSA Transfer Order# 258004125 for the transfer of 5 assets to the Mass State Police Marine 
Unit, to this date I am unaware that these items were ever picked up from my Defense Contractor, Boston Dynamics, who 
is in possession of these items. My contractor informed me that someone did come by and looked at the items but never 
returned to pick them up. I need to know what your intentions are with these assets. If you still desire them then please 
coordinate the pick-up of these items as soon as possible. If you do not want them then let me know and I will process the 
cancellation of the request. If I do not get a response by close of business on Friday 1 June I then will send a cancellation 
request to GSA for these items. Please let me know what you want to do on these. 

RI 

Scott A. McMillan 
Plant Clearance Officer 
Defense Contract Management Agency 
Business Operations Center (DCMA-AQBPC) 
495 Summer St 
Boston, MA 02210 
857-268-4712 

The Privacy Act of 1974 as amended applies. This email may contain information which must be protected in accordance 
with DoD 5400.l lr, and is "For Official Use Only." This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for 
the use of the individual or agency to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify me 
immediately. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Goslin, John (POL) [mailto:john.goslin@MassMail.State.MA.US] 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 7:05 PM 
To: McMillan, Scott <Scott.McMillan@dcma.mil>; Linda Chafets (lchafets@bostondynamics.com) 
<lchafets@bostondynamics.com> · 
Cc: Cunningham, James (POL) <james.cunningham@state.ma.us>; Bulis, Jeffrey (POL) <jeffrey.bulis@state.ma.us>; 
Bunnell, Theodore (OSD) <theodore.bunnell@state.ma.us> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Reqs. OY756-R00032 and R00033 S2206A-4747 and 4757 

Scott, Ted, Linda, 

Due to my recent promotion, I am no longer assigned to the Marine Unit. 
I am copying both Sgt. James Cunningham and Tpr. JeffBulis, both still at the Marine Unit, on this. Both were aware of 
our requests for the items. One of them will be in touch with you to set up a time to pick up the items. 

Thanks for your assistance with this. 
Feel free to let me know if there are any issues or questions. 

Respectfully, 



John Goslin 

Lt. John Goslin #2528 
Massachusetts State Police 
Troop D Headquarters 
3 26 West Grove St. 
Middleboro, MA 02346 
508-923-4014 

From: McMillan, Scott <Scott.McMillan@dcma.mil> 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 1 :59 PM 
To: Linda Chafets (lchafets@bostondynamics.com); Goslin, John (POL) 
Subject: Reqs. OY756-R00032 and R00033 S2206A-4747 and 4757 

Hi Linda, 

Attached are requisitions OY756-R00032 and R00033 resulting from GSA Transfer Order #258004125 and which are 
listed on cases S2206A-4747 and 4757. These four items will be picked up by a representative from the Massachusetts 
State Police Marine Unit. Point of contact for the receiving agency is Sgt. John Goslin (617)  whom I have 
included on this email. 

Please have the receiving agency representative sign the attached DD 1149 acknowledging receipt of the item upon pick 
up and return a copy to me. 

Sgt. Goslin, please coordinate the pick-up of these assets with Ms. Linda Chafets via email or (617) 868-5600 ext. 222. 

RI 

Scott A. McMillan 
Plant Clearance Officer 
Defense Contract Management Agency 
Business Operations Center (DCMA-AQBPC) 
495 Summer St 
Boston, MA 02210 
857-268-4712 

The Privacy Act of 197 4 as amended applies. This email may contain information which must be protected in accordance 
with DoD 5400. l lr, and is "For Official Use Only." This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for 
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
Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11 :15 AM 

Cunningham, James (POL);Bulis, Jeffrey (POL);Goslin, John (POL) 

Bunnell, Theodore (OSD);Linda Chafets (lchafets@bostondynamics.com) 
RE: Reqs. OY756-R00032 and R00033 S2206A-4747 and 4757 

Back in January I received GSA Transfer Order # 258004125 for the transfer 
of 5 assets to the Mass State Police Marine Unit, to this date I am 
unaware that these items were ever picked up from my Defense Contractor, 
Boston Dynamics, who is in possession of these items. My contractor 
informed me that someone did come by and looked at the items but never 
returned to pick them up. I need to know what your intentions are with 
these assets. If you still desire them then please coordinate the pick-up 
of these items as soon as possible. If you do not want them then let me 
know and I will process the cancellation of the request. If I do not get 
a response by close of business on Friday 1 June I then will send a 
cancellation request to GSA for these items. Please let me know what you 
want to do on these. 

R/ 

Scott A. McMillan 
Plant Clearance Officer 
Defense Contract Management Agency 
Business Operations Center (DCMA-AQBPC} 
495 Summer St 
Boston, MA 02210 
857-268-4712 

The Privacy Act of 1974 as amended applies. This email may contain 
information which must be protected in accordance with DoD 5400.llr, and 
is ''For Official Use Only." This email and any files transmitted with it 
are intended solely for the use of the individual or agency to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify me 
immediately. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Goslin, John (POL} [mailto:john.goslin@MassMail.State.MA.US] 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 7:05 PM 
To: McMillan, Scott <Scott.McMillan@dcma.mil>; Linda Chafets 
(lchafets@bostondynamics.com} <lchafets@bostondynamics.com> 
Cc: Cunningham, James (POL} <james.cunningham@state.ma.us>; Bulis, Jeffrey 
(POL} <jeffrey.bulis@state.ma.us>; Bunnell, Theodore (OSD) 
<theodore.bunnell@state.ma.us> 



Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Reqs. OY756-R00032 and R00033 S2206A-4747 
and 4757 

Scott, Ted, Linda, 

Due to my recent promotion, I am no longer assigned to the Marine Unit. 
I am copying both Sgt. James Cunningham and Tpr. Jeff Bulis, both still at 
the Marine Unit, on this. Both were aware of our requests for the items. 
One of them will be in touch with you to set up a time to pick up the 
items. 

Thanks for your assistance with this. 
Feel free to let me know if there are any issues or questions. 

Respectfully, 
John Goslin 

Lt. John Goslin #2528 
Massachusetts State Police 
Troop D Headquarters 
326 West Grove St. 
Middleboro, MA 02346 
508-923-4014 

From: McMillan, Scott <Scott.McMillan@dcma.mil> 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 1:59 PM 
To: Linda Chafets (lchafets@bostondynamics.com); Goslin, John (POL) 
Subject: Reqs. OY756-R00032 and R00033 S2206A-4747 and 4757 

Hi Linda, 

Attached are requisitions OY756-R00032 and R00033 resulting from GSA 
Transfer Order #258004125 and which are listed on cases S2206A-4747 and 
4757. These four items will be picked up by a representative from the 
Massachusetts State Police Marine Unit. Point of contact for the 
receiving agency is Sgt. John Goslin (617)  whom I have included 
on this email. 

Please have the receiving agency representative sign the attached DD 1149 
acknowledging receipt of the item upon pick up and return a copy to me. 

Sgt. Goslin, please coordinate the pick-up of these assets with Ms. Linda 
Chafets via email or (617) 868-5600 ext. 222. 

R/ 

Scott A. McMillan 
Plant Clearance Officer 
Defense Contract Management Agency 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Business Operations Center (DCMA-AQBPC) 
495 Surruner St 
Boston, MA 02210 
857-268-4712 

The Privacy Act of 1974 as amended applies. This email may contain 
information which must be protected in accordance with DoD 5400.llr, and 
is "For Official Use Only." This email and any files transmitted with it 
are intended solely for the use of the individual or agency to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify me 
irrunediately. 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Zipper, Paul (DFS) 
Sunday, May 20, 2018 9:40 AM 
Lyver, Michael (POL) 

Subject: Re: Robot Repairs 

Not aware of any funding sources other than MSP. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 17, 2018, at 2:51 PM, Lyver, Michael (POL) <michael.lvver@pol.state.ma.us> wrote: 

Thank you, are you aware of any funding sources? 

From: Zipper, Paul (DFS) 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:45 PM 
To: Lyver, Michael (POL) <michael.lvver@pol.state.ma.us>; Dowd, Philip (POL) 
<philip.dowd@pol.state.ma.us> 
Subject: Fw: Robot Repairs 

Below are the robot repair estimates 

Captain Paul T Zipper #2096 
Fire & Explosion Investigation Section 
Massachusetts State Police 
1 State Road 
Stow, MA 01775 
(978) 273-73S1 (cell) 
(978) 567-3310 (office) 
Email: Paul.Zipper@state.ma.us 

From: Qualls, William (DFS) 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:43 PM 
To: Zipper, Paul (DFS); Richard, Daniel (DFS) 
Cc: Sicard, Stephen (DFS); Rogowski, Michael (DFS); McCarthy, Bob (DFS) 
Subject: Robot Repairs 

Captain, 

During the Middleboro SEMLEC/METROLEC swat assist yesterday involving the armed, 

barricaded subject the Bomb Squad utilized four robotic platforms in order to minimize harm to 

the LEO's involved. 

During the course of operations two of our platforms sustained damage. Tpr Sicard's robot was 

inadvertaintly struck by a "gas munition" while maintaining overwatch inside the residence; the 

robot was also grossly contaminated by the gas. 

Tpr McCarthy's platform was unable to navigate the debris around the bulkhead leading to the 

basement and subsequently tumbled down the stairs, during recovery operations the SWAT 

motorized ROOK sheared off the camera mast of said platform. 



Estimated cost of repairs to each robot is as follows: 
Endeavor Robotics for Tpr Sicard's PacBot $6700 for antenna and communications package (the 
antenna's were shot off and the communications circuit board was debilitated by the chemical 
exposure). 
Qinetic Robotics for Tpr McCarthy's Talon $5500 for new telescoping camera mast with pan and 
tilt camera. The entire mast needs to be replaced as there is no way to reattach. 

Respectfully, 

Sgt WP Qualls, #2439 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Mason, Christopher (POL) 
Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:34 PM 
Lyver, Michael (POL) 

Subject: 
Mason, Christopher (POL);Dowd, Philip (POL) 
Re: Robot Repairs 

Received. Thank you. 

Lieutenant Colonel Christopher Mason 
Division of Investigative Services 
Massachusetts State Police 

On May 17, 2018, at 2:50 PM, Lyver, Michael (POL) <michael.lvver@pol.state.ma.us> wrote: 

Sirs, looks like the Middleboro robot debacle will cost $12,200 to repair damages. I think a discussion is 
warranted to identify a funding source for the repairs. 

Respectfully, 

Michael J. Lyver #2396 
Detective Captain 
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
(978) 273-7351 (cell) 
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
Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:51 PM 
Zipper, Paul (DFS) 
RE: Robot Repairs 

Thank you, are you aware of any funding sources? 

From: Zipper, Paul (DFS) 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:45 PM 
To: Lyver, Michael (POL) <michael.lyver@pol.state.ma.us>; Dowd, Philip (POL) <philip.dowd@pol.state.ma.us> 
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
During the Middleboro SEMLEC/METROLEC swat assist yesterday involving the armed, barricaded subject the 
Bomb Squad utilized four robotic platforms in order to minimize harm to the LEO's involved. 

During the course of operations two of our platforms sustained damage. Tpr Sicard's robot was inadvertaintly 
struck by a "gas munition" while maintaining overwatch inside the residence; the robot was also grossly 

contaminated by the gas. 

Tpr McCarthy's platform was unable to navigate the debris around the bulkhead leading to the basement and 
subsequently tumbled down the stairs, during recovery operations the SWAT motorized ROOK sheared off the 

camera mast of said platform. 

Estimated cost of repairs to each robot is as follows: 
Endeavor Robotics for Tpr Sicard's PacBot $6700 for antenna and communications package (the antenna's 
were shot off and the communications circuit board was debilitated by the chemical exposure). 

Qinetic Robotics for Tpr McCarthy's Talon $5500 for new telescoping camera mast with pan and tilt 

camera. The entire mast needs to be replaced as there is no way to reattach. 



Respectfully, 

Sgt WP Qualls, #2439 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Lyver, Michael (POL) 
Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:51 PM 
Mason, Christopher (POL);Dowd, Philip (POL) 
FW: Robot Repairs 

Sirs, looks like the Middleboro robot debacle will cost $12,200 to repair damages. I think a discussion is warranted to 
identify a funding source for the repairs. 

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
Stow, MA 0177S 
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
Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:45 PM 
Lyver, Michael (POL);Dowd, Philip (POL) 
Fw: Robot Repairs 

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

BSC Industries, Inc. < marketing=bsc-ind.com@mail207.wdc02.mcdlv.net> on behalf of 
BSC Industries, Inc. <marketing@bsc-ind.com> 
Thursday, May 17, 2018 11 :20 AM 
Ruggiero, John (POL) 

Subject: See You at the Robotics Summit & Showcase 

Register for the Robotics Summit & Showcase 

On behalf of BSC Industries, we are pleased to invite you to the Robotics Summit & Showcase on May 23-24, 
2018 at the Westin Boston Waterfront in Boston, MA. 

We would like to offer you a special registration discount of 40% when you use the code BSC. Register today! 
Be sure to visit BSC Industries at Booth #200. 

VIEW AGENDA 

REGISTER NOW 

Keynote Speakers 



JOHN DULCHINOS 
Vice President, 

Global Automation 
& 3D Printing 

Jabil 

MARC RAIBERT 
Founder and CEO, 
Boston Dynamics 

ADRIAN KUMAR 
Vice President, 

Solutions Design North America 
DHL Supply Chain 

DAMION SHELTON 
Co-Founder, 

Chief Executive Officer 
Agility Robotics 

JOHNLIZZI 
Executive Director, 

Robotics 
GE Global Research 

GEORGE M. WHITESIDES 
Professor, Department of Chemistry 

and Chemical Biology Harvard 
University 

Principal Investigator 
Whitesides Research Group 

The Robotics Summit & Showcase is a multifaceted educational forum and showcase dedicated to 
addressing the technical issues involved with the design, development, manufacture and delivery of 
commercial robotics and intelligent systems products and services. 

VIEW AGENDA 

REGISTER NOW 



Use Promo Code: BSC to save 40% 

This email was sent to JOHN.RUGGIERO@STATE.MAUS 

why d;d I get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences 

BSC Industries, Inc. · 50 Energy Drive· Canton, MA 02021 · USA 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning, 

Billy Farwell <william.farwell1@gmail.com> 

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:42 AM 

Resch, Matthew T CTR USARMY PEO CS CSS (US) 
Rockett, Michael (POL) 

Re: [Non-DoD Source] Intro 

I am hoping that the 2404s have been typed and prioritized for you. I will 
follow up with one of our guys this week. 

Billy Farwell 
(781) 983-4750 

Sent from my iPhone. 

>On Mar 20, 2018, at 10:11, Resch, Matthew T CTR USARMY PEO CS CSS (US) 
<mat thew. t. res ch. ctr@mail.mil> wrote: 
> 
> Sir, 
> Good morning. 
> 
> I am just checking to see how everything is going with your robots. 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
> 
> v/r 
> 
> Matthew 
> 
> Matthew Resch 
> Lead Robot Technician - Site Lead 
> Robotic Logistic Support Center (RLSC) AECOM Contractor TA 211,Bldg 
> 5133 FLW, MO 65473 
> (W) 573- 596-0131 EXT 64554 
> (BB) 586-202-8005 
> 
> Disclaimer: I am not a contracting officer and I do not have the 
> authority to obligate the government contractually or to modify an 
existing contract. 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Resch, Matthew T CTR USARMY PEO CS CSS (US) 
> Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 1:30 PM 
>To: Billy Farwell <william.farwelll@gmail.com>; 
> michael.rockett@pol.state.ma.us 
> Cc: Helton, Steven W CTR USARMY PEO CS CSS (US) 



> <steven.w.helton4.ctr@mail.mil>; Clemente, Antonio G CTR USARMY PEO CS 
> CSS (US) <antonio.g.clemente.ctr@mail.mil> 
> Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Intro 
> 
> Sir, 
> Attached are the three forms you need to fill out and return to me. Once 
everything looks good I will then send you a TAC to ship. 
> 
> If you have any questions please feel free to ask myself or my supply 
person Tony Clemente. 
> 
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
> From: Helton, Steven W CTR USARMY PEO CS CSS (US) 
> Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 1:04 PM 
>To: Billy Farwell <william.farwelll@gmail.com>; 
> michael.rockett@pol.state.ma.us 
> Cc: Resch, Matthew T CTR USARMY PEO CS CSS (US) 
> <matthew.t.resch.ctr@mail.mil> 
> Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Intro 
> 
> Good Afternoon, 
> 
> I can certainly help put you in 
lead to get the process started. 
located at Fort Leonard Wood, Mo. 
to get systems sustained. 
> 
> VR, 
> Steven Helton 
> Maintenance Manager 

contact with your regional site tech 
Matt Resch is on the cc line and he is 

We can better inform you of procedures 

> Robot Logistics Support Center (RLSC) 
> PM FP, SFAE-CSS-FP-RS 
> Bldg. 1414 West Perimeter Road 
> Selfridge ANGB, MI 48045 
> D: 586-239-5316 C:  
> Email: steven.w.helton4.ctr@mail.mil 
> 

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
> From: Billy Farwell [mailto:william.farwelll@gmail.com] 
>Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 1:31 PM 
> To: Bennett, Adam M CTR USARMY PEO CS CSS (US) 
> <adam.m.bennett3.ctr@mail.mil> 
> Cc: michael.rockett@pol.state.ma.us; Phil Herndon 
> <pherndon@endeavorrobotics.com>; Helton, Steven W CTR USARMY PEO CS 
> CSS (US) <steven.w.helton4.ctr@mail.mil>; Spiher, James L (Jim) CTR 
> USARMY PEO CS CSS (US) <james.l.spiher.ctr@mail.mil> 
> Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Intro 
> 
> Good afternoon gentlemen, 
> 
> Thank you for the fast reply! Would 2404s be the best way to identify 
issues or a spreadsheet showing the issues for each system? 
> 
> Thank you again Phil! 
> 
> Billy 
> 
> 
> 
> William Farwell 
> (781) 983-4750 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone. 
> 
>>On Dec 4, 2017, at 13:11, Bennett, Adam M CTR USARMY PEO CS CSS (US) 
<adam.m.bennett3.ctr@mail.mil> wrote: 
>> 
>> lSG Rockett, 
>> 
>> Steve Helton (Cc'd) is the RLSC Maintenance Manager and is ready, 
willing and able to accommodate you in your efforts to have your robotics 
fleet maintained/sustained. He is our point man for inducting platforms 
for maintenance. 
>> 
>> ----break---­
>> 
>> Phil, 
>> 
>>Thanks for the intro, we'll get him taken care of. 
>> 
>> Respectfully, 
>> 
>> Adam Bennett 
>> Product Support Integrator 



>> AECOM Contractor 
>> Robot Logistics Support Center 
>> SFAE-CSS-FP-RS, MS 901 
>> Building 1414, West Perimeter Road 
>> Selfridge Air National Guard Base 
>> Harrison Township, MI 48045 
>> 
>> Comm: 586-239-5347 
>> Mobile: 586-215-5190 
>> 
>> Disclaimer: I am not a contracting officer and I do not have the 
authority to obligate the government contractually or to modify an 
existing contract. 
>> 
>> 
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: Phil Herndon [mailto:pherndon@endeavorrobotics.com] 
>>Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 1:41 PM 
>> To: Bennett, Adam M CTR USARMY PEO CS CSS (US) 
>> <adam.m.bennett3.ctr@mail.mil>; michael.rockett@pol.state.ma.us; 
>> william.farwelll@gmail.com 
>> Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Intro 
>> 
>> All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify 
the identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links 
contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a 
Web browser. 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> Adam, 
>> 
>> Mike Rockett is the lSG for the 387th. 
>> 
>> Billy will be the guy that has all of their info about current fleet 
status on 310, 510, and talon. 
>> 
>> Adam is my main POC at RLSC and if he can't help you, you can't be 
helped. 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> Phil 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> Phil Herndon 
>> 



>> USA, EOD, RET 
>> 
>> Senior Robotics Product Manager 
>> 
>> Endeavor Robotics I 19 Alpha Rd Chelmsford, MA 01824 < 
>> x-apple-data-detectors://0/0 > 
>> 
>> c -  
>> 
>> 0 - 978-769-9366 
>> 
>> Robots That Make A Difference 
>> 
>> 
>> 
> 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Egnitz, Brian (POL) 

Friday, February 23, 2018 9:20 AM 
Mason, Christopher (POL) 

Robot 

https :I lwww.google.com/ amp/ sf amp. theguardian.com/technology/2018/feb/21 /boston-dynamics-teaching-ro bot -
dog-fight-back-humans 



DATE: 01/19/18 

TO: 

FROM: 

BUNNELL,TED 
MA STATE AGENCY FOR FEDERAL SURPLUS 
(FAX) 000-000-0000 

Federal Acquisition Service / QSC 

Dear SASP Approving Official: 

Attached is a GSA Allocating Official (AO) electronically approved computer 
generated Transfer Order for Surplus Property. 

Please coordinate pick up of your property items by contacting the Reporting 
activity or Property Custodian listed on the attached Transfer Order. 

If you have any questions, you may contact either the GSA AO or the Reporting 
Activity listed in the Transfer Order. 



TRANSFER ORDER (NUMBER: 25 8 0041 25) 
SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY 

Page: 

To: General Services Administration: Ordering Agency: Agency Bureau: 4757 

GSA/FSS (4FD) 
PEACTHREE SUMMIT BLDGG 
401 WEST PEACHTREE ST. SUITE 2600 
ATLANTA GA 30308 

MA STATE AGENCY FOR FEDERAL SURPLUS 
PROCUREMENT AND GENERAL SERVICES 
1 ASHBURTON PLACE .lOTH FLOOR 
BOSTON MA 02108 

APO: SHELIA BLOUNT 
404-331-0538 

BUNNELL, TED 
(FAX)404-331-1877 617-720-3170 

BUNNELL,TED 
Reporting Activity: Agency Bureau: 9724 (FAX)000-000-0000 

495 SUMMER STREET 

BOSTON 

Scott McMillan 
857-268-4712 

Location of Property: 

78 Fourth Avenue 

Waltham 

MA 022102138 

(FAX) 

MA 02451 

Ship To: 

SGT. JOHN GOSLIN - MARINE UNIT 
MA STATE POLICE 
211 BEVERLY ST BOSTON, MA 02114 
617-740-7820 

Shipping Instructions: 

Linda Chafets 
617-868-5600 
GSA APO Email 
Screener Email 
POC Email 

(FAX)000-000-0000 
SHELIA.BLOUNT@GSA.GOV 
THEODORE.BUNNELL@STATE.MA.US 
Scott.McMillan@dcma.mil 

Custodian Email: Scott.McMillan@dcma.mil 
The State agency agrees to the terms and conditions of this transfer 
as outlined in the SF 123 Certifications, Agreements, and Assurances 
certification document executed on 09/06/2016. 

Ordering Agency Approval: 
Signature:Sd/- BUNNELL,TED 

Date:Ol/19/2018 
Title: Approving Official 

GSA Approval: 
Signature:Sd/-REED,TARONDA 

Date:Ol/19/2018 
Title: GSA Area Property Officer 

1 

Item Control No. Stock No. 
ITEM LIST 
Qty. Unit Cost UI Cond Fair Mkt Val 

S2206A 7361 0006 3950 1 
Item Name:GANTRY CRANE, 20' FIXED HEIGHT 
SRD: 18JAN2018 Demil: A 
CL#0006 Ref#OY756-0Y75601061 

$1,980.00 EA U4 

PLCLCs#S2206A-4757 



ITEM LIST (Continued) 
TRANSFER ORDER NUMBER: 25 8 0041 25 

Page: 2 

Item Control No. Stock No. Qty. Unit Cost UI Cond Fair Mk.t Val 

S2206A 7361 OOlB 3950 
Item Name:GANTRY CRANE 
SRD: 18JAN2018 Demil: A 

1 $2,367.00 EA U4 

Model: Low Headroom Trolley 
CL*0005 Ref*OY756-0Y75600252 PLCLCs*S2206A-4747 

S2206A 7361 0017 3950 1 $284.00 UN U4 
Item Name:STAINLESS STEEL HOIST TROLLEY 4400 LB CAP 
SRD: 18JAN2018 Demil: A 

Model: Hoist Trolley with M 
CL*0009 Ref*OY756-0Y75600253 PLCLCs*S2206A-4747 

S2206A 7361 0032 3950 
Item Name:MANUAL TROLLEY 
SRD: 18JAN2018 Demil: A 

1 $284.00 EA U4 

Model: Hoist Trolley 
CL*0038 Ref*OY756-0Y75600252 PLCLCs*S2206A-4747 

Grand Total for 4 Line(s): $4,915.00 

Exception to SF-123 approved by GSA Form Policy and Management, view the 
certification at https://gsaxcess.gov/htm/docs/SF123_Certification.pdf. 



SHIPPING CONTAINER TALLY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 111213 14 15 16 1718 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 

REQUISITION AND INVOICE/SHIPPING DOCUMENT 

1. FROM: (lncJucteZIP~ SHEET NO.OF 5. REQUISITION 6. REQUISITION NUMBER 
BOSTON DYN CS, INC NO. SHEETS DATE 

78 FOURTH A VE. 1 1 20180126 ~Y756-R00032 and R00033 
WALTHAM,MA02451 US 7. DATE MATERIAL REQUIRED (YYVYMMDD) 8. PRIORITY 

2. TO: (Include ZIP Code) 9. AUTHORITY OR PURPOSE 

GSA TRANSFER #258004125 

10. SIGNATURE 11a. VOUCHER NUMBER & DATE (YYYYMMDD) 

3. SHIP TO - MARK FOR 12. DATE SHIPPED (YYYYMMDD) b. 

MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE MARINE UNIT 
nTN; SGT JOHN GOSLIN 
011 BEYERL Y STREET 13. MODE OF SHIPMENT 14. BILL OF LADING NUMBER 

BOSTON, MA 02114 

15. AIR MOVEMENT DESIGNATOR OR PORT REFERENCE NO. 

4. APPROPRIATIONS DATA 
CUSTOMER PICK UP 

AMOUNT 

ITEM FEDERAL STOCK NUMBER, DESCRIPTION, AND CODING OF MATERIEL AND/OR SERVICES UNIT QUANTITY SUPPLY TYPE CON-
NO. OF REQUESTED ACTION CON- TAJNER UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST 

l•l (b) ISSUE TAINER NOS. 
(o) (d) l•l In (g) (h) (i) 

1 GANTRY CRANE 
LINE ITEM 00005 S2206A-4747 OY756-0Y75600252 EA 1 $2,367.00 $2,367.00 

MANUAL TROLLEY 
2 LINE ITEM 0038 S2206A-4747 OY756-0Y75600252 EA 1 $284.00 $284.00 

STAINLESS STEEL HOIST TROLLEY 4400LB CAP 
3 LINE ITEM 0009 S2206A-4747 OY756-0Y75600253 EA 1 $284.00 $284.00 

4 
GANTRY CRANE, 20' FIXED HEIGHT 
LINE ITEM 0006 S2206A-4757 OY756-0Y7560106I EA 1 $1,980.00 $1,980.00 

PROPERTY RECEIVED BY/DATE: 
$0.00 

16. TRANSPORTATION VIA AMC OR MSC CHARGEABLE TO 17. SPECIAL HANDLING 

1~ ISSUED BY TOTAL TYPE TOTAL TOTAL 19. CONTAINERS DATE BY SHEET TOTAL 
CON- CON- DESCRIPTION WEIGHT (YYYYMMDD) R TAINERS TAINER 

CUBE RECEIVED 
E EXCEPT AS $4,915.00 c 0 
AF R NOTED 
p 

CHECKED BY 
E 

QUANTITIES BY GRAND 10TAL I S c DATE 
TH E RECEIVED (YYYYMMDD) 

u• I EXCEPT AS $4,915.00 
L p NOTED 
AM p 
TE PACKED BY T DATE BY 20. RECEIVER'S 
I N POSTED 

(YYYYMMDD) VOUCHER NO. 
QT - TOTAL -N 

DD FORM 1149, JAN 2016 51 52 53 54 65 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 
PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. Adobe Designer9.D 



SHIPPING CONTAINER TALLY 

SHEET NO. 

ITEM 
NO, 

(•) 

No. OF SHEETS 

I 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 111213 14 15 16 1718 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 

REQUISITION AND INVOICE/SHIPPING DOCUMENT (Continuation Sheet) 

6. REQUISITION NUMBER 

OY756-R00032 and R00033 

FEDERAL STOCK NUMBER, DESCRIPTION, 
AND CODING OF MATERIEL AND/OR SERVICES 

(b) 

11a. VOUCHER NUMBER AND DATE 

UNIT I QUANTITY 
OF REQUESTED 

ISSUE 

(c) 1 {d) 

SUPPLY 
ACTION 

(•) 

TYPE 
CON­

TAINER 

(fj 

CON­
TAINER 

NOS. 

(g) 

b. VOUCHERNUMBERANDDATE 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST 

(h) (I) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

SHEET TOTAL $0.00 

DD FORM 1149C, JAN 2016 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 
PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. 



Requisition Report 

Requisition Number: OY756-R00032 Requisition 
Requisition Date: 26 Jan 2018 Date Approved: 26 Jan 2018 

FROM TO 

DCMA PLANT CLEARANCE GROUP BOSTON DYNAMICS, INC. 

495 SUMMER STREET 78 FOURTH AVE 

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02210 US WALTHAM, MA 02451 US 

POC POC 

Name: Scott McMillan 

Phone: 857 268 4712 

Fax: 

Ext: 

Name: Linda Chafets 

i Phone: 617-868-5600 

Fax: 617-868-5907 

Ext: 222 

. E-Mail: SCOTI.MCMILlAN@DCMA.MIL E~Mail: lchafets@bostondynamics.com 

SHIP TO 

POC 

MASSACHUSEITS STATE POLICE MARINE UNIT 

211 BEVERLY STREET 

BOSTON, MA 02114 US 

Name: SGT. JOHN GOSLIN 

Phone: 617-740-7820 Ext: 

Fax: 

PCH Appropriations: N/ A 

Trans N/A 
Appropriations: 

Date Mat.erial 28 Feb 2018 
Required: 

Priority: 

Authorizing . 
Off

. , I Scott McMillan 
1c1a s: 

Page 1 of2 

E-Mail: JOHN.GOSLIN@STATE.MA.us 
• THIS Will BE A CUSTOMER PICK UP. GSA 

Edit Remarks: TRANSFER ORDER #258004125 

REQUISITION LINE ITEM(s) 
Requisition Line 

0001 
Item No: 

Case Number: S2206A-4747 

line Item No: ooos Unit EA 
Measure: 

NSN / Description: Gantry crane 

Demi! Code: 

Voucher Number: 

Date Shipped: 

Special Handling: 

Disposition Type uo 
CD: 

Requisition Line 
0002 

Item No: 

Case Number: S2206A-4747 

Line Item No: 0038 Unit EA 
Measure: 

NSN / Description: Manual trolley 

Demil Code: 

Schedule Reference ov
756

_
0
y

75600252 
No: 

Quantity 
1 

Requested: 

Unit Cost: $2,367.00 

Condition Code: AU 

Voucher Date: 

QAR Inspection 
Required: 

TCN: 

Schedule Reference OY]SG-OYJSG00252 
No: 

Quantity 
1 

Requested: 

Unit Cost: $284.00 

Condition Code: AU 

https://ej2ee.dcma.mil/pcarss/jsp/viewRequisitionReport.jsf 

Quantity Issued: 1 

Total Cost: $2,367.00 

Mode of Shipment: 

Bill of Lading: 

Quantity Issued: 1 

Total Cost: $284.00 

1/26/2018 



Requisition Report 

Voucher Number: 

Date Shipped: 

Special Handling: 

Disposition Type uo 
CD: 

Requisition Line 
0003 

Item No: 

Case Number: S2206A-4747 

line Item No: 0009 Unit UN 
Measure: 

Voucher Date: 

QAR Inspection 
Required: 

TCN: 

Schedule Refere~~~ OY7S6-0Y75600253 

Quantity 
1 

Requested: 

Unit Cost: $284.00 

NSN /Description: Stainless steel hoist trolley 4400 lb cap 

Demi! Code: Condition Code: AU 

Voucher Number: 

Date Shipped: 

Special Handling: 

Disposition Type 
CD: uo 

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

Requisition Number: OV756-R00033 Requisition 
Requisition Oat~: 26 Jan 2018 Date Approved: 26 Jan 2018 

FROM TO 

DCMA PLANT CLEARANCE GROUP BOSTON DYNAMICS, INC. 

495 SUMMER STREET 78 FOURTH AVE 

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETIS 02210 US WALTHAM, MA 02451 US 

POC POC 
Name: Scott McMillan 

Phone: 857 268 4712 

Fax: 
Ext: 

Name: Linda Chafets 

, Phone: 617-868-5600 

Fax: 617-868-5907 

Ext: 222 

E-Mail: SCOTI.MCMILLAN@DCMA.MIL , E~Mail: lchafets@bostondynamics.com 

SHIP TO~ 

POC 

MASSACHUSETIS STATE POLICE MARINE UNIT 

211 BEVERLY STREET 

BOSTON, MA 02114 US 

Name: SGT.JOHN GOSLIN 

Phone: 617-740-7820 Ext: 
Fax: 

PCH Appropriations: N/ A 

Trans N/ 
Appropriations: A 

Date Mat~rial 28 Feb 2018 
Required: 

Priority: 

Authorizing . 
Officials: Scott McMillan 

Page 1of1 

E-Mail: JOHN.GOSLIN@STATE.MA.US 
Ed"t R k THIS WILL BE A CUSTOMER PICK UP. GSA 

I emar s: TRANSFER ORDER #258004125 

REQUISITION LINE ITEM(s) 
Requisition Line 

0001 
Item No: 

Case Number: S2206A-4757 

Line Item No: 0006 Unit EA 
Measure: 

Schedule Refere~:~ OY756-0Y75601061 

Quantity 
1 

Requested: 

Unit Cost: $1,980.00 

NSN /Description: Gantry crane, 20' fixed height 

Oemil Code: Condition Code: AU 

Voucher Number: 

Date Shipped: 

Special Handling: 

Disposition Type uo 
CD: 

Voucher Date: 

QAR Inspection 
Required: 

TCN: 

https://ej2ee.dcma.mil/pcarss/jsp/viewRequisitionReport.jsf 

Quantity Issued: 1 

Total Cost: $1,980.00 

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
PEACTHREE SUMMIT BLOGG 
401 WEST PEACHTREE ST. SUITE 2600 
ATLANTA GA 30308 

MA STATE AGENCY FOR FEDERAL SURPLUS 
PROCUREMENT AND GENERAL SERVICES 
1 ASHBURTON PLACE lOTH FLOOR 
BOSTON MA 02108 

APO: SHELIA BLOUNT 
404-331-0538 

BUNNELL,TED 
(FAX)404-331-1877 617-720-3170 

BUNNELL,TED 
Reporting Activity: Agency Bureau: 9724 (FAX)000-000-0000 
--------------------------------------- Ship To: 
495 SUMMER STREET --------

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

Screener Email THEODORE.BUNNELL@STATE.MA.US 
POC Email Scott.McMillan@dcma.mil 
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

Item Control No. Stock No. Qty. Unit Cost UI Cond Fair Mkt Val 

S2206A 7361 001B 3950 
Item Name:GANTRY CRANE 
SRD: 18JAN2018 Demil: A 

1 $2,367.00 EA U4 

Model: Low Headroom Trolley 
CL#0005 Ref#OY756-0Y75600252 PLCLCs#S2206A-4747 

S2206A 7361 0017 3950 1 $284. 00 UN U4 
Item Name:STAINLESS STEEL HOIST TROLLEY 4400 LB CAP 
SRD: 18JAN2018 Demil: A 

Model: Hoist Trolley with M 
CL#0009 Ref#OY756-0Y75600253 PLCLCs#S2206A-4747 

S2206A 7361 0032 3950 
Item Name:MANUAL TROLLEY 
SRD: 18JAN2018 Demil: A 

1 $284. 00 EA U4 

Model: Hoist Trolley 
CL#0038 Ref#OY756-0Y75600252 PLCLCs#S2206A-4747 

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
Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:01 AM 
Dwelly, Gregory (POL) 

Subject: Thank you for creating an account with iRobot! 

Thank you for creating an account with iRobot! 

Thank you for creating an account with iRobot! 

Your username is: Gregory.dwelly@pol.state.ma.us 

© iRobot Corporation. iRobot is a registered trademark of iRobot Corporation. Al1 rights reserved. iRobot Corporation, a Crosby Drive, Bedford, 
MA 01730-View our privacy policy. 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sergeant Crouse, 

Matthew Spillane (Sgt.) <matthew.spillane@pd.boston.gov> 
Wednesday, January 03, 2018 2:55 PM 
Crouse, David (POL) 
Jason Marshall 
Endeavor (iRobot) Camera Live Stream 

If you are available, we would be interested in learning more about the options you have explored to stream 
video from your Endeavor robot. We are currently in a similar position and not very thrilled with the options so 
far. Maybe we can set up a call for next week to discuss? We would suggest Wednesday at 9am or 11:30am but 
we are flexible and will work around your schedule. 

Thanks, 
- Matt Spillane 

Sergeant Matthew Spillane 
Boston Police 
Technology Services Division I Bureau of Administration and Technology 

1 Schroeder Plaza 
Boston, Massachusetts 02120 
(617) 343-5019 (office) 
(  (cell) 
matthew .spillane@pd. boston .gov 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks Schu. 

Sent using OWA for iPhone 

From: Schumaker, Robert (POL) 

Boyle, Christopher (POL) 
Tuesday, January 02, 2018 1 :09 PM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Re: Updated camera list 

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 11:28:22 AM 
To: Boyle, Christopher (POL) 
Subject: Re: Updated camera list 

Chris, 

We don't have that capability with the STOP Team robot. The Endeavor robots are run by the Bomb 
Unit. Dave Crouse would be the best person to talk to about how to adapt that capability with the watch 
center. Our robot (recon robotics) only sends it back to the operator. It has a very limited range. Hope this 
helps. 

Schu 
Lieutenant Robert G. Schumaker 
Special Tactical Operations Team 
59 Buena Vista Street 
Devens, MA. 01462 
(c)  
(0) 978-772-8800 
(f) 978-772-6021 

From: Boyle, Christopher (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 9:37 AM 
To: Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Subject: Fw: Updated camera list 

Hey Lt, 

Happy New Year. Sgt Matt Spillane from BPD has been working with us in regards to camera access in the new 
Watch Center. He has a question in regards to streaming robot footage. Is this something that you might be 
able to answer for him? 

Thanks, 

Boyle 

Sent using OWA for iPhone 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



From: Matthew Spillane (Sgt.) <matthew.spillane@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 8:10:25 AM 
To: Boyle, Christopher (POL) 
Subject: Re: Updated camera list 

Hi Chris, 

Do you have a contact at MSP SWAT or know how they were able to stream video from their Endeavor Robot 

(formerly iRobot}? We are exploring options to have ours stream to the FUR system so officers in the field can 

all see the video on their iPads. 

Thanks, 
- Matt 

Sergeant Matthew Spillane 
Boston Police 
Technology Services Division I Bureau of Administration and Technology 

1 Schroeder Plaza 
Boston, Massachusetts 02120 
(617) 343-5019 (office) 

(cell) 
matthew.spillane@pd.boston.gov 

On Wed, Dec 27, 2017 at 11:17 AM, Boyle, Christopher (POL} <christopher.boyle@state.ma.us> wrote: 

I Matt, 

Received. Thanks. 

Sergeant Christopher Boyle 

Massachusetts State Police 

Division Of Homeland Security and Domestic Preparedness 

Commonwealth Watch Center 

Cell:  

Christopher.boyle@state.ma.us 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



From: Matthew Spillane (Sgt.)[mailto:matthew.spillane@pd.boston.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 11:11 AM 
To: Boyle, Christopher (POL) <christopher.boyle@MassMail.State.MA.US> 
Subject: Fwd: Updated camera list 

Sergeant Matthew Spillane 

Boston Police 

Technology Services Division I Bureau of Administration and Technology 

1 Schroeder Plaza 

1 Boston, Massachusetts 02120 

(617) 343-S019 (office) 

 (cell) 

matthew.spillane@pd.boston.gov 

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Louis Madeira <louis.madeira@pd.boston.gov> 

Date: Tue, Dec 19, 2017 at 10:47 AM 

Subject: Updated camera list 

To: Shawn Romanoski <Shawn.Romanoski@pd.boston.gov>, Sgt Matt Spillane 

<matthew.spillane@pd.boston.gov> 

Cc: John Daley <John.Daley@pd.boston.gov> 

Sir, 

here is an updated camera list which shows camera placements on both the FUR and Genetec camera systems. This list only pertains to 
BTD traffic cameras and Homeland\BPD camera placements. 

Please be advised that there have been cameras that have been added and removed from both systems since the last updated list was 
compiled on (November 7th 2017). Thank you. 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



Respectfully, 

Police Officer Lou Madeira 
Boston Police Department 
Bureau of Administration & Technology 
Telecommunications Division 
One Schroeder Plaza Boston Ma. 02120 

(617) 991-6672 



Farrell, Sean (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Tuesday, January 02, 2018 11 :20 AM 
Boyle, Christopher (POL) 
Re: Updated camera list 

I cant answer for the robots the Bomb unit uses. Our robot has a very limited range. It sends back info to the 
operator (who is fairly close to the robot). We don't even see tit 
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
(formerly iRobot)? We are exploring options to have ours stream to the FUR system so officers in the field can 
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

On Wed, Dec 27, 2017 at 11:17 AM, Boyle, Christopher (POL) <christopher.boyle@state.ma.us> wrote: 

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

----------Forwarded message----------

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

here is an updated camera list which shows camera placements on both the FLIR and Genetec camera systems. This list only pertains to 
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
Tuesday, January 02, 2018 9:45 AM 
Boyle, Christopher (POL) 
Re: Updated camera list 

Happy new year to you too. Thanks very much appreciate it. 

On Tue, Jan 2, 2018 at 9:38 AM Boyle, Christopher (POL) <christopher.boyle@state.ma.us> wrote: 
I HeyMatt, 

I
I Happy New Year. 

I'm working on getting an answer for you. 

Chris 

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

Do you have a contact at MSP SW AT or know how they were able to stream video from their Endeavor Robot 
(formerly iRobot)? We are exploring options to have ours stream to the FLIR system so officers in the field 
can all see the video on their iPads. 

Thanks, 
-Matt 

Sergeant Matthew Spillane 
Boston Police 
Technology Services Division I Bureau of Administration and Technology 

1 Schroeder Plaza 
Boston. Massachusetts 02120 
(617) 343-5019 (office) 
(  (cell) 
matthew .spillane@pd.boston.gov 

On Wed, Dec 27, 2017 at 11: 17 AM, Boyle, Christopher (POL) <christopher.boyle@state.ma.us> wrote: 

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

From: Matthew Spillane (Sgt.) [mailto:matthew.spillane@pd.boston.gov] 
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

matthew.spillane@od.boston.gov 

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy

G.L. c. 4. sec. 7 cl. 26(c) Privacy



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Louis Madeira <louis.madeira@rd.boston.gov> 
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
Boston Police Depaiiment 
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
Tuesday, January 02, 2018 8:10 AM 
Boyle, Christopher (POL) 
Re: Updated camera list 

Do you have a contact at MSP SWAT or know how they were able to stream video from their Endeavor Robot 
(formerly iRobot)? We are exploring options to have ours stream to the FLIR system so officers in the field can 
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
16171 343-5019 (office) 
(  (cell) 
matthew.spillane@pd.boston.gov 

On Wed, Dec 27, 2017 at 11:17 AM, Boyle, Christopher (POL) <christooher.boyle@state.ma.us> wrote: 

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

1617) 343-5019 (office) 

cell) 

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



Endeavor 
ROBOTICS™ 

19 Alpha Road, Suite 101 

Chelmsford, MA 01824-4237 

Bill 
To: Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Executive Office for Administration & Finance 
Department of Fire Services 
STOW, MA 1775 
United States 

SalesPerson Kim Monti 

Terms Net 30 Days 

Due Date 1/19/2018 

Item/Description 

18941 Assy,PCB,Head E!ec,PackBot 
FasTac 

21608 Labor, Endeavor, FSE 
22338 Endeavor- Repair 

Order,Administration 

Wire information: 

Bank Name: PNC Bank, NA 

Bank Address: East Brunswick, NJ 

SWIFT: PNCCUS33 

ABA Routing No.: 0  

Account Number: 8  

Remit To: 

Unit 

Each 

Hour 

Hour 

Endeavor Robotics 

PO Box 842292 

Boston, MA 02284-2292 

Order Qty 

8 
2 

Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date: 

P.O. Number 

Order No.: 

Ship 

Invoice 
Page: 1 

PSVCI00108 

12/20/2017 

SORD000058 

To: Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Executive Office for Administration & 
Department of Fire Services 
STOW, MA 177S 
United States 

Quantity Unit Price 

2,604.22 

8 154.00 
2 140.29 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discount: 

Tax: 

Total USO: 

Total Price 

2,604.22 

1,232.00 
280.58 

4,116.80 
0.00 
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
matthew,soillane@pd.boston.gov 

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
To: Boyle, Christopher (POL) <christopher.boyle@MassMai\.State.MA.US> 
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

---------- Forwarded message----------
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

(6171 343-5019 (office) 

I (  (cell) 

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
Tuesday, January 02, 2018 9:38 AM 
Schumaker, Robert (POL) 
Fw: Updated camera list 

Happy New Year. Sgt Matt Spillane from BPD has been working with us in regards to camera access in the new 
Watch Center. He has a question in regards to streaming robot footage. Is this something that you might be able 
to answer for him? 

Thanks, 

Boyle 

Sent using OW A for iPhone 

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

On Wed, Dec 27, 2017 at 11 :17 AM, Boyle, Christopher (POL) <christopher.boyle@state.ma.us> wrote: 

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

Technology Services Division ! Bureau of Administration and Technology 

1 Sch reeder Plaza 

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

Respectful! y, 

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
Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:07 AM 
Lee, Cheri (POL) 
Deb Bourgoine 
Endeavor's Invoice 
Endeavor Robotics - Invoice PSVCI00108.pdf 

Follow up 
Completed 

Attached please find the invoice for the repair. 

Thank you, 

Happy Holidays!!!! 

Laura 

Laura Timmins 
Contracts Manager 

Endeavor Robotics 
19 Alpha Road 
Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Office: 978-769-9404 
Cell:  
ltimmins@endeavorrobotics.com 

< Endeavor 
~ ROBOTICSTM 
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